Public Document Pack

Havering

LONDON BOROUGH

CHILDREN & LEARNING OVERVIEW &

SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
AGENDA
(SPECIAL)
6.30 pm 24?:::2314 Cour_}t;i‘lN ?\h:::lber ;

Members 14: Quorum 6

COUNCILLORS:

Gillian Ford (Chairman) Jason Frost (Vice-Chair) Joshua Chapman
Philippa Crowder Nic Dodin John Glanville
Carol Smith Reg Whitney Julie Wilkes
CO-OPTED MEMBERS: Statutory Members Statutory Members
representing the Churches representing parent
governors
Philip Grundy, Church of Julie Lamb, Special Schools,
England, Jack How, Roman Anne Ling, Primary Schools,
Catholic Church Gary Dennis, Secondary
Schools

Non-voting members representing local teacher unions and professional associations:
Margaret Cameron NAHT, Keith Passingham NASUWT, lan Rusha (NUT)

For information about the meeting please contact:
Lorraine Hunter-Brown 01708 432436
lorraine.hunterbrown@havering.gov.uk




Children & Learning Overview & Scrutiny Committee, 24 June 2014

What is Overview & Scrutiny?

Each local authority is required by law to establish an overview and scrutiny function to
support and scrutinise the Council’'s executive arrangements. Each overview and scrutiny
committee has its own remit as set out in the terms of reference but they each meet to
consider issues of local importance.

They have a number of key roles:
1. Providing a critical friend challenge to policy and decision makers.
2. Driving improvement in public services.
3. Holding key local partners to account.
4. Enabling the voice and concerns of the public.

The committees consider issues by receiving information from, and questioning, Cabinet
Members, officers and external partners to develop an understanding of proposals, policy
and practices. They can then develop recommendations that they believe will improve
performance, or as a response to public consultations.

Committees will often establish Topic Groups to examine specific areas in much greater
detail. These groups consist of a number of Members and the review period can last for
anything from a few weeks to a year or more to allow the Members to comprehensively
examine an issue through interviewing expert witnesses, conducting research and site
visits. Once the topic group has finished its work it will send a report to the Committee that
created it and it will often suggest recommendations to the executive.

Terms of Reference

The areas scrutinised by the Committee are:

School Improvement (BSF)

Pupil and Student Services (including the Youth Service)
Children’s Social Services

Safeguarding

Adult Education

14-19 Diploma

Scrutiny of relevant aspects of the LAA

Councillor Calls for Action

Social Inclusion



Children & Learning Overview & Scrutiny Committee, 24 June 2014

AGENDA ITEMS

1 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND ANNOUNCEMENT OF SUBSTITUTE
MEMBERS

(if any) - receive.

2 DECLARATION OF INTERESTS
Members are invited to declare any interests in any of the items on the agenda at this
point of the meeting. Members may still declare an interest in an item at any time
prior to the consideration of the matter.

3 CHAIRMAN'S ANNOUNCEMENTS

The Chairman will announce details of the arrangements in case of fire or other
events that might require the meeting room or building’s evacuation.

4 IMPLEMENTATION OF THE PRIMARY EXPANSION PROPOSALS - CALL IN OF
CABINET MEMBER DECISION (Pages 1 - 120)

Report attached.

Andrew Beesley
Committee Administration Manager



This page is intentionally left blank



_ Agenda ltem 4
&¢ Havering

e LONDON BOROUGH

CHILDREN & LEARNING OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY
COMMITTEE

24 June 2014 (Special)

Subject Heading: Requisition of Cabinet Member’s Decision
regarding Primary School Expansions
2013/14

CMT Lead: Joy Hollister

Group Director Children, Adults and
Housing

Report Author and contact details: Lorraine Hunter-Brown
Committee Officer
Lorraine.Hunter-Brown@onesource.co.uk

Policy context: This decision has implications for all
schools, located across all wards in the
Borough.

In accordance with Paragraph 17 of the Overview and Scrutiny Committee Rules, a
requisition signed by two Members representing more than one Group (Councillors
Keith Darvill and David Durant) has called in an executive decision of a Member for
Children and Learning and a Member for Value dated 15 May 2014. The text of
the requisition appears at the end of this report:

CABINET MEMBER'’S DECISION

At a meeting on 20 November 2013, the Cabinet decided to initiate statutory
processes to permanently expand the capacity of primary schools from September
2014. Following the statutory consultation process undertaken in February/March
2014, the Head of Learning and Achievement signed the (Non-Key Executive
Decision on 24 March 2014 to proceed to the representation stage.

The representation stage, from 28 March to 25 April 2014, complied with statutory
requirements by inviting representations from all interested parties on the
proposals to permanently expand nine primary phase schools. A Statutory Notice,
that included details of the expansion proposals for all nine schools, was published
in the Romford Recorder on 28 March 2014; notices were also fixed to the
entrance gates of each school and circulated to all interested parties, including all
schools in Havering, neighbouring boroughs, the Diocese of Chelmsford and
Dioceses of Brentwood and the Department for Education, as required by
legislation. A Notice was also published on the Council’'s website with a link to
further information about the proposals.

During the representation period, a total of 67 objection responses were received
relating to 2 of the nine schools.

Page 1



66 of these were received for Parsonage Farm Primary School of which included 2
petitions totalling 235 signatures from residents in the local area and 190
signatures from parents/carers. The objection comments raised specific concerns
relating to:

Road and Traffic Congestion

Parking

Pedestrian Issues

Loss of playground space and overcrowding of existing ancillary facilities
Potential rise in noise levels during school times

The Governing Body fully support the proposal to permanently expand Parsonage
Farm School.

1 objection response was received for Hacton Primary School which highlighted
the following issues:

Potential increase in traffic in the area surrounding the school

Short sightedness of the Local Authority’s decision when schools were closed in
the borough due to falling numbers

Allowing establishment of free schools as opposed to expanding existing ones.

The Governing Body of the school fully support the proposal to permanently
expand Hacton Primary School.

Seven schools namely; Broadford, Benhurst, Newtons, Schotts, RJ Mitchell, The
Mawney and Suttons received no representations.

DETAIL OF THE DECISION REQUESTED AND RECOMMENDED ACTION

1.  To approve the statutory proposal to expand the capacity of the following nine schools:

SCHOOL CURRENT PROPOSED NUMBER ON | CURRENT PROPOSED
CAPACITY CAPACITY ROLL AS AT | PUBLISHED | ADMISSION
AS FROM JAN 2014 ADMISSION NUMBER
NUMBER
BROADFORD 330 420 FROM 1 360 45 60 FROM 1
PRIMARY SEPT 2014 SEPT 2014
BENHURST 315 420 FROM 1 311 45 60 FROM 1
PRIMARY SEPT 2014 SEPT 2014
NEWTONS 315 420 FROM 1 303 45 60 FROM 1
PRIMARY SEPT 2014 SEPT 2014
PARSONAGE 486 840 FROM 1 467 90 120 FROM 1
FARM SEPT 2015 SEPT 2015
PRIMARY
SCOTTS 210 420 FROM 1 213 30 60 FROM 1
PRIMARY SEPT 2015 SEPT 2015
THE RJ 210 420 FROM 1 217 30 60 FROM 1
MITCHELL SEPT 2015 SEPT 2015

Page 2




THE 296 630 FROM 1 297 60 90 FROM 1
MAWNEY SEPT 2016 SEPT 2016
SCHOOL

SUTTONS 262 420 FROM 1 216 30 60 FROM 1
PRIMARY SEPT 2016 SEPT 2016
HACTON 378 546 FROM 1 371 50 78 FROM 1
PRIMARY SEPT 2016 SEPT 2016

Reasons for decisions:

To approve the statutory proposal to expand the capacity of the following nine
schools: Broadford Primary, Benhurst Primary, Newtons Primary, Parsonage farm
Primary, Scotts Primary, the RJ Mitchell Rimary, the Mawney School, Suttons
primary Hacton Primary.

Other options considered and rejected:

Do Nothing - this is not practical due to the legal and statutory obligation placed on
the council to provide sufficient school places and the pressures currently faced
across the borough.

Expansion of Schools - this preferred option has the support of each School’s
governing Body and local community and forms part of the wider development of
the Schools for which funding has been made available within the Capital
Programme.

REASONS FOR REQUISITION

The reasons for the requisition were detailed on the formal notification and were
detailed as follows:

1. To consider the financial implications of the decision including the wider
financial implications for the Council and individual schools arising from
increasing admissions.

2. To consider the risks associated with the primary schools expansion
programme as identified in the Notice of Key Executive Decision.

3. To consider the implications of the proposal to double the size of Parsonage
Farm Primary School particularly the concerns of the parents and local
residents over disruption to children’s education and the impact of the
expansion will have on the local environment.

4. To consider whether the schools identified for expansion will address particular
local needs.

RECOMMENDATION

That the Committee considers the requisition of the decision of the Cabinet
Members and determine whether to uphold it.

Page 3




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 4



=

ﬁ/(oc»

_/ )

die 1

N

‘PaAIooal sesuodsal [B)0} u} JO %G Poliad UOHE)NSUCD 8y} bulinp passalppe pue pasapisuod
AIny ssem AjlUNWIWOD By} Ul S[ENPIAIPUI PUB SISP|OYSYE]S WO} POAISOSI SIUSWIWOS PUB SM3IA

uoisayod AJunwwon

pasodoid bulaq sabueys

8y} woJ} pajedionue senssi uoljeulwosip Ajljigesip 1o 82el ‘Xas ou ale alay) alojalay |
‘aouej|dwod A)|IgqIssaooe

lin} Yyim usxeuspun ale suoisuedxs Buip|ing pue sjuswysiqinal |0oyog 'salojjod suoissipe
0} uoljle|al ul &%kl UO SJRUILLDSID JOUUBD S|OOYDS Jey) seujwislep uonesibs| jeuoneN
‘s|esodoud ay} Buiuiwisiep

ul Jojoe} e 8q 0} passpisuod jou s! s|idnd jo Jepuab ey} 10019y} |BUOIEINPS-0D S| [00YDS BY |

sanssl Ajjunjuoddo jenbg

"WN|NOLUND [BUOHEN 8y} SJSAIISP [00YDS paulejuiew e se [00yog Alewlld isinyuag

wnNouINg [euoneN

‘panoidde aq uojsuedxa sy} pjnoys abueys 0} enp jou ale pue
3p0) SUOISSIWPY [00YDS 3y} Yim jueldwos ale [00yds 8y} 4o sjuswabuelle uoissiwpe ay |

sjuawabuelle uoissiwpe pasodolid

"ybnoloq ey} ur sjooyds Aewud
8y} Jo 1sal 3y} yum aul| ul ‘|spow Buiyoesy jusioiye aiow e 1aaljep pue sdnolb buiyoes) obe
-paxiw woly Aeme aArow o} [ooyds ayj sjgeus |im dnolb Jeak Jad saoeld gg 0} G Lol Bulropy

azis |jooyoss

puewsap |ejualed jJoaw o) puedxs 0y papoddns aq pinoys j0oyog Aleullg

isinyuag |ooyos Jejndod e se Jey) JusWSsasse s,y ayl spoddns 90IAISS SUOISSIWIPE BU} WOy
eleqg ‘eale Buuueld siyj ur sjooyss Jayjo Aq pasusiiadxs sinssaid sy} eonpal |Im pue saoe|d
jusiolyns aie alay) jey) ainsus djsy pue spJemuo |0z Jaquaidag woly Jeak yoes ealse ay} ul
saoe|d uondadcal G| [euolippe ue apiaoid |Im jooyds ay) puedxe Apjusuewssd 0} UOISIOap By
‘eale Bujuueid younyouloH ay} Ul Sieak aAl 1Xau

3y3 Ul 34¢ Jeyuny e pue 91/G10z Jaquiaydag Aq 34 J0 ([BJHOYS B SBjedlpul 1SBda104 S Sy L

puewaq

‘ssalboid jus|@oxa ayew
0} ualpjiyd |qeud pinom ey Bujuses| ¥ Buyoes) ay} soueyue pue spiepuels dn SAUP uin}
Ul [IM yoiym yejs sii uiyum wsijeroads pue esiuadxe Jo [9A9] Jopeolq B Jinioal o) Ajunyoddo
ue apiaoid |im }| ‘seoeld jooyds Buipsebas ao10yd Jo Ayunuoddo Jepeq Ayunwwod [es0| ay)
Wy saljiwe) Jayo {Im Sy} 1sinyuag Buipuedxs Ag "Bale sIy) Ui USIp|IYo 4o} Juswule)e paaosdwl
0} pes| [|m pue uoisiroid Jo spiepue)s Buisiel o} 8)nguIUOD ||IM |0OYDS SIY) JO uoisuedxs sy

uoisinoad
Jo AJIsIaAlp pue spiepue)}s uoljeanpgy

"'SM3IA 118} SSaldxe

0} Ajunyoddo Jrej & pey aney siapjoyaxess |y AJLIOJOBJSIIES PajONpuUoD USag Sey Uoie)nsuod
jo ssaooud 8yl '¥102/¥0/ST O} #10Z/£0/8C W04 palse| yolym pouad uonejusseidal

ay} Bulnp paAledal s1em suoijoafqo oN "[ooyods siyj 1oy jesodoud sy Buipiebas aonj0u Aiojnels
e ysiignd o0} epew Sem UOISIO8p e 810jaq PaIapISuod a1am poliad UoHe}NSUOD |eniul siy) Buunp
paaisoal sasuodsal 8yl 11.0Z/S0/E O} #1.02/20/ WO} INO PaLIEd SEM UOHEHNSUCD [BIlUl UY

pouad uoljejuasaidal
pue uol}e}INSUOI JO UOIJRIBPISUO)

awoonQ

palapISuoy 10}oe JUBAd|OY

342 03 34 §°'| woyy [ooyds Alewlld 3sinyuag puedxa 0} us)e} UOISIISP BY} Ul PaIapISUOD 3I3M Jey) Siojoe

SUIMVIN-NOISIOZA JO4 FONVAIND NOILVSINVYOHO TOOHIS -I XIANIddVY

Page 5



(SISYRIA -UOISIO(] 10] S0UBPIND-( XSUUY)-£ () SUolen3ay (puerduy) s[ooyog poureurejy 10§ uonesiuedi() [ooyos ‘uone[sids] sjqeorddy

"34Q 8y} woJy sauljepInb eale JualInd ay) Ul N0 }8S Se
sasjwaid [00yos Joj SpIepuE)s 0} salaype aoeds Aejd J00pINo Jey} ainsua ||im uolsuedxs oy

spiay Buihejd pue sasiwalid jooyosg

‘¥10g Aeniga4 ¢ uo jauigqe) s [1ouno) ayy Aq yodas swwelboid
[endes sy ul pssibe se josfoid uoisuedxa siyy Joj 196pnq e pajeso|e sey Ajoyine [eoa0] ay |

[epdes

"20uel|dwod AJ|IqISSa00e. [Ny YIM UsSyeuapun aq |IMm uoisuedxa ay |

"‘Hodsuel} Jo sapow S|geule}SNS BIA |00YoS Sy} ssadoe 0} pabeinoous aq |im slasn

jooyos ||y Pajedo| Si [00YDS Sy} aIaym eale |BJO| Ay} UIYIm woly saoejd [0oyos [euoiippe
Jo) puewsp ul sseaoul payosfoid e si asey) se pasodoid Buleq si uoisuedxa ay) ‘uolIppe Uj
"a)Is Bulsixa s,00y3s Sy} UO N0 palLIED 8] [|IM uoisuedxa ay) se

sajnol BuoAs 1o Bupjiem s|geynsun o} anp A|qeuleisns Buijjaael} woly pajuasaid Bulag uaipiyd
Auew 00} ul jnsal 10 ‘s}so0o podsues) asealoul ‘sawi} Asuinofl pusixe jou jm [esodoid siy|

AJiqissedoe pue joAes|

"Alunwwod

Buimolb syl Jo spesu sy} }9sW 0} 3|ge Jayaq ad [|IM |O0YDS 3U) JBY] SUBBW YoIym ‘esle sy} Ul
s|qejieAe aq ||Im seoe(d [ooyds aiow usy) panocidde si jooyss siy} je uoisuedxs pasodoid sy} j|
‘lesodouid uoisuedxa siy) Aq pajoaye aq Jou [Im AjJunwwiod

[eo0] 8y} Jo s[idnd 0} jooyss sy} Aq pasayo Buieq uoisinoid 10 SSOIAISS PapUB)Xd 0) SS80Y
‘Bale oy} ul saljwe} Aq

puewsap |e20| 10} J8}ed 0} sade|d |euonippe ajeald |Im I se uoisuedxs ayy Joj uoddns Jisy} aaeb

SHIAMVIN-NOISIOFA ¥O4 IONVAIND NOILVSINYOHO TOOHOS -L XIANIddV

Page 6



........... Qu‘m.ﬁum\\v\? aweN
/

.................... s /4

M_, xx_ ..\
/ M_.: ew uoISIoap Jo sjiejaq

Page 7

¥102Z aunr Aq uoissiwiad Buiuueld jo Jueb ayj 0} }9algns si jooyssg Arewld 3sinyuag jo joadsal ul jesodoad ay |

B 81ndas 0} Ajljiqe 8y} Jnoypm eale sy} uiypIm usip(iyo obe [0oyas aq |jIm a1ay} jeuy) s1 Ajjgqeqoud ay} uay) passelbolid jou ale
sue|d uoisuedxa yi 810018y "siequinu |idnd Arewud ul esesiourl wis) Buo| e moys suolos(oud [jo1 |00YdS  Buo alinbal oym
BulaneH ul juapisas uaipiiy |e 1o} s|qejieAe saoe(d [00YDS JUSIDIYNS SI. BIBU) Jey) SINSUD 0} Anp Aioinjess e sey [1ouno) ay |

‘looyos [eo0] e ul soeld

UOISIJ9p 10} UoSeay

pajoaloy

uonesyIpoNl yym paroiddy

uonesyipow jhoyyum paaoaddy

Agsiay sl 10z Jequisideg | woly 34 Z 0) 3457 woly jooyds Alewid jsinyusg puedxs Ajjusuewsed o} [esodoud ay]

uoisioaqg ayj

SYINVIN-NOISIOZAA ¥O04 IONVAIND NOLLYSINVOYO TOOHDS -1 XIANIddV



pesodoid Buieq

sabueyo sy wouj ssue jey) sanss| uoleulwIosIp AljIgesIp Jo 99B) ‘X8s OU aJe 218y} 810ja1ay |
‘goueldwod A)jiqissaooe

IINy Yyim usxepspun ale suoisuedxs Buipjing pue sjuswysiginial jooyog ‘saioljod suolssiwpe
0} Uuoljejal Ul @JBJ UO SJBUILLLDSIP JOUUBD S|OOYDS eyl Saulwidlep uonelsibs| [euoneN
‘s|esodoud ay) Buluiwisiep

Ul Jojoej B 8q 0} paiapisuod jou S| sjdnd jo Jopusb ay) aiojaiay} |BUOIIEONPS-0D S| |00YDS By

sanssi Ajjunjioddo jenbg

"WN[NJLLIND [BUOHEN 8y} SJOAIISP |00YDS paulejulew e se jooyog Alewlild piojpeoig

wnnaLLINg [euonjeN

‘pancidde aq uoisuedxe ayy pjnoys sbueyd 0} enp jJou e pue
3P0 SUOISSIWPY |00Y2S 8y} Yim Jueldwod ale [0oyds ay} Jo sjuswaebuelle uoissiwpe ay |

sjuswabuenre uoissiwpe pasodoid

‘'ybnoioq ay; u sjooyos Aewnd
9y} JO 1sal ay) yum aul| ul ‘[spow Bulyoes) Jusoiye alow e JaAljap pue sdnoib Buiyoes) abe
-paxiw woij Aeme saow 0} jooyds sy} ajqeus |im dnolb teak Jod seoeld g 0} G Wody Buiropy

azis |jooyoss

‘Bale 8y} Ul S|o0yds Jayjo uo 108yje aniebau Aue aney o} payoadxa jou s| uoisuedxa siy|

‘eale oy} ul saoe(d Jusioiyns

ale alay} ley) aunsus dipy pue spiemuo {0z Jaquieydeg wouy Jeak yoee esse Buluued
siy} u seoe|d uondaoal G| |euonippe ue apiaoad ||im jooyos ay} puedxa Ajjusuewsad oy uoisioap
8yl ‘puewsp |ejualed josw 0} puedxs o} papoddns aq pjnoys |ooyog Alewid pliojpeolg
Jooyos Jeindod e se jey) JUSWSSISSE Sy 9y} spoddns a91AI9s SUOISSIWPE 3y} Woly eleq
"s1eak aAl) XU 8y} ul 347 Jayuny e pue g|/G0z Jequedeg

Aq 34| JO ||ejUOYS B seledipul Jsedalo) s\ Syl ‘padojansp Buiaq Ajjuaiino ase spun Buisnoy
M3U JO Jaqwinu B aieym eale Buluue|d [|IH PIOJEH 8y} Ul paledo| SI [00yoS Alewlnd piojpeolq

puewaq

‘ssalboid jus||aoxa ayew
0] ualp|ly2 8|geus pinom ey} Buiutes| ¥ Buiyoes) ay) aoueyus pue spiepuels dn sALp uin}
ul [IM yoiym gers s ulyim wsieioads pue asipadxae Jo |9A9] Jepeouq e JnJoal o) Ajunuoddo
ue apiaoid |im }| “saoe|d jooyos Buipiebal aoj0yd jo Ayjunpoddo Jajeq AHUNWILLIOD [B20] Y} WO}
sal|iwe} Jayo [Im sy} piojpeolg Buipuedxe Ag -esle siy} ul Ualp|iyo Joy jusuulele pasoidull
0} pes| ||Im pue uoisiroid jJo splepuels Buisies 0} anquIUOD |jIm [00YDS SIYl JO uoisuedxa ay|

uoisiaoud
jJo AJIsiaAIp pue spiepue)ls uoijeonpyg

SMB3IA 1191} ssaldxa

0} Ajunpoddo Jie) e pey aAeY sispjoyayels ||y AJlI0joeiSIIES pajonpuod uasq Sey Uole)nsuod
jo ssadoid 8yl '¥102/¥0/ST O} 1.0Z/£0/8T WOy pajse| yolym pouad uonejussaidss

ay) Buunp paaiaoal alem suonoalqo oN ‘jooyds siy} Joj [esodo.d sy Buipsefas aonjou Aiojnjels
e ysi|qnd 0} spew Ssem UOISIOSp B 210Jaq palapIsuod alam poliad uone)nsuod jeniur siy) Buunp
paAlooal sesuodsal 8y 102/S0/S O} ¥1.02/20/S WO} INO PallIed SEM UOIR)NSUOD [BIjIUl Uy

pouad uoljejuasaidal
pue uolje}INSUOD JO UOIeIBPISUO)

awonQ

palapisuo) 10j0e JUBAd|OY

342 0} 34 ' wouj [ooyds Aieuilld piojpeolg puedxa 0} uaye) UOISIOBP Sy} Ul PaIapISUOD 919M Jey) Si0joe]

SUIMVIN-NOISIOZIQ A04 IONVAIND NOILVSINVOHO TOOHOS - XIANIddV

Page 8



(SIOYEIN -UOISIO(] 10] 20URPIND-( XOUUY )¢ [ Suonen3sy (Pue[Sug) S|0OYOS PIUIBIUIEIA 10J uonesiue3i(y [0oydS uore[si3a sjqeorddy

"34Q 8Y) WoJy saul[apInb eale Jualind ayj Ul JN0 )9S Se
sasiwald |0oyos 1o} spiepuels 0} saleype aoeds Aejd JOOPINO Jey} 81nsus |Im uoisuedxe ay |

spiayy Buifeld pue sesiwaid jooysg

‘#10Z Aenigsd €| uo jauiqe) s,|1ouno) ay; Aq podal swwielboid
[endeo sy} ul pesibe se josfoid uoisuedxe siy) Joj 196pnq e pajedoe sey Ajuoyine |eso| ay |

lende)

"@ouel|dwod AJijiqISsao2e ([N} Y)im UssepapUn a4 ||im uoisuedxa ay |

"Hodsuel} JO SapOL S|qRUIBISNS BIA JOOYDS 38U} SS800. 0) pabeinosus aq ||im

$J8SN [00Yds ||y "Pa)edo| S| |00Yds Y} aIaym Bale [B20| UIYIM Woly saoe|d [00yos [euonippe
o} puewsasp ul aseaoul pajoeloid e si aisy) se pesodoid Buleg si uoisuedxs sy} ‘UOHIPPE U|
‘a)1s Bunsixa s,|00yas sy} Uo JNO PalLIED 3] ||IM UOISUBAXS BY) SB

sajnol BuipAo 1o Bunjem sjgeynsun o} enp A|geurelsns Buijiaael) woly pajusraid Buisq ua.pjiyo
Auew oo} ui jnsal Jo 's}soo podsuel) asealour 'sawly Aeuinol pusixs jou [Im [esodoid syl

Ajjiqissasoe pue [oAes|

Aunwwos

Bumoib sy jo spasu ay) 198w 0} 9|ge J8)Rq Bq [|IM [00YDS BU} Jey} SUBSW UIYM ‘eale By} Ul
3|qejieAe oq ||im sadeld [ooyds a1ow usy} panoidde si [ooyds siy} ye uoisuedxs pesodoid sy |
‘lesodoud uoisuedxs sy} Aq pajoaye eq 1ou [(IM AJUNWWoD

[e20] 3y} Jo sjidnd o} jooyos 8y} Aq paiayo Buieq uoisinc.d JO SB2IAIBS POPURIXS 0} SSIOOY

‘BaJe BY) Ul Sal|lwe)

Ag puewsp [eo0| Joy J8)jed 0) sede|d |euolippe )esId (M I Se uoisuedxs ay) Joy poddns
113y} anef sjuspuodsal sy} Jo %001 ‘pPoliad uone)nsuod sy} Bulnp passaippe pUe PaIaPISUOd
AlInj ®1om AJunwwod 8yj Ul S|ENPIAIPUI PUB SISP|OYSME]S WOJ) PSAISOS] SJUSLUWOD PUB SMOIA

uoIsayod Ajunwuwiod

SYIMVIN-NOISIOAA V04 IONVAIND NOILYSINYOHO TOOHIS - XIANIddV

Page 9



............... s ssssamsansas nannns s

........ 53\5&\ ON& " :poubig

........ -e1eQ

....... oL

............................................. ”mﬁmo
.............................................. uo_ﬂ_lr
QENZ .......... & ..l....wv .......... .%...Q.\.A\.\... HQEWZ
................... Umcm_w

/

N‘. yew _w_ow_u Jo spiejoq

¥10Z aunr Aq uoissiuiad Buiuueld jo jueih ayj 0} J0afqns si jooysg Alewiid piojpeoag jo 3dadsai ul jesodoad ay

‘looyos [eo0)] e ui aoe|d

e aIndas 0} Ajljige ay) Jnoylim eale sy ulyim ualpjiyo abe jooyos aq ||im a1ay} ey si Ayljigqeqoud ay) uay) passaiboud jou ale
sue|d uoisuedxa JI a10jeiay] "siequnu jidnd Aiewiud u) aseasoul wis) Buoj e moys suonosfold jjol jooyog “suo alinbas oym
BuueAeH Ul Juspisal usIp|Iyd ||e 10} S|gejieAe sade|d [00YDS JUSIDIYNS 1. 818y} Jey} ainsua o} Ainp Alojnie)s e sey [1Iounod) ay |

UuoISIoap J10j uoseay

pajoalfey

uonesijipow yym pasoaddy

uoljesyipow Jnoy3m parosddy

Aqgaiay si #10g 1oquisjdag | woly 34z 0} 4G | woly jooyos Alewd piojpeolsg puedxe Ajjusueuwnad o) jesodoid ay |

uoisioaq ayL

SHIMVIN-NOISIOZA ¥O04 AONVAIND NOILVSINVOHO TOOHOS -1 XIAN3ddV

Page 10



‘PaAi@dal sasuodsal 8y} JO 900 Poled UOIE)NSUOD aU}) Bulinp passalppe pue palapisuod
ANy a1am AJUNWWOD 3y} Ul S[ENPIAIPUI PUE SISP|OYSXEIS WOJ) PRAISDR] SJUSWILLIOD Ppue SMaIA

uoisayod AJlunwwon

pasodoid bulaq

sabueyo ay) wouy asle jey) senssi uoleUIWLISSIP AUjIgESIP JO 99B) Xas OU aJe a8y} 210jaiay |
"aoueldwod Ayjiqissaooe

[IN} yum uayeuspun ale suoisuedxe Buiping pue sjuswysiqinjal |ooyos ‘saloljod suoissiwpe
O] UOIe[ai Ul 8JBl UO SJeUIWOSIP JOUUBD S|OOYDS Jey) saulwislep uolelsibs| |euoneN
‘slesodoud ay} Buiuiwisiop

ul Jojoe) & 9q 0) paispisuod jou si s|idnd jo sspusb ay} ai0j019Y) |BUONEONP3-02 SI [00YDS 8y

sanssi Ajlunuoddo jenbg

"WN[NOLIND [BUOKEN SY) SISAIIDP [00YDS pauleluleLl & se Alewlld SUOIMON

wn|noINg jeuocijeN

panoisdde aq uojsuedxa ay} pjnoys abueyd 0} anp jou ale pue
8p0Y SUOISSIWPY |00y 8y}l yum jueldwod ale jooyds sy} Jo sjuswabuelle uoissiwpe ay |

sjuawabuene uoissiwpe pasodoid

"ybnolog ey} ur sjooyas Arewd
a8y} Jo 1sal 8y} yum aul| ul ‘|epow Buiyoes) jusidiye alow e JaAlap pue sdnoib Buiyoes) abe
-paxiw woJ} Aeme sAow 0} [ooyas sy} s|qeus [|im dnoub Jesh Jad sedeld 0g 0} G Woll Bulnopy

azis [ooyos

‘puewap [ejualed j9aw o} puedxs 0} papoddns aq pjnoys
|ooyos Alewlld suoymsN [ooyods Jejndod e se jey) juswssasse S\ ay} syoddns aoiAles
suoissiwpe ay} woly ejeq ease Buuueld s|y} ul puewsap ul asealoul 8y Joj Jsyed o) saoeld
jusIoIgNS aJe alay) jey) ainsus djay pue spiemuo 4|0z Jaquiaydes woly Jeak yoes eale oy} Ui
seoe(d uondsedal G| |euonippe ue apiacid ||Im jooyds ay) puedxe Ajjusuewlad o} uoisioep ay

‘sleak oAl Ixau
9y} Ul 34g Jayuny e pue 91/510g Jequideg Aq 34| Jo |lefJoys e sajeoipul sedelo) s,y 8yl

puewaq

‘ssalb01d jus||9oxa axew
0} ualp[ly2 9|qeue pjnom jey} Buiules| 1 Buiyoes) sy} aoueyus pue spiepuels dn SALP uin}
Ul [|1m yoIym Jers sl Ulyum wsijerdads pue asipadxe Jo [9A3] Jepeold e Jinioal o) Ajunpoddo
ue apiaoud [im 3] "eoe|d |ooyds Buipiebas ao10yd Jo Ajunuoddo Janag AHUNWWOD |BYO] &Y} WO}
saljiwe) Jayo |Im Arewlld suoimeN Buipuedx3 ‘ease Sy Ul USIP|IYD 1O} JUSWUIRYE paAocidull
0] pes| ||Im pue uoisircid Jo spiepuels Buisiel 0} ajnqguUIUOD [[IM [00YDS SIy) JO Uoisuedxs ay|

uoisianoad
30 AJISIdAIp pue spiepue)s uoeonpy

SMBIA 118y} ssaudxe

0} Ajunpuoddo Jie} e pey aAeY SISPIOYNE]S jiy "A|lI0}0RISIIES PO)ONPUOD Udaq SBY UOIE)NSU0D
jo ssaooud 8yl 'v102/v0/ST O} #1.02/€0/8C WOl pajse| yolym polad uonejussaidal

oy} Buunp panledal a1em suoaalgo oN ‘|ooyos siy) Joy esodoud sy Buipsebal sonou Aoynels
e ysiignd 0} sapew sem UO|SID8p B 310j9q paJapisucd aiam polad uoneynsuod [eiiul siy) Buunp
PoAISDal sesuodsal 8yl f102/S0/S O} #1.0Z/20/S WO} IN0 Pallied Sem UONB)NSUOD [BljiUl Uy

pouad uoljejuasaidal
pue uolje}Nsuod Jo UOIIRIBPISUOD

awo9InQ

PalapISuo) 10}oe4 JUBAI|OY

342 031 34 §'} wodj Alewiid SUOJMaN puedxa 0} Uay e} UoISIdap ay) Ul PaIapISuOd 919M Jey)] si10joe

SHIAMVIN-NOISIOZAA ¥04 FONVAIND NOILVSINVYOYO TOOHOS -I XIANIddV

Page 11



(SI93JA] -UOISIDA(] 10} dUBPIND-( XUUY)-£ (g suone[nSay (pue[Sugy) S[0oydS PAUIEIUIB]A 10§ UOHESIUESI() [00YoS :uoie[siSa] o[qesnddy

"34Q 2y} Woly sauyapInb eale Jualind 8y} ul Jno oS Se
sosiwaid |0oyds ioj spiepuels o} saiaype adeds Aejd JOOPINO Jey} INsus ||Im uoisuedxe ay |

spioy Buifeld pue sasiwaid jooysg

v10g Aeniga4 ¢| uo Jauige) s |Iouno)) a8yl Aq Jodas swwelboid
[eydes ay) ul paaibe se j10ofoud uoisuedxa siyy 1o} JoBpng B pejeosoje sey Ajuoyine [eso] oy

lepden

"2oueldwod AYjiqISSadde [Ny UM Uaxeuapun aq |m uoisuedxs ay

"Hodsuel] JO sSpow S|geulelSnS BJA [00YOS 8y} ssadoe 0} pebeinoous aq |Im

SI9Sn |00YJS ||y "PeIeI0| SI [00YIS By} S1aym EaJe [B20} UIypm woly saoejd jooyos [euonippe
o} puewsep ul esesuoul pajosfoid e s| aiay) se pasodoid Buieq si uoisuedxs ay} ‘uollppe uj
"8)Is Bunsixe s,|00yds 8y} UO JNO pailIed aq ||IMm uoisuedxs sy se

sajnoJ Bulofo 1o Bunjiem sjgennsun oy anp Ajqeuresns Buijjeaely woly pajuansid Buieq uaip|iyd
Auew 00} ul Jnsas 1o ‘s}s0d podsuel) asealoul ‘sawly Asulnol pusixa jou [Im jesodoid sy

Ajjigissasoe pue [aAel |

Ajunwwod

Buimolb sy Jo speau ay) Josw 0} 9|ge Jallaq 3 [|IM |O0YDS SU} Jey} SUBSLW YoIym ‘Base ayj Ul
a|qe|ieAe aq |m saoe|d [00yDS aiow usy) panoidde s| jooyos siyj 1e uoisuedxa pasodoid ay) J|
‘lesodoud uoisuedxa sy} Ag pajoaye aq jou [[IM Ajunwwod

[e20] ay3 10 sjidnd o} jooyss sy} Aq pasayo Buleq uoisiroid Jo Sa2IAISS PapPUB)XS O} SSA00Y
‘BaIR 3Y) Ul salwe) Aq

puewlap [Bo0] Joj J8)ed 0} saor|d [euollippe 3)eald |im }I se uoisuedxa ay) Joj Joddns sy aaeb

SUIAMVIN-NOISIOEA 04 IONVAIND NOILVSINYOHO TOOHOS -1 XIANIddV

Page 12



............................................. s1eq AL g

.............................................. -opIL e gy

. .EM ............ §§ ......... “mEmZ ........... &‘V -N-\.\..\.N..h-. ............. .- ------ HQEGZ

....... ;I\xdmkwéoN\\ poubis \\ 1 ;pouBlg

~ v_\mE uoIsIoap Jo s|ie}aq

¥10Z aunr Aq uoissiwiad Buiuueld jo jueih ay) 03 30a3lgns si jooyosg Alewiud suoymap o 3oadsad ul jesodoad ay

"looyos [e20)| e ul aoe|d

e 21n2as 0} Ajljige 8y} Inoyim eale ay) uiylim uaipliyo abe jooyos aq [m a18y) Jeys si Ajljigeqold sy usy) passeiboud jou ale
sue|d uoisuedxa Jl a10ja18y] siequinu i[dnd Arewnd uj aseasoul wis) Buol e moys suoipsloid |jos [0oydS  auo aiinbai oym
BulieaeH ul Juepisel ualip|iyd ||e o} a|ge|ieAe sade|d |0oyos JuUBIdIYNS aJe 819y} ey} ainsus o} Ainp Alojnje}s e sey |1ounog) ay |

uoIsioap 10j uoseoy

pajosloy uonesipow Yy3im parosddy uoiealipow Jnoyim parociddy

Agaiey si ¢71.0¢ Jequialdes | woly 342 0} 34G°| woly jooyss Alewild suoymaN puedxs Ajusuewsad o) jesodouid sy |
uoisioaqg ayl

SHUIAMVIN-NOISIOZAA Y04 IONVAIND NOLLYSINYONO TOOHIS -1 XIANIddVY

Page 13



0l

snoJabuep aq |jim YdIUm Speod BuIpunolIns Uo Oiyel) pasealdul O) pes| (M Uoisuedxy e

‘Juswalinbal Buuueld e si yed Jed yeylg o
"ualp|iyo ay} Jo} adeds Aeid |euonippe se pasn ag 9oeds siyj Jajaid
pinom -jesodoud uoisuedxe ay} Jo Jed se papnjoul 89 Jou piNoys siayoes) oy Buned e

‘uoije|siba| JUSWUIBAOL)
JUS1IND JSPUN [00YIS MBU B pjing O} |ge Jou S| Ajuoyny [eoo] 8yl ©
‘Jooyos mau e pjing pjnoys Alioyiny [eoo 8yl e

"PEOY US| UO 8oUBIUD
ue ||Im 313y} pue Ajajes |ooyos sy} ssao0e 0} 9|de a4 |[|Im sadlaes Aousblawg o
‘Aousbiaws ue Jo Juana ut Appoinb
Buip|ing ay) Buissaooe sadialas Aouabiewa JusAald ||Im uoisuedxd Jey) uiaouoy) e

‘papuedxa y @oeds Aeid [euonippe uieb |jim jooyog ©
‘aoeds punoibAeid uo Joedw) sy} Jnoge uleduon) e

:Mmojaq asuodsal Ajoyiny [B207] 3y} yum ‘Buimoljo) 9y apnjoul UoISSas
ul doup ay} el pue suonijad pue AsAins eiA ‘pouad uonejuasaidal ayy Buunp pasiel sanssi Asy)

"SM3IA J18Y) ssaldxa 0} Ayunpoddo
llej e pey aAeY siapjoyayels ||V AjlIojoe)siies pajonpuod usaq Sey uoneynsuod Jo ssaoo0id ay |

‘paAIeOal a1am siaieoysjuaied woly sainjeubls o) pue
eale |B20| ay) ul sjuspisal woly sainjeubls ez Buijelo) suonned g papnoul yaiym suonosigo
99 10 [EJ0} B "$L0Z/¥0/ST O} ¥L0Z/S0/8T Wol) pajse| yolym pouad uonejussaidal ay} buung

‘pasiel a1om sanss| o1j10ads aJam AHUNWILIOD
|e20] 8y} pue siased/sjusied 10} +10Z/F0/FZ DUl UO [00YDs Y} Je piay sem uoissas ul doip

‘looyos siyy 4oy jesodoud sy Buipiebal aoljou Aioyniels
e ysi|gnd 0} Spew Sem UoISIOap B 810)8q Palapisuod aiam pouad uone)nsuod [eijul siyl bulnp
paAiaoal sasuodsal syl $1L0Z/S0/E O} ¥10Z/20/S WOl) N0 Pallied Sem UOIB)NSUOD [eljul Uy

pouad uonejuasaldal
pue uolje}INSUO9 JO UOIIBIDPISUOY)

2WodnQ

pa1apiIsSuo) Jojoed JUeAd|9Yy

34% 0) 34 € wouy jooyss Alewiad wieq abeuosied puedxa 0} usye) UOISIDBP 9Y} Ul PaI3PISUOD 3I3M Je) S10)oe

SHIAMVIN-NOISIOEAA J04 JONVAINDO NOLLVSINVOYO TOOHOS - XIAN3ddV

Page 14



I

‘uondnisip
dZIWluiw 0} Jooyds sy} wouj pajeledss pue papieoq aq ||Im sylom Buipjing o
“ualpjiyd 1o} sAndnusip a4 |Im swiy wisy Buunp syiom Buipjing jey; uisouo)

'ss@001d uoisuedxs Bulinp spiepuels ybiy
juauno ulejurew o} Juswabeuew pue diysispes| ay) sey |0oyss ayj snsleg  ©
"J4¥ 0) spuedxa JooYDSs JI 9SIOM 3 [IN |O0YDS Y} Je
usJpjiyo uo yoedwl aAnebau e pey Apealje sey 3¢ 0} 34 WOY 8SESIIUI JBY) UISJUOD)

's||os jooyds Buljjes Jo swi e je A|snolraid pasoio B1em S|0oydg  ©
"Se0e(d |00YIS J0W PBdU MOU M JI PISOIO d1oM S|00Yds Alsnoinaid Aym Aenp

‘'spaaosoud
uoisuedxa ay} yi uoijeynsuod Buluueld ay) BIA PayNSUOD 89 [|IM Sjuspisal [eo0] ©
‘usaq
8ABY pInoys pue uolsuedxs pasodoid sy} Inoge paj|NSuod Jou SIM S}uSpISal 2207

Juesed sy joybu By sisiyy o
‘speaoo.d uoisuedxs
8y} Ji []ooyos Auewid we abeuosied woly pliyo Aw Buirow JopISUoS pINOAA

‘BuisaeH ul Juspisal ualp|lyd Wouj saoe|d Joy PUBLISP BU) 198U O} JAPIO U
|ooyag Arewid wie abeuosied puedxe o} Buisodoid si Ayuoyiny [eso ay | o©
"ybnoiog sy} Jo SpISINO SAI| OYM UBIP|IYD S)edNPa/oRIE
0} JapJo ur jooyds ay} puedxa o} Buiyool st AJuoyine |20 8y} JBY} UI9dUOT)

"auo a1nbai pue ybnoiog ay; ul aAl| oym uaip|iyo 1oy seoe|d [ooyos
jusiolyns ale sy} ainsus 0} Ayjiqisuodsal Aiojnjess e sey Ajuoyiny [eoo] 8y ©
"@sned p|nom uoisuedxa Aue sanssi [BuolIppe
1e %100] 0} spasu |esodoud ayj Inq ‘seoe|d |ooYds [EUCHIPPE 1O} PSBU BY) puBjsIapun

'sansst oy} buyebiiw
Jo shem aio|dxe 0} paajoaul |[e Aq Spew si poye juiol e pue sessas0id
Buiuued Buunp Ajsnouss Aisa uaxe) si oujel) pasesioul Jo vedwiay] o
‘Bupiied [ebsj|/snoiebuep ul aseaioul 0} pes| |jIm diyel} Pasealou|
‘looyss o} Bursjjem uaip|iyd Joy

SYIAMVIN-NOISIOZAA HO4 IONVAIND NOILYSINVOHO TOOHIS -1 XIONIddV

Page 15



4!

"ssao01d uoisuedxs Buunp spiepue)s ybiy
jus1INd ulejulew o) Juswsabeuew pue diysiapes| sy} sey |ooYyos ay} aAslleg ©
"Juswulelje |euoljeonpa uo joedull Ue 8ABY pinom uoisuedxa jey ulasuos)

"Jsdi4 sjooyas |jews puedxs 0} 9|qissod shkemje jou si}] ©
196619
uaA8 sjooyos Jable| bupjew jo peajsul }siiy papuedxa aq p|noys s|ooyos Jojjews

‘sanss| ay} bunebijiw jo shem
aJojdxa 0} panjoAul |l Aq apew s Hoya julol e pue sassaooid Buluueid Buunp
Aisnouss Aian uaye) si yoiym Buiyiswos si oyjes) paseasoul jo 1oedwi ay) o
‘uaipiiyo
aJow aJe alay) JI snosebuep alow 8q ||Im pue snossbuep Apealje si siy) -suoiou)sal
paads ou pue Buissoso ou ‘abeubis jooyos ou sey |jooysg Alewd wieq abeuosied

‘sjesodoud Aioynyess Buiysiignd Buipiebal Ainp Aiojniess syl
pajjyiny sey Ajoyiny [eo07 8y} pue Alosindwod jou ale suoissas ul-dolp ay] ©
‘a)ep
Buiso|o uole)Nsuod ay} 0} 9s0|d 00} p|ay Buiaq s uoissas ul-doip uoHeyNSUOD By |

‘uoisuedxa a|qeua o0} ayis Bunsixa s} uo aoeds aAey Jou soop Apelg ©
‘341 AJUO st pue [ooYyos
Agleau e s| Apeig uaym 34 Jo} pasepisuod Buieq s wieq abeuosied Aym Aienp

‘uoisuedxa a|geus o} aseds |edisAyd ay) sey pue saoe|d [ooyos
|euonippe Buipiebal pasu jo Bae ue ul S| jooyos ay| uoisuedxes abeuew
0} wes) Juswsbeuew pue diysiopes| Buolis B Yylm |nyssaoons sl jooyos syl ©
‘wieq
abeuosied jo peajsul papuedxs Buiaq j,usl eale ay} ul |ooyss |20 Jayjoue Aym Aienp
‘uoisuedxs 1oy paiuapl ussq sey |ooyos Alewid wieq abeuosied Aym mouy 1 uoQ

‘looyos
2y} Je [je Ag pakolus aq 0} (jauuosiad pue Juswdinba) saoinosal jo abuel
18pim e apiaoid ues yoiym Buipuny siow SAI893l ||IM jooyds papuedxa uy ©
"looyds sy} Je Apealje uaip|iyo 9y} Joj aIe uoisuedxa JO sjjauaq ay} Jeym ains JoN

SHIAMVIN-NOISIOEAA y04 FONVAIND NOILVYSINYOYO TOOHIS -I XIAN3ddV

Page 16



¢l

"paj|i4 ale sade|d bunsixa pue papasu
ale saoe|d |[00YIS [BUOIPPE JaUjoym ssasse 0} pakejap aqg 0} uoisuedxa x| pINOAA

"sooe|d |00YDS 1O} puBwSp Ul 9sealdul
ue o} ps| sey BueaeH ojut Buirow sjdoad alow pue sejes yuiq Buisiyy  ©
‘papsau ale sadke|d Aym ains Jou alojaiay}
uole|ndod Buiebe ue s| a1ay} a1sym eale ue Ul si [ooyog Alewd wie abeuosieq

‘sjooyos BuneneH o} BuiAidde wouy sybnoloqg
Iayjo ul syuapisal Juasald Ajjebs) jouues Ajioyiny |B207 aU) JSASMOH
‘BulieAeH ul Juspisal uaIp|IyD woly saoe|d |00YDS Joj puBwWBp Y} 198
0] JapJo ul uoisuedxe Joj pasodouid bBujeq st jooyog Alewld wieq abeuosied ©
‘yBnouog ay) SpISINO WOl UIP[IYD 83eoNpa [|IMm Jey) seoeld [ooyos areald
0} pesn Bulaq si Aouow ay) yi BulieaeH ul dn jnd Buieq ale sejes Aym a8s Jou o
"sybnouoq Jayjo woly puewsp ase|d [ooyos Bujesw si jooyos siyy Aym Arenp

"Jlooyds ay} 1e sjidnd uo joedwi aAnebau Aue Jnoypm spiepuels
urejuiew o} pabeuew saey jey) Ajjeuoiieu sjooyos Jablej yonw ase augy) o
‘ualp|Iyo jlews Joy Bununep aq
[Iim pue abe uondaoal je Auew oo} s| dnoib seak 1ad sjidnd pz| Buiney jey; uieouon
‘BulieneH
ul jooyos 1sable| auy) aq Jm )1 uay} puedxa seop wie4 abeuosied Ji Jeyl uleouo)

"SIy} Hoddns 0} 8ouspIAB O ©
‘doup [jim spJepuels uay) Senes|
Bys JI 1ey] paulaouod Inq J4¢ 0} uolsuedxs ue abeuew pjnod Jayoes| peaH a8y} Juiyl

‘eole 9y} ul seoe|d
|ooy9s 10} puewap aininy 8y} 1@sw o} pasodoud Buiaqg si 344 0} uoisuedxa ay| ©
"J4 0} aAowW
0} Jayjaym Buuepisuod aiojaq sdnoib Jeak || ul 34¢ 0} (1} 1,ued jooyds ayy Aym Alenp

‘s|idnd |e 1o} spiepuels ybiy
Jus.INo ulejulew o) Juswabeuew pue diysiopes| ayj sey |00yos 8y} aasljeg  ©
's|idnd 1ay30 Jo Juswep
ay) o) ebenbuegj [euonippe ue se ysibug saey oym sjidnd Uo s8N0} |0OYIS BY |

SYUIAMVIN-NOISIOFA ¥04 IONVAIND NOILVSINVOHO TOOHOIS -1 XIAN3IddV

Page 17



14!

JeaA, Jenoiued ul ease Aejd siow s)eald o) Buisinal spes - ealy Ag|d [BIouag)

‘AleAnosye pajgelewiyparebbe;s
8q os|e ued sawiyoun ‘|esodoid uojsuedxe |eaisAyd ayj jo ped se
paiapisuod a4 ||3s Aew seale Jayjo pue abejs Ayjigises) e s sl ubisep syl ©
'S8WI] Yydun| pouspoys punoJe paulasuod syuaied se
Je Bunjool spasu - puedxs o} [enusjod ay} yym Buisiaal spasu Ayoeded - |leH Buiuig

"ajep Jsje| e Je paysinal oq Aew Inq [esodoid Juaiino 8y} jo wed jou sisiy]  ©
"Jooyos ay) 0] pappe 8q 0} AlasInu e 8l PINOAA

'J4¢ se ajesado
0} |ooyds 3y} Jo} uoljepowiiodoe Aiessaosu ay) apiaoid O} JapIo U a1e [ooyds
ay) Je syiom Buipjing juauind ay) Jey) suoklans o) Jeg(o jou s Ji jey) saiby  ©

"JBs[O JoU S| J4p 0} SSAOW S|O0YIS §I UOIIBPOWWOIDE apIAosd
0} papaau S3}oMm Sy} pue J-¢ 10} UOIEPOWILLOIDR 8y} apiacid 0} SyJom ussmiaq
dualayip ay} 'l -Jesjo Jou si peseyd Buleqg se syiom Buipjing jo uonduosep ay|
‘looyas ayy ye Aemuapun sxiom Buip|ing Apesije oJe alay) se paaibe Apesije
Sem 34y 0} uoisuedxa ayj Jybnoyy sjdoad jey) joe} ayy Aq pasned usaq sey uoISnuo?)

‘lesodoud uoisuedxa [eaisAyd ay) Jo ped se
pailapisuod a9 ||3s Aew seale Jayjo pue obejs Ajiqisesy je (is si ubisep ey ©
‘Jooyos 8y} ut seale Jayjo Buipuedxs Je 40| Jou Op puUe SWOOISSE|D [EUOHIPPE
apinoid Ajuo uoisuedxa ay} sjgeus o) sxiom Buipjing pesodoid ayy Aym Aienp

‘Aunwiwos Buimolb sy Jo spasu ay) Joow
0} JapJo ul uoisuedxa 10} paljuspl usaq sey |ooyog Alewld wie ebeuosieq ©
‘1984 Ajunwiod Buiso| |ooyos o} pes) (1M uoisuedxe ey} uladuod)

"8uo aJinbal pue ybnoiog ay) ul 8A| oym usip|iyo 1o} seoeld [0oyds
usmoiyns ase aiy) ainsus o} Ajjiqisuodsal Aiojniels e sey Ajuoyiny [Boo 8yl ©
‘ybnoiog ay)
ul saiy|ioey |ooyos Bunsixa ul pajseAul 8q pinoys uoisuedxa siy} Joj payuap! Asuop

‘pPapaauU JI @21j0U UoYyS
Je SSE|D [BUONIPPE UE 9)EPOWWODdE 0} 9|de a4 [[I}S P|NOMm |00Yds 8y ‘a1ep
J3)e| e 0} paljipolw si 8)ep uolejusws|dwi uoisuedxs ay} ji -Ajjiqissod e sisiy]  ©

SHUIAMVIN-NOISIOZFA ¥O04 IONVAIND NOILYSINYONO TOOHIS -1 XIANIddV

Page 18



Sl

Jejndod e se jey) Juswssasse Sy 9y} spoddns S0IAI8S SUOISSIWUPE oy} WOl Bleg eale
Buiuueld siyy ul sjooyos 1ayjo Aq paousiiadxs ainssaid ay) sonpal [Im pue seoed jusioyns
ale alay) Jey) ainsue diay pjnom ‘splemuo G|z Jaquialdag woly Jeak yoee eale ay) ul seoed
uondeoal p¢ |euonippe ue apinoid [Im ydiym [ooyds au} puedxs Apusuewssd o) uoisioep ay)

"eale Bujuueld |00yos weyuley sy} Ul Sieah aAl Jxau
3y} Ul 342 Jeyunj e pue 91/510z Jequaldas Aq 34| JO ||ejJoys e sajedipul }Sed210) S, 8y L

puewag

"$$9.1b04d JUS[|90Xd O¥BW 0} UaIP|IYD d|geud
pinom jey Buiules| g Buyoes) sy} soueyus pue splepuels dn SALP UIN} UL [jIM YDIym Yeis sl
uiypm wsifeioads pue ssiuadxs Jo [9A9] Jepeold e Jinioal 0} Ayunuoddo ue apiaoid [im )] ‘sedeld
|jooyos Buipsebas eo10ys jo Ajunuoddo Jepaq AjunwiwoD [BD0] BY) WOy SBIjILIE) JBL0 [|IM SIY)
Jooyos Aeuwid wieq sbeuosied Buipuedxs Ag ‘ease siy) ul ualp|iyd Jo} Juswueye paAoidul
0} pesg| [Im pue uoisiroid Jo spiepuels Buisies 0} aJnquIUOI ||IM Jooyds SIy} JO uoisuedxe ayj

uoisinoid
jJo AJIsIaAIp pue spiepue)s uoneonpyg

"auo alinbas oym BuusaeH uj Juspisal ualp|iyo e Jo} a|qejieAe saoe|d
Jooyds jusIonins ale aiay) Jey) ainsus o} Ainp Alojniels e sey |IoUNO) 8y ©
‘papuedxe sI |ooyos JI Aep ayj Inoybnoly} s|aAs| asiou Ul asealoul Buipiebal uledouoy e

"ssad0ud Buluue|d ay} eIA passalppe aq {im SIy]  ©
"seale Bunjueld pue saa.} JO SSO| O} PeS| P|NOM SHIOM JEU) UISDUOD) e

‘Siy} Op Oj uonusuION ©
"9)IS |00YIS 8U) JO SEaJE JO |j9s 0} Buipuajul oq Aew AjIoyiny [BOOT JBY) UJSOUOD) e

‘lesodoud uoisuedxa |eaisAyd sy} Jo Led se
palapIsuod aq ||3s Aew seale Jayjo pue abeis Ajjiqisesy) 1e s s ubisap ay| ©
‘pPapasau '9}e $82JN0SI JB|NJLIND
BlIX® pUB S8DIAISS LWN{NJIIND papua)xa apincid o) sallijioe} Buiisixs Jo MaiAal |elouss) e

"$S9004d UOI}B}NSUOD BU} BIA SHIOM Pasodold UO paynsuod a4 ||im Sjuspisay o
"syiom Bulp|ing Jo SjUSpISaI WIOJUI O} PEPSaU UOHEDIUNWIWOD Jojleg e

‘ssaooud Buluueld ayj ein passalppe o [IM SIY] ©
'sawioy sjuapisal o) uonelas ul Buipjing pssodoud jo Ajwixoid Buipiefol uieouoy e

‘lesodoud uoisuedxa |eaisAyd ay} Jo Ued se
paIspIsuod aq ||is Aew seale Jayjo pue abejs Ajiqisesy je s sl ubisep ay| ©
" pley Buikeld, jo asn pue eale Aed ,uondadal

SUIMVIN-NOISIOEAA A04 IONVAIND NOILVSINVYOHO TOOHIS -1 XIANIddV

Page 19



91

(SI9)EJA] -UOISIO3(] 10] 0UBPIND-( XdUUY)-¢ [ 07 Suole[nday (pue[Sug) S[o0YoS paurejule]y 10§ uonesiuegi() [00yog :uone[siSo] ojqeorddy

"3)Ja 24} woly saulapinb eale Jusiind 3y} Ul Jno Js se
sesiwaid |00yds 1o} spiepue)s 0} salaype aoeds Aejd JoopINO Jey) BINSuD |IM uoisuedxs ay|

spiey buifeld pue sasiwaid jooysg

'¥10g Aenige- €| uo jauige) s,)1ouno?) ayy Aq Lodes swwelboid
[eyded sy} ul paalbe se josfoid uoisuedxs siyy Joj 196png B pajeso|e sey Alloyine |Boo| syl

leyided

"9ouel|dwod A)jIqISSed9e. [Ny Yiim udxeHapun a4 [|Im uoisuedxa sy}

"Hodsuel Jo sepow S|qeulBlsnS BIA [00YDS 9} SS822€ 0} pabelnosus a4 [|Im siasn

Jooyds Iy "Paedo| SI j00YdsS Sy} aisym eale [ed0| dy) ulyum woiy saoeld [ooyos [euonippe
10} puewsp ul asealoul pajosfoid e si esay) se pesodoisd Bulaq sl uoisuedxs ayj ‘uonippe u|
"alIs BunsIXs $,Jooyos ay) Uo N0 palLIeD g ||IMm uoisuedxa sy} se

sajnos Buiohs so Bupyjiem sjgeynsun o) anp Ajgeureisns Buljenel; woly pajusaald Bulaq usipiyo
Auew 00} ul Jnsas Jo ‘s}soo podsues} eseasou; ‘sawly Asuinol pusixe jou |m |esodoid siy)

Ajjiqissaooe pue [9AeI|

"AllunwIwod

Buimo.b sy Jo speau sy} 198w 0} 9|qe JoNa] 4 [[IM [00YDS BY} Jey) SUBSW UoIym ‘BaJe ay} Ui
a|qe|ieAe o |lim saoe|d |0oyos aiow uay} pancidde si jooyos siuj je uoisuedxe pasodoid ay) |
‘lesodoud uoisuedxa siy) Aq pajoaye aq Jou [IM AJunwwod

[220] 8y} Jo sjidnd o} |ooyds sy Aq palayo Buisg UoISIACId JO SODIAISS POPURIXS 0} SS90V

‘Bale o) ul saljwey Aq

puewap |eoo| 104 Jajed 0} saoe|d [euonippe 8)esald j|Im ) se uoisuedxa ay} o} Joddns sy} aAeb
‘PaAI@08a) sasuodsal [B10} ay) JO %Gz ‘poliad uole}nsuod ay) Buunp pessaippe pue palapisuod
AlIny @19m AJlunWWOD 9y} Ul S|ENPIAIPUI PUB SISP|OYSME}S WL} PAAISOSS SJUSLULLOD PUEB SMIIA

uolisayod Ajlunwuwosn

pasodoid buieq sebueyd

8y} wouy pajedionue senss| uoneulwLdSIp AJjIgeSIP JO 808J ‘X8S OU ale 81ay) 81ojeiay |
‘aoueldwiod AjIgIssaooe

IIN} Yyum usxeuspun ale suojsuedxs Buip|ing pue syuswysiginjal jooydsg ‘seivljod suoissiwpe
0} uoie|al Ul 9dBl UO BJBUIWDSIP JOuuBD S|OOYDS Jey) saululelap uone|sibs| |euoneN
‘sjesodoud ay) Buluiwisiep

ul Jojoej B ©q 0} palapisuod jou si s|idnd jo tspuab ay) aiojalay} |euoleINpPa-09 SI |00YS 8y |

sanssi Ajlunuoddo jenbg

“WiN|NOLIND [BUOHEN 3Y) SJSAIISP [00YDS paulelulew e se ‘jooyos Alewld wie abeuosied

wininoLINg jeuonjeN

‘pancidde aq uoisuedxa ay} pjnoys abueys o} enp Jou aJe pue
8pOY SUOISSIWPY [00UDS By} Yim Jueldwod a1e [0oyos ay} 4o sjuswabuelle uoissiwpe ay |

sjuswabuelle uoissiwpe pasodoid

poob si Buiules| pue Buiyoes)
9JaYm |0OYOS [NJSS200NS B WOI) Jiyousq O} ualp|iy 20| Joj sadke|d [euolippe ajeald 0} Alloyine
|e00] 8y} 8|qeus pjnom Ajjua JO sWIo) JNoy 0} wieq abeuosied jo uoisuedxs jusuewad ay)

azis jooyoss

puewsap
|ejualed josw 0) puedxe o) pspoddns ag pjnoys |ooyos Alewnd wieq abeuosied |0oyss

SHUIMVIN-NOISIOFA 04 IONVAIND NOILVYSINVOHO TOOHOS -} XIAN3ddV

Page 20



L1

..... ...\ s \
\ s/éyew ugisioap Jo syEeq

‘¥10¢ oquiada

Aq uoissiunad Bujuueld jo juesb ayj o) 393fqns si jooysg Arewlid wie abeuosied Jo yoadsal ui jesodoud ay])

‘Jooyos Alewid wie sbeuosieq

puedxa Ajusueunad o |esodoud ay) poddns Ajjny Apog Buiuienos) ay) ‘jooyss [eso] e ul aoed e ainoas 0} AJjige ayj Jnoyim
BaJE S ulynm uaipjiyo abe jooyos aq |im a1ay) Jey) si Aljigeqoud auyy uayy pessaiboid jou ase suejd uoisuedxs J| ‘siaquinu
lldnd Asewid ur eseauoul wis) 6uoj 1seoaio) 8y} 1oy seoe|d Jusioiyns spiroid o) sannp Aloynjels S, |19uno?) 8y} Agq uspplIBA0
ale 8sayj jey) s1apIsuod |1PuNoY ay) asiie Aew jey) sannoiyip [enuajod ayy sajenaldde [1DUNOY sy} IS|IUA “SPIEMUO

G10g dog woly spJem YyounyouioH Yinog pue uojbuiuusp) pue weyuley uj saoed jo yoysp e Bunosioid si Auoyiny |[eo0 8y

UOISId9p 10j uoSeay

pajoaley

uonesipoNl Yyim paroiddy

uonesyipow Jnoypm passoaddy

Agaiey si G0z Jequisides | woly 344 0} J4¢ woly j0oyos Alewd wie abeuosieq puedxs Apusuewlad o) |lesodoid ay |

uoisigaqg aylL

SHIMVIN-NOISIOFA ¥O4 FONVAIND NOILYSINYOHO TOOHIS -} XIANIddV

Page 21



81

sabueyd ay) Wolj SSLIE Jey) sanss| UolEUIWLIOSIP AHjIgesIp JO 90B) 'X8S OU aIe a1ay} 910jaiay |
"ooueljdwos Ayjiqissaooe

JIn} yum usyeuspun aje suoisuedxs Buip|ing pue sjuswysiginial jooyog 'saloljod suoissilpe
0} uUolle|al Ul 8%eJ UO SJBUIWILDSIP JOUUBD S|OOYDS By} Saulwlelep uone|siBa| |euoneN
‘sjesodoud sy} Buluiwisiep

Ul jojoe} B 8q 0} paIspisuod jou si sjidnd jo Jspusb sy} 1018y} [BUOIIEONPS-0D S| [00YDS By |

sanss| Ajlunuoddo jenb3

"WIN|NOLLUND [BUOIEN Sy} SISAI9P [00YDS paulejulew e se [00YoS AlBllld [[SUSUIN MY

wnnoINg jeuoneN

"panoidde aq uoisuedxa ay} p|noys abueyo 0} anp jou ale pue
SP0D SUOISSIWPY [00YDS BY) UM Juelduiod ale |0oyos auj Jo sjuswabuelie uoissiwpe ay |

sjuawabuele uoissipe pasodoid

Sol}l|lgesIp 10/pue spaau [euoiiednpa |eloads

UM UIp|Iyo 10} JoUEeD 0} UOISIACId 821N0Sal [BUOIPPE SY) Ul 9SBaIOUl UB 9|qeud OS[E Pjnom }|
‘juswdolanap aininy

o} UoIsiA Jes|o pue diysiopes| poob yym [0oyos B ul ualp|iyd |ed0| Joj saoe|d [euonlippe 8)eald
o} Aiuoyine ay) sjqeud pinom Asjus Jo SWIo) OM} O} ||SYSNIA Y JO uoisuedxe jusuewuad ay|

az|s |ooyog

‘eale 8y} Ul S|ooyds Jayjo uo 10948 anebau Aue aney o) pajoadxs jou s| uoisuedxs siy |

"eale ay} u| saoeld jusioyns

ale alay} Jey) ainsus djay o0} splemuo G0z Joqwaldag woly Jeak yoes ease Buiuued siy) ul
seoe|d uondedal Q¢ [eucnippe ue spinoid ||Im jooyos sy} puedxa Ajusuewsad o) uoisIoap Sy
‘puewsp [ejussed j9sw o) puedxa 0} papoddns @q pjnoys |0oyos Alewlid HayouN

Y 100yos Jejndod e se jey) Juswssasse s,y ay) spoddns 901A19S SUOISSILIPE 8L} WOy Bleq
‘sieak aAl) 1xau

9y} ul 34g Jeyuny e pue /1/910z Joquisydag Aq 34| JO ||BfOYS B SBjedipul }SBd8I0} S, YL

puewsaq

‘ssalboid jus||@oxe exew o} ualp|iyd
a|geus pinom jey) Buiuies| g Buiyoesy ay) eoueyus pue splepuels dn SALP UIN} Ul [IM YDIYym
gels su uiyum wsierdads pue ssipadxe Jo [9AS| Japeolq e Jinioal o) Ajunyoddo ue spinoid
Im 3] "seoeld jooyos Bulpiebal ao10yd Jo Ajunpoddo Japaq AJUnNWWOD (80| By} WO} Saljie;
Ja)jo Im |jooyos Alewld [|9YSHIA Y Buipuedx3 ‘eale siy) ul ualp(iyd Jo} JuswUIEyE paAcidul
0] pes| |Im pue uoisiroud Jo spiepuels Buisiel o} ajnqguUuod [[Im [00YDS SIY} JO uoisuedxs ay|

uoisinoad
Jo AJIs19AIp pue spiepue)s uoljesnpy

"SMB3IA JIay} ssaldxe

0} Ajunpoddo Jiey e pey aney siapjoyayess |y AJlIOJoe)SIIeS Pajonpuog ueaqg Sey uoie)nsuod
jo sseooud 8yl ¥1L0Z/#0/ST O} ¥L0Z/S0/8C WOy PaISE| yoiym poliad uonejussaidal

ay) Buunp paaigdal a1am suoijoaiqo oN ‘[ooyos siy} Joy jesodold ey3 Buipiebal asnjou Aojnjels
e ysijgnd 0} apew sem UoISIOBP B 210)aq paIspIsuod aiem polad uoleynsuod [eniul siy) Buunp
panladal sasuodsal 8yl t10Z/S0/E O ¥10Z/20/C WOJ) INC pallied SEM UOIE)NSUOD [BIIUl Uy

pouad uonejuasaidal
pue uolje}Nsuod Jo UoIjeIdPISUOD

awoanQ

PalapiIsSuo) 10}0e JURAS|OY

342 01 34 | wody Auewiid [|9YdA Y puedxa 0} uay e} uoISIoap ay} Ul PaIapPISUOD 3JOM Jey] Si10}oe

SUIMVIN-NOISIOAA A04 IONVAIND NOILVSINVOHO TOOHOS -1 XIANIddV

Page 22



61

(SIBIA] ~UOISId(] 10) UBPIND-( XUUY)E [ Suone[nday (pue[Sug) s[ooyog paUTeIUIR]A] 10 uonesuedI) [0oyos :uone[si3af ajqeorddy

"3JQ a4} Woly saul[epInb eale Jualind 8y} Ul Jno Jes se
sosiwaid [0oyos 1o} Splepue)s o} salaype aoeds Aejd JOOpINO Jey} ainsua ||Im uolsuedxa ay |

spiay buifeld pue sasjwaid jooyosg

"v10Z Aeniga4 €| uo jouIged s,1ouno)) ayy Aq Jodal swwelboid
|eydes ay) ul paaibe se yoeloud uoisuedxs siyy Joy JoBpnq e psjedoje sey Aloyne [eso| ay |

leyded

‘goue||dwod A}[IqISSad2e. ||} Y)m usyeUspun aq ||Im uoisuedxe ay |

‘Hodsuel) Jo sopow S|geuIBISNS BIA |00YOS U} SSa92€ 0} pabeinoous aq |Im

SJosn |00yos ||y 'PSIED0| S| [O0YDS Sy} SIaym eale [BOO| UIyIm wol) saoejd [0oyos |euolippe
Joj puewsp ul aseaoul pajosfoid B s| 18y} se pasodoid Buiaq si uoisuedxs ay) ‘uonippe uj
"9)Is Bupsixa s 00Yos ay} UO JNO palLed a4 |jIM uoisuedxs ay; se

sajnol BuioAs Jo Bupjiem s|geyinsun o} anp A|geuieysns Buijjaaes; woly pajuasaid Buleq usipliyd
Auew 00} ui ynsal 10 ‘s)s0o podsuel) asealoul ‘sawy Asuinol pusixa jou |im |esodoid siy|

Aqissodoe pue [oARIL

"‘Runwwods Buimolib syl Jo speau ay} jeew 0} o|ge Jajaq g ||IM |00YdS

9y} 1ey) sueal yolym ‘eale ay) ul s|qejieAe o4 [m sade|d [ooyos alow uay) paroidde si jooyos
sy} je uoisuedxe pssodouid sy} J| ‘|esodoid uoisuedxa siy} Ag paioaye aq Jou {Im AJunwiwos
[e20] 8y} 10 s|idnd o0} jooyos ay} Aq pausyo Buiaq uoisiaold JO SDIAISS PBPUS)XS 0} SS200Y

"Bale sy} ul saliwey Aq

puewsp [e20] 10} J81ED 0} S8oE|d |BuOlIpPPE 3131 ||IM ) SB uoisuedxa auy) Jo} Woddns Jiay) saeb
sjuapuodsal sy} JO jley JaAo Jshr ‘poliad uolje}nsuod ay} Buunp passaippe pue palspiSuod
A|In} @1em AJunwiwod 8y} Ul S[BNPIAIPUI PUB SJOP|OYaXE]S WOL) PSAISOS) SIUSLULLIOD pue SMOIA

uolsayod AjJlunwwion

pasodoid Buleq

SUIMVIN-NOISIOZAA JO4 IONVAIND NOILVSINVOHO TOOHOS -| XIANIddVY

Page 23



0¢

....................................... -oeQ

........................................ =i

m_uwu 0 sjiejeQg

102 49quiasaQ

Aq uoissiwiad Bujuueld jo Juelb ayj o) 3oalgns si jooyog Arewiid [I2YIIA 1Y JO 10adsal ui jesodoud ayy

‘looyos |eo0| e ul aoe|d e ai1noss 0} Ajljige
3y} INOYM eaie sy} Ulyim ualpjiyo abe jooyos aq ||m s1ay) jey) st Aliqeqold ayy uay) pessaiboud jou ale suejd uoisuedxa
Jisi04as9y | "s1vquinu idnd Atewnd ur esealoul wius) Buol e moys suonoafoid |jo1 jooyog  “suo aiinbas oym BulaneH
U1 juspisal uaipjiyo ||e 10} S|qe|iene saoe(d |00YOS JUSIOIINS ale 818y} Jey} ainsud o} Anp AIojnje)s e sey [19unod ay |

UOISIoap 10} UOSEdy

pajoaley

uonesipow Yjim paroaddy

uoinjesyipow Jnoyyim paaroiddy

Agaiay s GL0z Joqueydag | wolj 34z 0} J4| wol) [ooyog Alewid [|oysiy ry puedxs Apusuewiad o) lesodoud ay |

uois199Qq ayL

SHIMVIN-NOISIOIA HOd IONVAIND NOILYSINYOYO TOOHIS -} XIANIddV

Page 24



IC

AlIn} a1em Ajunwiwiod sy} ul S|ENPIAIPUI PUB SISP|OYSXE]S WOL) PAAISOSI SJUSLUIWOD PUB SMAIA

uoisayod AjJlunwwio)

pasodoud buleq

sabueyod sy} woyy asue Jey) saNnss! uoleuIWLISSIP A}jIGesIp 10 80.l 'Xas Ou aJe a1ay) a10je1ay |
"‘ooueljdwod Ayjigissaooe

1IN} ypm usxeuspun ale suoisuedxs Bulping pue spuswysiginel |ooyog salolod suoissiwpe
0} uone|al ul 8del UO SJeUILIOSIP JOuUBD S|OOYIS Jey) sauluuslep uone|siba| |euoneN
‘sjesodoud ay} Buluiwielep

ul Jojoe) B 99 0} palapisuod jou si s|idnd Jo Jepusb sy} ai10jaI8Y) |BUOHEONPS-0D SI |00YIS 8y |

sanssi Ajjunuoddo jenbg

"WN|NDLLND [BUOHBN SY} SISAIISP [00YDS PaUIBUIRW B SB |00YdS AleWilid SHO9S

win|nouINg jeuoijeN

‘pancidde oq uoisuedxa ay) pjnoys abueyd 0} enp Jou 8Je pue
9pOY SUOISSIWPY [00YDS 3y} Y)im Jueldwod ale |ooyds ay) Jo sjuswabuele uolssiwpe ay |

sjudwabuelie uoissiwpe pasodoid

‘Buipuejsino si buiuies| pue
Buiyoes)} ateym [00yds |nysS200NS B WO JJBUS] O} UBIP|IYD [B0] 104 Sade(d [RUOHIPPE 8)eald
0} Ajuoyine [edof 8y} sjqeus pjnom Ajus Jo sWio) om} 0} SHOIS Jo uoisuedxe jusuewiad ay |

9zis jooyoss

"BaJe 3y} Ul S|O0YDS Jayjo uo 10380 aAebau Aue aaey o} pajoadxa jou si uoisuedxa siy|

‘eale oy}

ut saoed Jusioiyns aJe a1y} Jey) ainsua djay 0} spJemuo G0z Jequieideg woly Jesk yoes eale
Buiuueld siyy ul seoejd uondedal og |euonippe ue apiaoid [jim [ooyos ay; puedxa Ajusuewsad o)
uolisioap ay| ‘puewsp |ejusied josw o) puedxs o} payoddns aq pjnoys [0oyog Alewlild S109S
[ooyos Jejndod e se jey} juswssasse S\ ay} suoddns S0JAISS SUOISSILUPE By} WOl Bjeq
‘sieak aAl) xau

8y} ul 342 Jayun; e pue /1/9,0¢ Jaquialdag Aq 34| JO ||ejHOyS € sejedlpul }sB0810) S,y dYL

puewaq

‘ssaiboid jus|j@oxe axew
0} ualp|iyo sjqeus pinom jey) Buiuses| p Bulyoes) ay) asueyus pue spiepuels dn oALp uIny
Ul it Yolym Jeis s)l Uiyym wisijeloads pue asipadxe Jo [9As| Japeolq e jinival o} Ajlunuoddo
ue apiroud jim 3| 'sedejd |ooyos Buipiebes eoloyd jo Ajunpoddo Jepeq Ayunwwos |Bo0] 8uy)
wouy saljlwey Joyo [Im siy} spoog Buipuedxs Ag "eale siy) ui usip|iyd 1oy Juswuieye panoidul
0} pes| |Im pue uoisiroid Jo spiepue)s Buisies 0} sjnguUIUOD [lim [00YDS SIY} JO uoisuedxe sy

uoisinoud
Jo AJi1siaAIp pue spiepue)s uoeonpy

"'SM3IA JIay} ssaldxa

0} Ajunpoddo Jiey e pey aAeY sisp|oyayels ||y A|IOJoBISIIES PBIONPUOD USSG SBY UOIB)NSUOD
jo ssed0ud 8yl '$102/¥0/SZ O} ¥L0Z/€0/8Z WOy pase| yoiym poliad uonejussaidal

8y} Buunp paaieoal aiem suonosldo oN “Jooyos siy} Joy [esodosd sy Buipsebai aonou Aioynie)s
€ ysi|iqnd 0} apew sem uoISIoap B 910j8q paispisuod alam polad uoleynsuos [eul siyy Buunp
paAI9oal sasuodsal 8yl “$10Z/S0/E O} ¥1.0Z/20/S WO} INO PaLLIED SEM UOIB)NSUOD [BljIUl Uy

pouad uoljejuasaidal
pue uoije}Nsuo Jo UOKLIBPISUOD

awoanQ

pa1apisuo) J0)oe JUeAd|ay

342 03 34} woly jooydss Alewlid SPoIS puedxa 0) U e} UOISIOAP Y} Ul POISPISUOD 9J9M Jey] S10}0e4

SHIAMVIN-NOISIOEA ¥O4 FONVAIND NOLLVYSINYOHO TOOHIS -1 XIAN3ddV

Page 25



<

(SIS3EIA] -UOISIIA(] I0] OUBPIND-g XSUUY)E (g suonen3ay (puejSug) s[ooyos psUIBIUIRA] 10 UonesIuedi() [00yog ‘uoue[si3a] ajqeorddy

"34Q 9u} WOy saulepInb eale JualInd a8y} Ul Jno Jos se
sosiwaid [0oyos o} SpIepue)s 0} salaype aoeds Aejd JoopIno Jey; ainsua (|im uolsuedxs ay |

spjay Buiheid pue sasiwaid jooyosg

‘1.0z Alenigad g1 uo jauiged s 1ouno) ayy Aq podel swwelbold
|eunded ay} ul psslbe se 1oofoud uoisuedxs siyy Joj }oBpng e pajeso|e sey Auloyine [e20] ay |

leyided

‘aoue||dwod AJ[IQISS22E. ||} Y)IM usxeuapun aq ||Im uoisuedxs ay |

"Hodsuel) Jo sspow SjgeuIe)SnS BIA [00YDS By} SSadoe 0} pabeinoous aq [im

sJesn |0oYos ||y ‘Paledo] SI [o0YdS Sy} Iaym eale [Bo0] UM woly sede|d [00yos |euoljippe
Joy puewsp ul asesloul pajosfoid e s| sy} se pasodoid Buiag si uoisuedxs sy} ‘UolIppe U]
‘aps Bupsixe s,Jooyos sy} UO 1N0 palLIeDd 8 ||IM uoisuedxe sy} se

sa1noJ BulpAd 1o Bupjiem sigeynsun o} anp Ajgeurelsns Buijaael) woly pauasid Buleg uaipyo
Auew 00} u1 )nsal Jo ‘s}sod Uodsuel; aseasoul ‘sawly Asuinol pusixe jou [Im |esodoid siy}

Aqissasoe pue [oAel |

‘AlUunwwios

Buimolb sy Jo spesu ay) JoaW 0) S|ge J8)1ag 8 [[IM [00YDS 3U} ey} suealu Yydiym ‘eale sy} ul
ajqe|ieAe aq ||1m saoe|d jooyds alow uay} paaocidde si jooyas siy} Je uoisuedxa pasodouid sy Jj
‘lesodoud uoisuedxs siy} Aq pajoaye aq ou [jIm AIunuwwoD

|e20| 8y Jo spidnd o) jooyas sy} Aq pasayo Buiag uoisiAoid JO SB2IAISS PBpURIXS 0) SS90V

"Bale 3y} ul saljiwe)

Aq puewsp [ed0| Joj Ja)ed 0} sade|d |euolyippe dyeald |IIm }I Se uoisuedxs ay} Joj poddns
J1ay) eneb sjuspuodsal ay) Jo %¢/ ‘polad uone)nsuod sy} Bulnp passaippe pue PaIspISUOD

SHIAMVIN-NOISIOEAA ¥04 FONVAIND NOILVSINYOHO TOOHOS -1 XIAN3ddV

Page 26



¢

A/19)ew uolsioap Jo sjieleq

vioc

Jaquiadaq Aq uoissjuuad Bujuueld jo juelh ay) 0y 309lgns si jooyog Atewiid s1309S Jo }2adsau ul jesodoud ay |

‘looyos [e20f e ul soeld

e 81n23s 0} A}jIge 8y} INoypIm eale ay) ulynm ualpjiyo abe [ooyos aq ||im alay) eyl si Aljiqeqoad auyy usy) passaiboid jou ase
sueld uoisuedxe Ji ai0ja18Y ] "siequnu |idnd Aewud ul esesiou) wisy Buo) e moys suoinosfold [jo1 [0OYdS  “auo a1inbal oym
Buusney ul juspisal ualip|iyd |je o} s|qejieAe saoeld |00YDS JUBIOIYNS Sl 818y} Jey} ainsua 0} Anp AIojnje)s e sey [IDuno?) ay |

UoISIJap 10} Uoseay

pajoaloy

uonesyipow ym paroiddy

uoljesipow Jnoyyim pasoiddy

Agaiay s1 G0z Jequeides | woly 34z 03 34| woly [ooyds Arewid spoog puedxs Ajusuewssad o} jesodoid ay |

uoisigag 9yl

SHUIAMVIN-NOISIOZA ¥O4 FONVAIND NOILVSINVOHO TOOHIS -1 XIANIddV

Page 27



(4

ale aley) 1ey) ainsua djay pjnom ‘splemuo 9|0z Jaquiaidag woly Jeak yoes eale ay) ui seoe|d
uondadal gz [euolippe ue apiacid [IM Ydiym jooyos ay} puedxe Ajjusuewlad o) uoisiosp ay |

‘eale Bujuue|d jooyos Jajsuiudn 8y} ul sIeak sAll Ixau
3y} ul 342 Jayuny e pue g1/G10z Joqwaldag Aq 34z Jo llejoys e sajeoipul }Sed8I0) S, &Y L

puewsaq

‘ssa1boud jusjjeoxs axew
0] uaip|lyo sjqeus pinom Jey) Buiuies| 1 Buiyoes) sy) aoueyus pue spiepuels dn sALp uiny
Ul JIIm yolym yeis sl ulyim wsijerosds pue asipadxe Jo [9As| Jepeoiq e Jinioal 0} Ajunpoddo
ue apiAoid |im )| "seoeid |ooyds Buipsebal ao10yd jo Ajunpoddo Jsyieq Ajunwiwiod [BoO| 8y}
Wwiol saljiwe) Ja)jo (1M siy) uojoeH Buipuedxs Ag “esse siy) uj ualp[iyd Joj Juswuiepe pasosdul
0] pes| |Im pue uoisirosd Jo spiepuels Buisiel 0} 9)nNguUIUO [jIMm |00YDS SIY} JO Uoisuedxa aY |

uolsinoad
J0 A)ISIBAIp pue spiepue)s uonesnpy

"9uo alinbal oym BulsaeH ui Juspisal uaip|iyo
||e 1o} a|qejieA. saoe|d |00UDS JUSIoIYNS S1e 18y} Jey} ainsus o) Ainp Aoiniels
e sey [12uno) 8y} ‘uonippe u] 's}sod Bujuado-jsod/-aid pue [ejdes pajernosse
|le Bunisaw pue jooyos mau sy} 1oy ayis ay) Buipiaold 1o} g|qisuodsal
[13S SI /7 @Y} JonsmoH ‘|ooyos aaly/Awspede ue ysijgejsa o} sjesodolid
}93s Jsnw }I Bale S)I Ul [OOYIS MaU B IO} PasU B S| 1oy} SHUIY} V] B 8Iaypy ©
‘fidws Jey oq 1m
mou aoe|d ul ind Aoedes |euoiyppe eale ayj ul dn uado S|ooyos 8.4 JI JeY) UIBoU0D) e

"s||oJ Jooyos Buije} o swiy e je Alsnoinaid paso|o a1em S|ooyog  ©
'S90B|d |O0YDS SI0W PABU MOU BM JI PaSO|D aIem sjooyos Aisnoinaid Aym Aienp) e

'sanssi ay} Bunebiiw
J0 sAem a1o]dxa 0} paAjoAUl [|B Ag apew s| LWoys juiol e pue sassasold
Buiuueld Buunp Ajsnolas A1aA usye) s oljel) pasealous Jo Joedwi sy ©
‘eale Buipunouins Asnq Apealje sy Ul Oljel) Ul 9SEaIOUI UB O} pea| pjnom uoisuedxy e

:Mojaq asuodsais Ajioyiny [e207 8y} yum ‘uonejussaldal ay) Bulnp pasies senssi Aoy

"'SM3IA 119y} ssaldxa o) Allunpoddo
lley e pey eABY SISp|oysyEels |l “A|lI0JOBISIES PajONPUOD U] SeY UOIJe}NSuoD 4o $$8201d ay |
‘¥102/%0/ST 0} ¥102/€0/8Z Wolj pajse| yolym poliad uonejussaidal

ay) Buunp pani@oal sem uonoalqo | jooyos siyy Joj [esodoud sy Buipiebal aoijou Alojnjels

e ysiignd 0} spew Sem UOISIoap B 210j9q palapisuod alem poliad uoneynsuod jeniul siyy Bunp
paAI@oal sasuodsal 8y $1.0Z/S0/E O #1.0Z/20/E WOLL INO PILLIED SEM UONEYNSUOD |BIjtul Uy

pouad uonejuasaidal
pue uolje}NSU0D JO UOIJRIDPISUOD

wodInQ

palapisuo 10)oe JUBAD|3Y

34¢ 0} 34 Z wouy jooyss Alewilad uojoeH puedxa 03 uaye} UOISIDBP Ay} Ul PAISPISUOD 3I9M Jey) siojoe

SUIMVIN-NOISIOAA ¥O04 ADONVAINO NOILVSINVYOYO TOOHIS -1 XIANIddV

Page 28



114

(SIO3EJA -UOISId3(] 10§ DUBPIND- XSUUY)-€ [(7 SUONE[NSY (pue[Suz) SJ00ydg PaureIurey 10§ UOHESIURIIQ) [00YDS UOIIR]SISa] o[qeorddy

"34Q 9Y} woly saulepIinb eale Jualnd ay) Ul IO 18S se
sasjwaid |ooyos Joj spiepuels o} saseype aoeds Aejd JOOpINO JBy} SINSUS [IM uoIsuedxa oy

spiay Buihe|d pue sasiwaid jooyosg

"awwelboid Buip|ing sjooydg Aold S,JUsWUIBA0L) oY)
ybnolyy papuny aq [im |00yos Aljua Wioy 831y} B Se [00Yds siy} Buipjingau Jo 3500 |enden (N sy

leyded

"@oueldwod AJljiqISSed. ||Ny YIM uaxepapun a4 ||Im uoisuedxs sy

"Hodsuel) Jo Sepow S|qeulBISNS BIA [00UdSs BU} SS800E 0} pabeinoous aq |im

$19SN |00YIS ||y "Pa)ed0| S| [00YDS 8y} 2Iaym Eale [820] Ulyjim woly saoejd [0oyos |euolippe
o} puewsp ul eseasout pejosfoid e si aley) se pasodoid Buleq si uoisuedxs sy} ‘uonippe uj
‘8ls Bupsixa s,|ooyos 8y} uo Jno palled aq |Im uoisuedxe ay) se

sojnos buioho Jo Bupjiem sjgelnsun o} snp Ajqeureisns Buijjaael; wouy pajussaid Buisg ualp|iyo
Auew oo} ul Jnsal 10 ‘s}S00 podsues) eseasoul ‘sawr) Asunol puaixe jou m [esodoid siy|

Ayjqissasoe pue |aAes]

‘Aunwwod

Buimolb sy jo spasu ay) Josw 0] S|ge Ja}}ag 8] |[IM [00YIS U} Jey) SUBSLU YDIYM ‘BSIE SU} Ul
9|qejieAe aq |jim saoe|d [00yds 10w usy} paAoidde si jooyos sy} Je uoisuedxe pasodoid ay; J|
‘lesodoud uojsuedxa siy) Ag pajoaye aq Jou |[IM AJunwwoD

[e20] 8y} Jo sjidnd o} jooyds ay} Aq pasayo Buteq uoisincid IO SBOIAISS PEPUBIXS O} SSOIY
‘swweiboid 4gSd Juswuisnog) ayj Japun |ooyds Alewild uoyeH puedxe o} jesodoid ay)
poddns A|ny Apog Buiusenos) ayj ‘poued uoneynsuod ay) Buunp passalppe pue paJspisuod
Aliny a1em AJlUNWIWOD By} Ui S[ENPIAIPUI PUB SJSPJOYSYE)S WOI) POAISOSI SIUSLUWOD PuB SMSIA

uoisayod AJlunwwon

pasodoid Bulaq sebueyd

8y} wouj pajediolue sanss! UoeUIWLIOSIP AJIGesIp JO 0Bl XS OU aJe aJoy} aI0jelay |
‘aoueldwod Ajjiqisseooe

IIN} yum usxepspun aje suoisuedxs Buip|ing pue sjuswysiqinjal [0oyss ‘saidljod suoissiwpe
0} uope|as ul 8%l UO BJBUILLIOSIP JOUUBD S|oOYDS Jey} saulwlislep uone|siba) [euoleN
‘s|esodoud ay} Buiuiwielep

ul Jojoey B 8q 0} palapisuod jou si s|idnd Jo Jspusb ey} aiojeiay) [BUOHEONPS-0D SI [OOYDS BY L

sanssi Ajjunjuoddo jenbg

‘WNINOLLIND [BUOHEN SY) SISAIISP [00YDS paulejulew e Se ‘|ooyog Alewild UojoeH

wnjnoLINg [euoneN

‘pancidde oq uoisuedxa ay pjnoys ebueyd o} anp JouU aIe pue
Sp0D SUOISSIWPY [00YIS 3y} Yim juedwod ale [0oyos ayj Jo sjuswabuelse uoissiwpe ay |

sjuswabuelte uoissiwpe pasodold

poob si Buiuies] pue
Buiyoes) asaym |00YDS |NJSSOINS B WO JJBUS] 0} USIP|IYD [e20] J0) sook|d [euonippe a)esald
0} Ajuoyjne [eo0| 8y} 8jqeus pjnom AJus Jo SWIO} 921y} 0} UOJOBH JO UoISuedxa Jusuewssd ay|

azis |jooysg

puewsp |ejuaied }@aw 0} puedxs 0) papoddns aq p|noys [00YdS AJeWlld UOJOBH [00ydS
leindod e se jey} juswssasse sy 9y} spoddns 80IAI8S SUOISSIWPE 8y) WOl eleq ‘BalE
Buiuueld siyy ur sjooyas Jsyio Aq pasusuadxs ainssaid ay} eonpas |IM pue sedeid JusIdIYNS

SHIMVIN-NOISIOAA JO04 IONVAIND NOILYSINYOHO TOOHIS -1 XIANIddV

Page 29



9¢

=S T (oWeN

............. -o1eq

.............. oL :

‘paubig

S10¢

Joaquiaydag Aq uoissiwiad Buuueld jo Juesb ayj 03 Joafqns si jooyss Atewiid uojoeH jo 1oadsas uj jesodoid ayl

"Jlooyos [e20] e ul aoe|d

e a1ndas 0} Ajijige ) Jnoypm eale sy} ulynm uaipjiyo abe [ooyos aq |Im a1ay) Jey; st Aujiqeqold ay) uayy pessalboid jou ale
sue|d uolsuedxa Ji ai05010Y ] “siequnu idnd Arewnd uj eseslour wis) Buoj e moys suoiosfoud ol [ooyog -suo alinbal oym
BuianeH ul Juspisal ualipliyo ||e Joj S|gejieAe sade|d |00YDS JUSIONS SI. 818Y) 1By} ainsus o} Ainp Alojnjels e sey |1ouno) ay |

UOISIOop 10} UoSeay

pajoaloy

uolesipow ym parosddy

uonesyipow Jnoyym paroaddy

Agaiay s1 910z Jequisides | woly 34¢ 0} 34z wolj [0oyoSg Arewid uoyoeH puedxs Ajjusuewsad o} lesodoid sy

uoisioag aylL

SYIMVIN-NOISIOZA ¥Od IONVAIND NOLLYSINVOHUO TOOHOS -1 XIANIddV

Page 30



e

‘paAIa0al sasuodsal [e10) 8U) JO 9% /G poLiad UOHE}NSUOD 8y} Bulinp passaippe pue paiapisuod
AjIny a19m AJUNWIWIOD By} Ul S{ENPIAIPUI PUB SISP|OYSNE]S WOL) PAAISOSI SJUSWILLOD pUB SMaIA

uoisayod Ajunwwon

pasodouid Bulaq sebueyo

ay) woJj pajediofue senss| uoljeulwLIoSIP AJjIgesIp Jo 9.l 'Xas OU aIe alay) aloelay |
‘ooueldwos Ajjiqissaooe

IIN} yum usyepspun ase suoisuedxs Bulp|ing pue sjuawysiqinal [00yog ‘saldljod suoissiwpe
0} uolje|al Ul 8J%eJ UO SlBUIWLOSIP JOUUBD S|OOYDS By} Saulielep uone|sibs) |euoneN
‘s|esodoid ay} Buluiwieep

ul Jojoej B 8q 0} palepisuod jou s| sjidnd jo Japusb ay} aiojolsy} |BuOlEINPa-09 S| [00YDS 8y |

sanss| Ajjunjuoddo jenbg

"WN[NOILND [BUOHEN Y} SI2AI[SP [00US UOHBPUNO) B Se ‘|ooyoS Asumely ay |

wNN2LINY [eUoljeN

‘panoidde aq uoisuedxs au) pjnoys ebueyd 0} enp jou ale pue
PO SUOISSIWPY [00YDS 8y} Yyim jueldwod ale |ooyos sy Jo sjuswsbuelse uoissiwpe ay |

sjuswabuelse uoissiwpe pasodoid

poob si Buiules| pue
Buiyoes} aisym |00yIS |NJSSBIONS B W) JJoUSg 0} UBIP|IYD [e00] Jo) s8oe|d |[euoijippe 8jeald o}
Ajloyine 20| 8y} 9|qeua pinom AIjus Jo swio} 91y} 0} Aeumely Jo uoisuedxa Juauewsad ay |

azis [ooyog

puewap |ejualed }9aw 0) puedxs o} pajoddns aq pjnoys |00ydg Asumely ay] |ooyos

Jejndod e se jey) juswssasse S\ 9y} spoddns 901A9S SUCISSILUPE By} WOl Ble ‘Bale
Buluueld sy} ur sjooyss Jayjo Agq paousuadxe ainssaid ay) @onpal [Im pue saoeld JuSIDIYNS
ale alay) jey} ainsus djay pinom ‘splemuo 9|0z Joquwaldag woly Jeak yoes eale ay) ul saoejd
uondasal g |euoiippe ue apinoid [IM Yolym jooyos sy} puedxs Ajjusuewsad o} uoisiosp 8yl
‘eale Buiuue|d |00Yos piojluoy ay) Ul sJeak aAly 1xau

ay) ul 34¢ Jayuny e pue 91/G10z Jequiaydes Aq 34¢ JO (|efJoys e sajedipul 1SedaI0) S, SYL

puewaq

‘'ssa1boud jusjjeoxe ayew
0} ualp(lyds sjgeus pinom ley) Buiules| g Buiyoes] sy} adsueyus pue spiepuels dn SALIP uiny
ul 1M yolym yeis s ulyum wsijeroads pue asiladxa Jo |9As] Japeouq e 1nioal 0) Auunpoddo
ue apiaoid |m 3 "sedeid |ooyds Buipsebal aoioyo jo Ayunpoddo sajeq AjJunwiwod |eo0| 8y}
woJ} ssljiwey Jayo |Im siy) Asumely Buipuedxa Ag "eale siy} Ul Usip|IyD Joj Juswiulene pasosduwi
0} pes| |Im pue uoisiroid Jo splepuels Buisies 0} a)nquIuod jiIm [0oYds SIY} Jo uoisuedxe ay |

uoisinoad
Jo AJ1s19AIp pue spiepue)s uoijeanp3

'SM3IA J1BY) ssaldxe

0} Ajjunpoddo Jiey e pey aAey sispjoyayels ||y AjIOIOBISIIES Pajonpuod usaq sey Uole)nsuod
jo ssav0id Y1 '#102/¥0/ST O} #1.02/£0/9C WOy pajse| yolym pouad uonejusseidal

2y} Buunp paaleoas a1am suonoalgo oN ‘|ooyas siy} Joj [esodoud ayy Buipsebal aonou Auoine)s
e ysl|gnd 0} spew Sem UOISIOap B 210jeq palapisuod alam pouad uoneynsuod jeiiul siy) Buunp
poaAlgoal sasuodsas 8yl 10Z/S0/E O} ¥1.02/20/S WOl IO PaLLIED SEM UOIBYNSUOD [Bliul Uy

pouad uonejusasaidal
pue uol}e}INsSuUod JO UOIRIAPISUO)D

awoonQ

palapisSuo? 10joe JUeAs|ay

34¢ 0} 34 Z wodj [ooyds Asumely ay] puedxa 0} uaye} UOISIDBP BY} Ul PaIaPISUOD dJOM Jey] siojoe

SHIMVIN-NOISIOEAA b04 FONVAIND NOILVSINVYOYO TOOHIS -1 XIANIddV

Page 31



8¢

(SI93EJA -UOISID3(] 10§ S0UBPID- XSUUY)-£ [ (7 Suonen3ay (pue|3ur) S[0oYdS PulBIUIRIA 10§ UOLBSIUBSIQ) [00UdS ‘uone[siSo] ajqesrddy

'3)JQ 9y} woly seulepIinb eale Jualind ayy ul Jno 8 se
sasiwald |00Yds Joy splepue)s 0} sesaype aoeds Ae|d JoOPINO Jey} aInNsus ||im uoisuedxs ay |

spjayy BuiAeld pue sesjwaid jooysg

‘Auoyine [eo0] ayy Ag Jew aq [|Im Ajus
JO wJoj jeuolyippe ue ejeard 0} uoisuedxs ay} Joj }S00 ay} is|iym awwelboid Buip|ing sjooyog
Ajiold s juswusenos) ayy ybnoiyy pspuny aq jiim [ooyos siyy Buipiingal jo 309 [eyded ny sy |

leyided

‘2ouel|dwod A}|IqISsa00e [N} Yim uaepspun ag jjim uoisuedxs ay |

"Jodsuel) JO sepow 9|qeulB)SNS BIA [00YdS By} Ssadoe 0} pabeinoous aq |im

SI8SN |00YdS ||y P8O0 SI [00YDS By} aIsym EBaJe [BO0| UlYim woly saoejd |ooyos [euonippe
Joy puewsp ul aseasoul pajosfoid e sI aiey) se pasodoid Buiaq si uoisuedxa ay} ‘uonippe u|
‘alis Bunsixe s |ooyos sy} uo no pallied aq ||IMm uoisuedxe sy se

sajnou BuijoAo Jo Bunjiem sjgepnsun o} anp A|qeurejsns Buljjaael) woly pajuanaid Buleq uaipiiyo
Auew 00} ul Jnsas Jo ‘s)sod podsuely aseasoul ‘sawly Asuinol pusixe jou |m [esodoid siy|

Anqissaooe pue jaAes |

‘Aunwiwiod

Buimosb sy Jo spasu ay) Joaw 0] S|ge IS} 8] ||IM [00YDS Y} Jey} SUBSW YDIyM ‘BaIE 8y) Ul
3|qejiene aq [|Im saoeld jooyos alow uay) pasoidde s| jooyds siy} e uoisuedxs pasodoid ay; |
‘lesodoud uoisuedxas siy) Agq pajoaye aq jou |Im Ajlunwiios

[e20] 8y} Jo sjidnd 0} |ooyos ay1 Aq paisyo Buiaq uoisinoid 10 S8DIAI9S PapuB)Xe 0) SS90y
"eale ay) ul saljiwey Aq

puewsp [200] Joj J8)jed 0} saoe|d [euoilippe sjeald ||IMm )i se uoisuedxs au) Joj Loddns Jiey} oAeb

SYIAMVIN-NOISIOAA ¥04 FONVAIND NOILVSINYVOHO TOOHOS -1 XIAN3ddV

Page 32



6¢C

............................................. -aleq

............................................. oI

w W@ sweN

o) . .............. ”Umcm_m

§10¢Z 1oquidydag Aq uoissiwiad Buiuueld jo juesb ayj o} 3oalgns si |jooyag Aaumepy ay] o Joadsas ul jesodoad ay

‘looyos [eoo) e ul aoe|d

e 21n0as 0} A}jige 8y} Jnoyym eale ayj uiyim uaip|iyo abe jooyos aq ||Im a1y} 1eys st Ajjiqeqoid ay) uay) passasboud jou ale
sue|d uoisuedxa ji a10je18Y | "siequinu |idnd Arewud ur aseaiou; wia) Buo| B moys suonosfosd |01 |ooyss  -auo aiinbal oym
BulisneH ul Juspisas uaipiyo ||e Joj a|qejiene sade|d [00YDS JUBIOIYNS Ble aIay) Jey) ainsus o) Ainp Alojnjess e sey |iIDunos) ay |

UuoISIoap 10} UOSedy

pajoaley

uoljesipow yjm pasoiddy

uoljesyipow jnoyym parosddy

Agaiay s1 910z Jequieidas | wouy J-4¢ 0} J4Z woly [ooyos Asumepy ey puedxs Ajusueuwuad o} jesodoid ay |

uoisioaqg ayl

SHUIAMVIN-NOISIOZA ¥O4 IONVAIND NOILLVSINYOHO TOOHIS -1 XIANIddY

Page 33



0t

‘PaAIaDal sasuodsal |ejo) 8y} JO 9%¢/ Polad UONE}NSUOD oy} bulinp pessaippe pue palapISuod
Aliny 819m AjUNWWOD 8y} Ul S|ENPIAIPUI PUB SISP|OYSYEIS WO PBAISDS) SJUSLILLIOD pue SMIIA

uoisayod Ajunwwo)

pasodoid buieq sabueyd

8y} woly pajedionue sanss| uoneuiwLISIp AJjIgesIp JO 99.1 ‘Xas OU aJe 1oy} 81018y |
‘aoue|dwod Ayjigissaooe

[In} yum usxeuspun ale suoisuedxs Buip|ing pue sjuswysiqinial |00yog ‘saiood suoissipe
0} uone|al Ul 9JBl UO SJBUILLIDOSIP JOuuBD S|O0YdS Jey} saulwlielep uonelsibe| |euoneN
‘sjesodoid ay Buiuiwielap

ul J0joe} B 9q O} palapisuod jou S| s|idnd Jo Jepusb ay} aiojai1ay} [BUOHEINPS-0D SI |00YS By

sanssi Ajiunjuoddo jenb3

“WN|NJLLIND [BUOHEN Sy} SJSAI|Sp [00YDS paulejulew e Se |0oyog Alewild suonng sy

wnjnauINg jeuoneN

‘paAcidde aq uoisuedxa sy} pjnoys abueysd o} enp jou aie pue
3P0 SUOISSIWPY [00YOS B} yiim Jueldwod ale [ooyds ay) Jo sjuswabuelle uoissiwpe ay |

sjuswabuelle uoissiwpe pasodoid

poob si
Buiuses| pue Buiyoes} aieym |00YISs B WO JBUSY 0} UBIP|IYD [e20] 04 Saoe|d jeuoilippe a)esid
0} Ajuoyjne [e20| 8y} 9jqeus pinom A1jus Jo SWIO) OM) O} SUOHNG JO Loisuedxe Jusuewuad ay

az|s |ooyog

puewsp [ejusred 19aw 0} puedxs 0} papoddns aq

pinoys Atewud suopng juswssasse s,y ay) spoddns 801A19S SUOISSILUPE 8U) WOl Bleq ‘Bale
Butuueld siy) ur sjooyds Jaylo Aq pedusuadxe ainssaid ay} sonpal |IM pue sade(d juaiolyns
ale alay} ey} ainsua djay pjnom ‘spiemuo g1z Jaquaydag woly Jeak yoes eale ay) ul sade|d
uondaoal g¢ [euolippe ue spiaoid JIm ydiym [ooyds ay) puedxe Apusuewsad o} uoisiosp oy
"eale Buluueld jooyos ied w3 B Y2INYdUIOH YINOS 8Y) Ul SIeak oAl jxau

8y} Ul 342 Jsyunj e pue 91/G10g Jaquiidag Aq 34| 4O (|BjIOYS B Se1edlpul }SB9810) S,V 9y 1

puewsaq

‘ssalboid jug|eoxe axew
0} uaJp|iyo 8|qeus pjnom jey) Buluies| @ Buiyoes) ay) soueyus pue spiepuels dn oAup uin)
Ul [[IM UYoIym yejs sit Uiyim wsieroads pue asiuadxe Jo [aA8] Japeolq e Jinioal 0} Ajunpoddo
ue apiaoid |im 3] 'saoeld |ooyss Buipsebas aoj0yd jo Ajunpoddo Jepeq ANunwiwod [eso] sy
woly saljiwey Jayo |Im siy} suopng Buipuedxe Ag esue sy} ul usipjiyo Joj Juswuiene parosdu
0} peg| |Im pue uoistroid Jo sprepuels Buisies 0} sjnguIuo9 [|Im [00Yos SIY) JO uoisuedxe sy

uoisinoad
Jo AJI1SIaAIp pue spiepue)s uoijesnpy

"SMAIA JIay} ssaldxa

0} Ayiunyioddo Jiej e pey aAey siap|oyaels ||y AJJOJOB)SIIES PBJoNpUOD USaq SBY UOIB)NSUOD
jo ssedoud 8yl "¥10Z/#0/SZ O ¥10Z/£0/8Z WOl Pa)se| Yyoiym poliad uonejussaldal

8y} Bulnp paAledal a1em suordalgqo oN ‘[ooyos siy) Joy [esodoid sy Buipsebai aonjou Aiojnels
e ysignd 0} 8pew Sem UOISID8p B 91048q palapIsuod a1am polsad uoleNsSuoo [eiiul siy) Bunp
paAleoal sesuodsal 8yl “10Z/S0/E O ¥10Z/20/S WO} INO PaLLIED SEM UOIIE)NSUOD [BIIUl Uy

pouad uonejuasaidal
pue uolje}|NSU0I JO UoIeIBPISUO0)

awoonQ

palapisuo) 10joe JueAd|oy

342 0} 34 | wou} Jooydss Arewiid suoyng puedxa 0} Udy e} UOISIOAP aY} Ul PaIapISUOD 31dM Jey) Si0)oe

SUIMVIN-NOISIOFA Y04 IONVAIND NOILYSINYOHO TOOHIS -1 XIAONIddV

Page 34



Ie

(SISEIA -UOISIOS(T 10] S0UBPIND-( XAUUY)-£ (g SuouemIay (pue[Suz) s[ooyos paurejurejy 103 uoyesiuesiQ) [ooyos :uonesiday siqeorjddy

*3JQ 8y} woly SaulspIinb eale Jualnd ay} ul INo 189S Sk
sesiwaid |0oyds 10} spiepuels 0} salaype adeds Aejd Joopino Jey) ainsus [|Im uoisuedxs sy |

spiayy BuiAe|d pue sasiwaid jooyog

‘awweibold bulp|ing s|jooydg Ajliold S,JUSLUUIBAOL) U}
ybnoiy paspuny aq [jIm [0oyds Aljus WO} OM) B SE [ooyos siy} Buipjingal Jo 1500 [eydes |iny sy

lenden

"aoueljdwod A)|IqISSe22€. ||Nj Ylm USxeUapun aq |im uoisuedxs ay|

"Lodsuel) JO SSpoW 9|gBUIBISNS BIA [00YDS 8U) $Sad0e 0} pabeinoous aq [(im

s19sn |oOY2s Iy 'PS8JBIO| St |00YOS SY) aIoum BaJE [BD0| UIYIM WOl saoeld jooyds [euoljippe
Joj puewsp ul esesaJsoul pajoslosd e si aley) se pasodoid Buisq si uoisuedxs sy} ‘uonippe u|
‘a)1s Bulsixs sjooyos sy} uo N0 palled aq ||Im uolsuedxe By} se

sejnol buloAo Jo Buryiem s|geynsun o} anp Ajqeurejsns Buijiaael} wouy pajuaaaid Buieq uaip|iyo
Auew 00} ul Jnsal Jo ‘s}sod Jodsuel) asealoul ‘sawil} Asuinof pusixa jou [im [esodosd syl

A)jiqissaosoe pue [oAes}

"Ajunwiwod

Buimolb sy Jo spasu sy} Josw 0} S|qe JS)aq B [[IM [O0YDS By} 1By} SUBSW YJIYM ‘Bale ay) ul
s|ge|leae aq ||Im saoe|d [00yds alow uay) paroidde s| jooyos siy) je uoisuedxs pasodoud ay) J|
‘lesodouid uoisuedxa siy} Aq pajoaye ag Jou [[IM AJuUnwwod

[eo0] 8y} Jo sjidnd 0} jooyos ay) Ag paleyo Buteq uoisiroid IO SSOIAISS PSPUB)XS 0} SSBI0Y
"BaJE 9y} Ul saljiwey) Aq

puewsp [e00] Jo} Jejeo o} saoe|d [euonippe jeald ||Im 1l Se uoisuedxe sy} Joy Joddns nay) areb

SHUIAMVIN-NOISIOZAA ¥O4 IONVAIND NOILVYSINVOHO TOOHOIS -1 XIAN3IddY

Page 35



[43

N\

............................................. -s1eq

............................................. =

............ %ﬂ\.*\.ww........: %% OENZ

\\\ \ ‘peubis

/4 x uoISIoap Jo s|ielaq

5102

Jaquaydeg Aq uoissiwiad Bujuueld jo jJuelb ayjy 03 30alqns si jooyog Alewd suoyng jo j3oadsal ul jesodoad ay|

‘looyss [eoo] e ul aoe(d

B 2in29s 0} Ajl[Ige 8y} Inoy)im Bale ay) ulylim ualp|iyo abe jooyos aq ||Im 18y} 1ey) st Aljigeqold sy usy) pessalboud Jou ale
sue|d uoisuedxs J| s10ja19y] "siaquinu |idnd Arewid ul esesioul wug) Buol e moys suoipaloid |jol jooysg  “suo alinbas oym
BuusneH ul Jusapisal ualp(Iyo ||e 104 dqejiene saoeld [00YDS JuSIolYNS ale 818y} Jey) ainsua o} Ainp Aionje)s e sey [1I9unod) sy |

UOISIOap 10} UOSeay

pajoaley

uonesyyipow Yyyim pasosddy

uolneajipow Jnoyyim paroaddy

Agaiay s1 910z Jaquieideg | woly 34 0} 341 woly jooydos Aewld suopng puedxe Ajusuewsad o) jlesodoid ay |

uoisig9aq ayL

SUIMVIN-NOISIOAA JO4 FIONVAIND NOILVSINYOHO TOOHOIS -| XIAN3IddV

Page 36



L9

lIe49AQ jej0]

Jooyos Asume ay |

Jooyds Asewirid suojing

Jooyos Alewilad uoleH

|ooyas Alewid [|SYOUIN 1Y YL

jooyas Atewlid $1100§

99

jooyds Asewid wie4 aSeuosied

Jooyas Alewiid suoamapn

[ooyds Atewinid paojpeoag

0

0

[ooyos Alewd 1sanyuag

uonnad news

2duapuodsauiod
Adoo piey,

pPaAIadal sasuodsay
JoJaqunu |ejo)

asuodsay jo wnipal

looyds

o %) 99| 1

Page 37



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 38



'8}s00 bujuado

-}sod/-a1d pue |eydeo pejeroosse | Bunesw pue [o0Yds mau 8y Joj ays ay) Buipinoid
10} s|gisuodsal ||is S| ] By} JOAGMOH ‘|00Yos sa.y/AWepede ue ysiige;se o) sjesodoud yoess
ISNW }1 BSJE S) Ul |00YOS MBU B JOj Pasu & S| 8ay) SHUIY) VT B 8I8Yp "900Z 10V suojjoadsuj
pue uoneonp3 8y} o} (uondwnseid jooyos osauyAwepedr BY)) Y9 UOROSS paonpouu
pue sjooyos meu Bulysiiqeise 1oy syuswebuele sy pebueyds |10z Joy uoneonp3 ayj
Juswuiene siidnd Buisies ul yBualls syl ujejulew [00yds By} B|qeLd [M Jey)

Juswaaoidwi Jeyuny Joy Ajunpoddo ue epiroid OS|e [IIM }] “LL/9L0Z Ul eale 8y} Ul pspsesu
saoe|d [ooyos [euonippe jeaso Ajuoyne [eso] ay) o|qeus pinom uoisuedxs jusuewiad
pasodoid ay) ‘eele Buluueld Jejsuiwdn Yy ul puewsp 8y} Bunesw ul jsisse 0} [0oyds
8y} ul sede(d |euonippe ajesud o} Ajunpoddo s awwelbold S|y} Buisin si Ayoyne [eoo) oy
'(dgSd) swweiboud Bulpjing sjooyss Apiold

U} Jepun pjingal e Joy pesodoud yBnolog sy} Ul S|OOYIS B8IY) BY) JO BUO S| Aewud uojoeH

‘Aisnoina.d payoipaid jou sem siy) nq Ajdieys ussy sey sesue Jo Jaquinu
B Ul puewa( "BulieABH Ulylm SBaJE SWOS Ul SI8quinu U asea.oul pides e yum pabueyd mou
Sey uonenyis |edo| pue jeuoneu sy | ‘siequinu Guljey Buinupuoo psjaipaid pue ‘eale |es0| sy}
ul Buinl spjo Jeak G-0 jJo sJequinu By} uo paseq alom swy jey) je sjsedslo) sy “uoisiaoid
psonpas ‘sauoyine Jsyjo Auew oy ‘ybnolog sIy) ‘Yoym Buunp ‘sede|d |ooyos Asewnd
o} puewsp Bulje} jo poued e psdusuadxa BuueAeq spuas} Jeuoneu yum suy u| ‘esse
S)l Joj saoed |ooyas jusIdynNs apiaoid o) ANjiqisuodsal Kioyess e sey Ajoyiny oo sy

UOHEIBPISUOD OJUl SJUSWIWIOD SA0QE 8} 8] [IIM NoA 1snu) ¢

¢uolsioap pajybis-poys Jayjoue oA 'sjooyas Aduwe Jey
Uim dn pus pjnod noA pue papsasu a4 jou |m Aloeded eixe
3} usy) ‘sseak G JxauU BU) UIyIM eale JB)suldn)/YDINYIUIOH
3y} Ul pauado sjooyas asay} Jo Jaquinu e Jj ‘Alunod

8 ui assymAue [0J3u09 Ajoyine |edo] apisINo sjooyos i
93y} Jo Buluado ay} mojje 0} si Aojjod JUSWIUIBAO0Y) jejua)
"PayBis Joys
Alo1e1dwod aiojeiay) sem uoisiep Jelues ay ‘Ayoedes enxe
pasu nok os Buisu s| ajes yuiq sy Buikes aie nok moN Buye)
Sem 8jel yuiq ey} Jey) uondwinsse sy} UO eale YoINYOUIoH
8y} ul sjooyos Atewnd Buisojo atem noA obe siesk Qaly|
"PIiNgal sieak Z 8u} Ul YIM pusjuoo
01 e} SHIOM BABY ||IM M 0S|y “UOHBNYIS SIL} B)eqJ8oeXa |[IM
sisquuinu j0oyos Ul (%05 JeA0) aseasoul pesodosd ay| “sawp
Buisopo pue Bujuado jooyss je peol Y} ul o1el) upm wajgosd
e st Ajuaung jooyos Alewiid uoyoeH o) sa)eb souenue

J

Page 3

juspisay opIs 8y a)Isoddo sI yaiym anuaay POOMPOOS) 9/Z 1B apisal |
|eo0T] 1 Juspuodsay
asuodsay s,Jas50doug Joyiny sjuapuodsay wouy suswwo)/ suoieiqo

34¢ o3 Atewd uojoeH puedxe o} [esodouid ayj uo PaAladal uonoafqo o3 sasuodsal s Jasodoiyd

A #pvaly
PO ﬁow 09 \.bw_

sasuodsay 1es0do1g pue sjuopuodssy WOl sjueUo,) uonejuasaidsy ez XIANAdIY




Page 40



sasnoy mau 1o} se yons ‘syuswdojaasp Bujuueld .
ybnouog sy} jo 1no pue uj Juswanow [idnd e
SEalJe |o0YIs JO N0 pue ul Juswaaow jidnd o

JeaA uondedal 0} yuiq woly Sjel Jajsuel) ay) .
s|ooyos ul siaqwinu jidnd °
$9jel yuiq e

‘SE Yons uoljelwulojul Jueasjal Jojuow Apeinbas ap

‘sjidnd 10} sswayos aAluaUl
pue ssyis |00Yydos ey} punose sAem sseooe ueusspad mau Bujuedo ‘seweyos epuis pue
ed jo esn ay) buibeinoous spnjoul ueo sainsesw yong -jusws|dwi o} awy Jabuo| e aye)
Aew yoiym sbueyd |enoireyaq UO 8}BJJUSOUOD O} SPEBU HIOM pue paJoubl 8q JoUUEd [00YdS
0} usJp|iyo Jiay) Buipodsuel) saijiwey Jo Ayjgisuodsal ay) "|ooyos 0} Hodsuel) Jo SpoyeW
dAljeuss)le asn o} sjusled pue sjidnd Buibeinooua saAjoAul iU “sueld |aAel) [0OYDS ISy}
dojeAsp 0} Hoddns aA1@9a1 s|ooyds oy} ‘sebejs Buluued ey} 18 82IAPE Jsijeroads Se ||om sy

Joeduwl jeuoppe 8uy) Jo swos s1ebmw o} djay Im yoiym
sainsesw dojeAsp 0} JApIO Ul JSSIAPE [eule)xa ue pue wes] skemybiq ay) yim usyeuapun
8q [IM uone)Nsuod Inqg ‘suolenyis Buisixe uodn arosdwi 0} spew 8q Jouued SasjuBIENS)
"sanss| sy} Bunebiiw jo skem aiojdxa 0} paAjoAul jle Aq opeLu S| Loya ol e pue sassaooud
Buiuuerd Buunp Ajsnouss Aiaa usye} si yoiym Buiylewos s| oiyes pasealoul jo yoedw ay|

'G1L0Z ¥dag | 8y} uo jooyds aoeld g e Bulwodaq uey) Jayies siseq AjJeak e uo asealoul
llim 8z1s Loyod sy ulebe pue G0z 1des ul uondsdsy Ul 0z | 8.l |jIM |0oyds sy usy) pasibe
S| 34 ¢ 0} uolsuedxs ayj 4| "SseJO 8|Iqow ay) ade|das 0} Jjing Buieq swooisseo Jusueuwued
Buiney si jooyds ay) pue siseq Auesh e uo eseasour |(Im 8z|s yoyod ay] -eduis sjidnd
06 Bunie} papess |00yas sy} pue zZ|0zZ Joquie}des Ul sBaIoUl O) PONE)S BBIR 8y} ul slequinu
lldnd @y "papesu Jabuo| ou asem Asy} se Yo ueye) siom 9SaY) PUB BYS UO SWIO0ISSE|D

"UBIP|IYD BJIXS 9S8y} ||e 81epolIWoooe

0} auop 0} @aaey Auo [m Bupgng siow pue ‘mou
uo Buiob sxiom Buiping Jng Jajlews apew Bujeq pue [jews 00}
sI punoJbAe|d ay) ‘youn| Joj usIP|IYD AuBW SIY] B)EPOULIOIIE
jou Jim ey jooyds 8yl uaipliyo Syl Joj [eloyeusq
9q |I!™ SIY} [84 JoU Op | '8ZIS Ul PB|gNOpP SABY ||IM [O0YOS auj)
¥ Jeak ojul se0b sy swn sy} Aq usy) soeid sexe) uoisuedxs
peuueld sy y ‘Jeak uad ualpiiydo Q9 isnl jo ayeul ue
Sem alay} papels ay usym pue Ajuaund g Jeah u; s| uos Ay
"puedxe 0} payse uaaq Jou aAey jey)

BaJe 8y} Ul S|o0YOS JBYJO O} JOSO|D pajedo| ale Weyuley ul aie
Aoy} sp|ing mau Auy ‘jooyds ayy Buipunouns esle ejeipawwl
8Ul Ul Sp|iNng MBU OU U88Q 8ABY SJSY] ‘SUOIRJO|[B [enul
1B pPI||l} UBA® JOU 8lam palsyo sodeds sy} sieah g papuedxs
Aoy souis suoissiwpe BuusaeH 0} Buipjodoe ‘weyuiey Jo ued
SIY} Ul saoeds eJjxe 10) Paau sy} aAsI[eq Jou Op Os[e | AjpJiyL
"uNny A|snowas si pliyo e 810§8q awi} JO Jojjew e

8q Ajuo |m }| "uoisuedxs yyum asesioul AJUo [Im BABIBq | SIUL
‘Aisnosebuep pue Ajjebe| sped pue tayjoq juop Auew ‘yed
0} @deds s|qeyns e puy o) Bulky Buiuiow sy) ul seINUIW G|,
-0l 10} punols aAUp Ued noA ‘seale Buipunolns pue peos ay)
ojul je6 pInoo sied alowAhue moy sss jouues Aldwis | ‘Ayoedes
ajnjosge ue je si Bupped ayy ass |IM NoA peou |enuspisal
[lews e ul pajedo] I Yolym ‘Jooyds 8y} NSIA NoA I Apuodes
"Buiules) 118y} 0} [BIUBLILIISP

pue Bumnd yo AieA aq jsnw 3} ‘Bupom pue Bunesusouod
8q 0} pesoddns aie ualp[Iyd JNO 8I18UM SWOOJ SSE|D 0} JX8U
Jubu Aep |je Buniiom jooyas sy} ul siojoel) pue siebbip Apeauje

djlqow 31y} pey |ooyds 8y ‘|0 uo sjidnd Jeme) pey |00YdS Sy} PUB PaUIIBP S|[0J [00YOS Jusapisay | ale asey| ‘obe sieah z woly uoisuedxs sy} s)EpPOWWOIIE
8y} sieah snoiaaid ul moj alnb aiem slequinu ay) se Jnqg |00Yos 3¢ e Sem e abeuosied [e207 | 0} syJom Buip|ing aAisus)xs Bulaey S| Apealje [0oyss oy} Apsai4
% Jualed 1 Juspuodsay

asuodsay s Jasodoud aoyiny sjuapuodsay wodj suswiwo)/ suondadiqo

34y o) Alewnd wieq sbeuosied puedxs o} [esodoad sy uo paaiasal uonoslqo o) sasuodsai s Jasodold

sasuodsay 10s0doxd pue sjuspuodssy] WOI SJUSUNIO)) UOHRIUasaIdoy 87 XIANAdIVY

Page 41



APPENDIX 2a: Representation Comments from Respondents and Proposer Responses

We use this information to calculate future pupil numbers and therefore the number of
school places that will be needed. If there are changes to the information, we adjust our
projections accordingly. In practice our projections over a five-year period are accurate to
within a few percent so we can be confident about future need. The further into the future
we try to project however, the less certain we can be.

Respondent 2
| would like a copy of the plans for development of Parsonage

Farm School. | live directly next door to the school at 15 Farm
Road and have not been notified directly of further sight
development | am surprised as a neighbour | have not
received anything directly. As | have no children | would have
no way of knowing about the notice on the gates, but
fortunately | have been notified by parents of children that
attend the school.

I will make an assumption a lot of the local residents in Farm
Road are also not aware of the wider development plans for
the school as they also do not have children attending this
school does seem as though approaching it under the radar.
My immediate concern is the negative impacts for local
residents within the vicinity.

Initial observation the capacity numbers for the school doesn’t
add up currently... Maximum capacity of 486, but currently has
467 in the school in July 60 children will leave (current year
6). In September 90 children will join taking the intake to 497
which will mean until the news plans are approved the school
will be operating over capacity.

Farm road and the surrounding streets are chaotic for parking
already, this isn’t just parents the teachers don’t have parking
facilities at the school so block up the surrounding streets.
Then the drop off and pick up times at the school already
prove to extremely dangerous without increasing the numbers.
Where are all the extra people coming from? Rainham isn’t
expanding at the pace to accommodate a total capacity of
8407

When | expanded my property the upstairs development plans

Local
Resident

We are at the stage of publication of statutory notices and full proposals on a number of
primary schools in Havering. No decision has yet been taken on whether or not we will
proceed with and implement any of the expansion(s). Once a decision has been taken by
the Council to proceed with the proposed expansions, the Council will begin a long and
interactive dialogue with the schools and other stakeholders to decide how the expansion(s)
can best be delivered to meet the needs of the children, and to deliver the curriculum in the
most effective way for each individual school. There will also be further consultation as part
of the planning permission application process There will be further opportunity to comment
at this later stage, as well as during the consideration of any planning application as part of
the works required to expand the school(s).

All the building works required for the school to be a 3FE school will be completed and by 1
September 2014 the school will have capacity for 630 places. The school will take 120 in
Reception from September 2015 onwards.

Parking and traffic issues will be considered in full so that appropriate improvements or
changes could be made. Through the planning process, the Highways team will be
consulted and any recommendations or conditions will be fully considered.

The impact of increased traffic is something which is taken very seriously during planning
processes and a joint effort is made by all involved to explore ways of mitigating the issues.
Guarantees cannot be made to improve upon existing situations, but consultation will be
undertaken with the Highways Team and an external adviser in order to develop measures
which will help to mitigate some of the additional impact.

As part of the expansion works a car park is being built for staff and therefore staff at the
school would no longer need to park on the streets.

Page 42



pue se)is j0oyds sy} punose sAem ssadde uel)sepad mau buluado ‘Sewsyds opjs pue
yJed jo asn sy} buibeinoous apnjoul ues seinsesw yong ‘Justusidwi o) awr Jabuo| e aye}
Aew yaiym sbueyd [einoineyaq Uo 9)esjusdUOD 0} SPSBU MIOM puUE paloubl 8q JOUUED [00ydS
O} uaJp|iyo Jisy} Buipodsuel) seliwey jo Ayjgisuodsal Y] '|ooyos 0} Jodsuel] Jo SpoydL
8Ajeuss)e esn 0} sjusied pue s|idnd Buibeinoous saAjoAul sIy) ‘sue|d [9ABJ) |0OYDS JIBYY
dojeAap 0} poddns aAj@o8. sjooyos sy} ‘sabejs Bujuueld ay) je asiApe Isijeloads se llom sy

"yoedw)
leuonippe ayj Jo awos aebijiw 0} digy M yoIym sainsesw dojeASp O} JOpIO Ul SISSIAPE
sAemybiH yum uedepspun si uoneynsuod jnqg ‘suonenys Bunsixa uodn anoidwi 0} spew
9q jouued sesjuelens ‘sanss| ay) Buiebniw jo sAem aiojdxa o) paajoaul || Aq epew s Joys
Juiof e pue sesse@o0.d Bujuue|d Buunp Ajsnouas Aisa usye) si alyes paseaJoul Jo joedw ay |

‘Aluoud e s| sjyy ainsua |Im

PUE |00YDs 8y} J0j SOy} [enplAlpul JIay) uleles 0} Juepodw) AIaA S|} 9A8)|9q SI9PES| |00YdS
‘Buiues| pesijeuosiad 1o} Ajiqixay 210w apircid os|e ued |0oyds

Jebie| v "Buipuny pue ssoinosal [euoippe Jo 8sn ey} yBnolyy WNNOLIND 9SJaAIp alow
e apiroid pue yejs Buiyoes) Ayjenb ybiy ulejes o} seniiqissod aiow oAb [m jooyos Jobie| y
"s|ooyos ay) ul sieyoea) Ayenb ybiy Apesuje

aJe asay} pue Buiyoes) Jo Ajenb ayj s [ooyas Aue jo yoadse juepoduwi jsow ey ‘slaquinu
ildnd ui esessoul ue sbeuew o} Ayoedes sy} sey pue [ooydss poob e S| wJied obeuosied

'G10Z 1des | 8y} uo |ooyos oe(d opg &
Buiwooaq uey) Joyies siseq Aeak e Uo 8sEBIOUl [|IM SZIS LOYOD BY) ulebe pue G| oz 1dag ul

uondaoay Ul Z| X} [M [00YDs By} usy) pasibe si 34 ¢ 0} uoisuedxe ay} J| ‘saoeld L9 10}
Ayoedeo aaey [m [00Yyds 8y} 1.0z Joqusides | Aq pue pajs|dwod aq ||m uiebe [ooyos 34¢
B 8Qq 0} |o0yds ay) Joj paiinbar syiom Buipiing ay) |1y ‘pling jusuewed Aq paoeidas Buiaqg
MOU BJe 8say] "papasu Jabuo| ou aiem Asy) Se JJO USXE) B8JOM 9S8Y} PUB 8)IS UO SWOOISSE[D
9|Iqow 884y} pey |ooyds ay] ‘||o: uo s|idnd Jama) pey |00YDs By} pUB pauljosp S|j0J [O0YDS
8y} sieah snoiasid ul mo| ainb alem siaquinu ay) Se Jnq |00YoS J4E B Sem Wwieq obeuosieyq

Juspisal

[eoo R
aled v

WieH / ©09slig JO SIBUIOD Y] YIAA '|OOYDS BU) Jeau peol sy}
SS0JD UBIP|IYD 8Y} ISISSE 0] SOI}[I0.) OU Sle 818y 92UaLINd20
Allep e Buiwooeq s| sieo Bulwoouo ssed o) juswaned sy}
Bununow sied sy ‘jooyds 0} yem oym (umo Aw ei|) uaipjiyd
asou} Joj snosebuep AjBuiseasoul Buiwoosq s} “s|qe|ieae jou
sI Buiyied pue peyoolpub swooaq SpeEOI SB |00YdS 0} USIP|IYD
Jiayy 186 o} Buybbnys sjualed siseq Ajlep e uo sssuajym
| Bunued pejjosuooun pue oyesy ul esessour Buikiiom
pue jueoyubis e spew aAey siaquinu pasealoul Apeslle ay|
“‘uoljesanpe Jisy) Uo 8)eJjusdouod 0} way} Joy Japiey si i AiBuny
S| PIIY2 B Ji Jey} joej usaoud e SI Jl aIns w,| ‘[eaw 8yenbape
e Buiney jnoyym sinoy aay Apesu ob o) sAey |Im uaJp|Iyd
Jop|o sueaw Syl "youn| JivY} ysiuy O} N0 ue Ul paysnl
Buieq uaipiyo pue Buipmoiosano o} enp paiabbejs aq [Im
Sawl} ydun| jey} [00Yds 8y} WO pawlojul uasq Ajuadal aAey |
‘pajeatd

Buieq si jey) isnp Jo Junowe o} anp ‘yyesy sy} Joj poob
Jusi Auns yoiym ‘sawn yealq je ays bulp(ing e o} 1xeu Buikeid
ale Aey) ApAndays pue ‘sinoy jooyos Buunp woolsse Jay
woyy ssejew bunyom Asuyoew Bunoessip pue Asiou Aq siseq
Ajiep e uo psydnusip uoneonps Jay Buiaey si uondasals ul plIyd
AN "slequinu sy} uiyum }soj Buiwooseq aie Asy) pue ‘wool
ybnoue jou sI asay) jeyy ule|dwos Asy} Se ‘s|genojwodUN
9Je SO|qWSSSE  ‘PapMOID  SI|lBYy Jouulp Byl  ‘ainny
JI|y} ul seueuqi @sn pue peals 0} ualp|iyo Buibeinoous o)
[eyuawiLap si Aeme A)|1oe) j0oyos diseq siy) Buie) [ea) | pue
‘Aleiq)| e 0} ssadoe AJuo Jiay) SI SIy} ualp|iydo swos o} ‘Buiob
uo ale sylom Jsjiym Aseuqi| e Jo asn Jnoypm Ajuaiuno ale Aay|
"Jooyds ayy uo pey sey (sw.io}

€ - Z wouy) uoisuedxa Juadal ay) Jey} Joedwi sy} pasusuadxs
puey 1s1y aAey | ‘(uondeodas ul pyo B pue ‘¢ 1eak | ‘Xis Jesh
L) 100Y2S SIy} Je SOUBPUSHE Ul UBIP|IYD 88iy) dABY AUSLIND |
€ Juspuodsay

sesianal Joedwl jey)
9|eds sly} uo |ooyss sy) Bumolb Ag ‘jooyss ay) Bunjoopsao
0] 8Np SJem pa)d> Suoseal SU] JO SUO ‘paydojq Siom

Page 43

sosuodsay Iosodoid pue sjuspuodsay WOy SJUSUIIO)) UoneIussaIday g XIANTIIY



APPENDIX 2a: Representation Comments from Respondents and Proposer Responses

Road and Allen / Farm Road being a challenge for most adults
to safely cross.

The above are problems that have already arises from
changing the school from a 60 pupil - 90 pupil intake since
September 2012. Another aspect | do not understand is
Parsonage Farm School currently to my understanding has a
capacity of 486 pupils. They currently have 467 in
attendance. If my maths are correct in September 2014
Parsonage Farm Primary School! will be operating OVER
capacity by 11 children. 12 months before the proposed
increase is to take effect.

My main concern that expanding the school in the way
proposed. My children currently attending the school will have
their education disrupted at crucial periods. In the process of
works more school facilities will be lost (short term) providing
8 new classrooms will not solve the issues of facilitating the
proposed increase during lunch time or assembly times.
Ultimately my major concern is the local Roads infrastructure
will not be able to safely cope with the increased traffic that
will come with increased numbers. The roads cannot cope
and are not built to hold the amount of traffic that is currently
using them. Emergency services would be slowed down as
they would be unable manoeuvre through the roads at busy
periods. Residents are unable to access their own properties
with their vehicles. There is inadequate public transport to
support the numbers that will need to use them.

On another note | also have concerns about the social
development of children attending a school of this size. The
transition between nursery - reception is already a big change
in their life. Putting 4/5 year old children into a school of this
size may be overwhelming and upsetting and take a longer
period to adjust to school life.

Also a big part of school is that children socialise and make
life long friends at primary school age as this is all part of their
development. Playing and visiting each others houses is an
extension of this social development. As when they become
older and are allowed the responsibility of venturing out on

incentive schemes for pupils.

Careful planning with the full co-operation of all parties can avoid most disruption and many
children are likely to see it as an adventure and something exciting to look forward to. The
Council will work together with the school staff, governors and parents/carers to ensure that
any possible disruption is kept to an absolute minimum.

Whenever there is a change made to our schools, we make every effort to ensure that the
quality of education and the welfare, safety and security of pupils is given the highest
priority. We have an excellent track record for managing major building projects at primary
schools and we aim to keep disruption to a minimum both for those teaching and learning as
well as for anybody who lives close to the school.

In many cases, building contractors will run awareness raising sessions for pupils which
highlight health and safety issues around building sites and will undertake supervised tours
for children to see the work taking place.

There are many schools nationally which have much larger numbers of pupils than for the
proposed new building, which operate well. Pupils perform well in good modern facilities
with quality teaching and support staff led by a strong governing body. These qualities will
ensure standards irrespective of the size of school.

Quality of teaching is the most important aspect of any school and there are high quality
teachers already in the school. To continue to employ quality teachers is very challenging in
a small school with falling budgets. A larger school will give more possibilities to retain high
quality teaching staff and provide a better, enriched curriculum offer.

In a small school, individual teachers are held responsible for planning different curriculum
areas, whereas in a larger school this responsibility can be shared and teachers can act as
critical peers for the better development of quality learning approaches and materials. The
wider and more varied experiences of a larger staff group can result in a stronger drive
towards becoming an Qutstanding school in the future.

The larger school budget will offer flexibility and the opportunity to spend more on teaching
and learning as the new building will be much more efficient.

Page 44



1oedwl
|euonippe ay} jo awos sjebiyiw 0} djgy (M ydIym sainsesw dojeAsp 0} JOPIO Ul SISSIAPE
sAemybiH yim uaeuspun si uole)nNsuod Ing ‘suonenys Bunsixe uodn saoidwi o) apew
3 jouued sesjue.leNs) "sansst sy} Buiebiiw Jo sAkem aiojdxa 0} paAjoAul (e AQ Bpew S| Loye
Juol e pue sesseooud Buiuued Buunp Alsnouss Al usye) si oiyel pasealoul Jo joedw ay

"90eds JoopINo Jo Buyoes) BuisioIdWOd JNOYIM USIP|IYD BIIXS BU} S}EPOLULLIOIIE 0}
uoisuedxa MoJ|e p|nom eale s)is ab.e| S,/00ydS By ‘WNINJWIND JOOPINo oy} Loddns o} JopJo
ul jlom se sdeds Aeid Joopjno Bunsixe ay) BuipeiBdn aq (M em pue JiNg 8q [|IM punoibAe;d
Py} e — s|qejieae aoeds Aejd Jo junowe ay) aseaIdUl JOB) Ul |IM om paslbe S| uoisuedxs
dU} J| "looydos Jd4p e o} papuedxe 8q o} Ajoededs ays ay) sey Alewnd wieq abeuosieq

Juaied

Junocooe ojul usxe} Bulaq SI 10o0YDdS 8y} BUIPUNOLINS AJIUNWWLIOD
3y} 3uly} Jou Op | pue siaquinu jusund ay) 1e Asnq Ajswaixe
osje aie speos Buipunouns eyl aAoge 8y} O} uolIppe U|
'sjioquinu ay} Buiseaou 1Byuny
Yum ssiom o6 0} Buiob s) siy) [99) Ajuo ues | pue Bunuioddesip
Aian jje si sy} ise}9) |[00yDs ou ‘yojem o} syualed Joj Aep suods
Op jou op |ooyas Jaddn ‘yYojem o} sjualed Joj salquISSSe SSe|D
op Jabuo| ou ualp|iyo sy} siesh jusdas ul sjdwexe Jo4 ‘el
[ooyds s,usip|iyo Jivyy Aolus o) s|qe Buiaq sjusied pue jooyss
oy} usamiaq spun| Apesuje ale aiay] juaddey siyp [im Moy
‘Aep spods 0} piemio} 3oo| ualp|iyo jo Ayolew sy ‘puoheq
uay} pue ‘lswwns ayy ybnouyy Aejd o) uaip|iyo sy} ale aisym
‘YHom Buip|ing Jus1Ind 8y} J0j PASO|O MOU SI P[al) [00YOS JOMOT
"SIy} MOJ|e 0} 8oeds apIsINo

pepasu yonw Buinowss aq |m uoisuedxs sy} sbeinoous
pInoys sjooyos Buiyjewos osje si 3ybnoy) aAey pinom | yoiym
so|f)seyl| aAnoe Ayjesy bBulbeinoous sie sapuoyne y)esy
8y} Buuepisuod ‘siequinu juaund ay) uo asodind Joy i Jebuoj
ou pue paje|ndodiano Alsnosabuep st punoibAe|d [0oyos Jemoy
SUL ‘POPMOIOIBAO BWO0J8( SBY |o0yds ay} sieak olwepese
Z 1se| 8y} ul sessep uondedsey ¢ 0] z woly uoisuedxs
8y} @ouIs |99y | JeAemoy ‘Ajunwwod B0 8y} JOo leay
Se |99} |eal e peYy AjJuadals |jun pue unl ||om SI |oOYyds ay|
‘looyos ayy e aouepuape ul Apuauino
uaJp|iyod Z ©ABY pue [00Yyds 9y} JO BaJE JUSLUYD)ED s)eIpsliwl
3y} ulyum aA]| | ;looyos Alewd wie4 abeuosied Buipuedxs jo
|lesodoud sy} 0} spiebal yim suisduod Aw asies 0} 8| PINOM |
¥ yuspuodssy

paaooud sue|d uoisuedxs

@say) JI |ooydos Ajyunwwod esesanes 1sbuo|  ou [Im
pue junds Ajunwwod sy Buisoo; Apidel s) jooyss ay|  ‘jooyss
Aunwwos e se pajejs si jooyos Alewild wie4 obeuosieyq
8Jl] Jisyy ul sabejs jJuawudojaaap [e100s Ay 8saly)

ur sbebus o} uaiplys Joj Ajjige sy} sonpal |IM YdIym jooyos
pueyie o} yodsues; ainbas |Im Jey} uBIP(IYO JO junowe sy}
Buiseaiour ate noA |ooyods ay) Bulpusixe Yupr 8jA1sayl| sAnoe
Ayjleay e sebeinoous ydiym ‘spusily JOj YOOUy O} UMO JiBY)

sasuodsay Jesodord pue sjuspuodssy WOy sjusunuo)) uonejussaiday 2z XIANAddY

Page 45



APPENDIX 2a: Representation Comments from Respondents and Proposer Responses

bringing children in from outside the immediate area will
create more traffic and pollution endangering the lives and
safety of the pupils and local residents.
Please listen and save this community school!
Respondent 5

| strongly oppose the proposed Class increase to Parsonage
Farm Primary School.

a parent of two children, within the school and a local resident
| feel very strongly that an increase to a four class intake is
only going to have a massive negative impact on the area and
the school its self.

When the school increased to three classes, 18 months ago,
the traffic, at school time, at points becomes gridlocked,
people do not care where they park, pulling up in front of the
gates to drop children off, waving at them and driving away
when others are trying to cross the roads. Blocking home
owners drive ways so they can not get on or off their drives,
double parking, parking on the newly painted double yellow
lines on the corners of the roads. Bumping on the kerbs (
which you are not allowed to do in the area unless in a
marked bay), even driving half up on the pavements to pass
cars when children and their parents are walking to school.

In September there will be an additional 30 children attending
as the lower school 3 class intake reaches year 2, so the
traffic and direct impact on the area is going to increase again.
Now from the following year its is proposed to increase again,
how on earth are the local roads going to cope within the area.
The impact will continue for six years until the school reaches
capacity.

None of the local residents have been notified as apparently
we do not have to be as planning was advertised in the
Romford Recorder, We live in Rainham not Romford, also it is
a paper you have to buy, bearing in mind a lot of people do
not buy papers any more but use the internet, | am aware that
the Romford Recorder in on the internet but would be very
interested to know how may people actually access the
planning section.

Parent &
Local
resident

The Council has sought advice from Highways consultants in considering the implications of
this proposal. In most instances, planning permission will be required for subsequent
building work which would mean that there would be a separate consultation locally (for all
residents) through the town planning system on the details of any proposed enlargement
scheme. Any specific town planning matters associated with a school site would need to
be addressed as part of the planning application, including highways and parking issues.

Parsonage Farm was a 3FE school but did not operate as a 3FE school due to declining
rolls in previous years. However there is a need for additional primary places in the area
now and the school started operating again as a 3FE since September 2012. The impact of
increased traffic if the expansion to 4 FE goes ahead will be considered during the planning
process and a joint effort is made by all involved to explore ways of mitigating the issues.
Guarantees cannot be made to improve upon existing situations, but consultation is
undertaken with Highways advisers in order to develop measures which will help to mitigate
some of the additional impact.

Children’s safety is our number one concern. We will require the contractors to work to
schedules that will avoid major deliveries and site removals to occur at school opening and
closing times. That actual site will of course be boarded and kept very separate from the
children during the weeks of construction.

During each stage of the process, a number of meetings will take place between the
Schools, the Council and the contractors to make all the necessary arrangements to
manage activity around the site and the school.

Page 46



"18yoe9} Jad s|idnd
0€ 0O} SSE0 B Ul ualp|iyd Juejul JOo Jaquinu By} s)iwi| sezis ssejo | abejg Aey uo uone;siba
Juswuianoy) ‘sasse|o Jabie| uesw Ajjeonewolne Jou seop |ooyds Jable| e Inq ‘JayoeslpesH
pue Apog Buiuisnos euy Joy Jejjew e s) (8zis JioY) alojessy) pue) pasiueblo sie sosse|o
MOH "Spiepuelg soeds [euoljeu palinbal sy} Jesw |m 34 ¢ 0} papuedxe Buiaq jooyos ay|

aled v

anss| Ajajeg ajulep B aq ||Im SIY} 0} POppe SasSeo Z Jayloue
BuineH "e1ow j0u Ji sjualed (g }ses)| Je 9ARY NOA se aiewybiu
B S| }| SBSSEe[0 ¢ YIM MOU SjqeHIOJWOD 00} JOU SEM YdIym
Aisnoineld sesse)d g isnl sem 1 usym woou sy} Ui sjusied gg
Aes aney am Ajsnolraid Jnq Joy painsul ase jooyos ay) ajdoad
Auew moy auns jou ‘enss| Ajajes pue yjeay snoLes e awosaq
shed sewjsuyd ‘asewiybiu e si )| SBSSE|D € 0} SAWO0D JI USYM
noA |18} ued | Inq ‘yiom sBulyy moy mouy | [ooyss ayy ybnouyy
ob Apeauje pjiyo e Buiney pue sasse|d ¢ usaq sey Asy) aseym
JeaA Jsu1y 8y} sem ay pue | JeaA ul S| uos AW - 8z/S ssej)

9 juspuodsay

"} Jnoqge aAlisod BuiyiAue pies sey auo jou pue jesodo.d ay)
1noge s|doad Auew ypm uayods aAey | ‘pajuem jou si jesodoud
SIU} J00Yos 8y} Jo sjualed ay) pue eale 8y} JO SjuspIsal

3y} 0} usjsl| 0} awi 300} Aj[enjoe suoswos y Bulyy siow suQ
"BaJe N0 0) |99} abe||IA [eljuapisal sy}

uey} Jayyel oo dn 3ing sy} Buiaey dn pus |im pue aleq Yoo
so0p ¥ Iybu ale ey "sea1) ou yyum mou A|Bn s)00] }| ‘aley)
jou s)i ‘mou paly ay) uo Aeid o} Buiob |00yds Jamo) ale aseym
‘umop seaJ) Jno 0) 8soddns jou ae noA Ajdal Jisy) “yed Jes

e pue sasse|o Aw pling 0y :A|del Aw pue ‘UMop N usaq o8
8y} pue seale sselb ay) Jo |le sey Aum payse aAey ualpiyo AN
‘uonoeSIp Jsyjoue

S1 yolym uossa| Jisy) Buunp pieay aq ued syJom ay) Aq asiou
8y} osje ‘sw yesuq Je Buihe|d Jo ssejo ul Buluies| uey) Jayjel
Burueddey si 1eym aas 0} snound ale Aay) se Jno paused Buieq
yom a8y Aq peroelisip Buieq aie ualpjiyd sy} usipiyd ay)

uo Buipoedwi si 1 1Y} 0} UORIPPE U| "|OOYDS 0} UaJp|Iyo Jivy) }ob
o} buiAny ase sjuaied usym speol ay) Bupjoo|q ale seusAlEp
Ylm S8LLI0| Se sunl jooyds sy} yum swajqoud aiow Buisneds
‘llem se ease ay) uo Buoeduw si ‘sse|o

PJIY} jeuoippe 8y} Joj SWOOI SSB|D [BUOIPPE pUE Slayoes)
8y} Joj Yied Jed e apiaoid O} |00YDS BU} Je SHIOM JusLINd ay |
"SaWIoY 419y} Je Joulajul 8y}

0} SS8208 8ARY JOU Op pue Auspls aJe sinoqybisu Al Jo 1O

sasuodsay] 1esodoid pue sjuspuodsay] woiy sjusunuo)) uonejussaiday 2z XIANIddY

Page 47



APPENDIX 2a: Representation Comments from Respondents and Proposer Responses

Building work - My son is having to put up with noise all day
as it is just outside the window of his class, plus looking at
what the men are doing is really not on. Another question is
have all these building guys been properly checked? more
expansion to the school will only make my sons life for the
next 2 years absolute hell. He is having to breath the dust in at
the moment so this will only get worse as well.

Play areas - Again this has been restricted for my son as they
no longer have a school field to play on in lower school and
with the building work they just want some release so they
cant even do that anymore.

Library - We no longer have use of the school library, so with
new building works how much longer will this go on for, its not
fair.

Access to school - | have been fighting for over a year to get
double yellow lines put down Farm road and either ends onto
Briscoe and finally this has been done, but still people park on
them let alone the yellow zigzags, we have cars speeding
down Briscoe and i have asked the police to sort this out but
still waiting. More classes will mean more cars and this means
even more danger to the children.

Community school - Where is this going, some people already
travel to our school from Dagenham and Aveley, more places
will mean we are no longer are a local community school.
Pupils are soon to be numbers. Mrs Beaton says hello to
children and knows there name, having another 60 odd
children this will no longer happen will it.

It would seem that money has taken over children's needs and
how they feel about school, having a bigger school will make
the reception children frightened and there will no longer be
closeness with pupils and teachers and parents. You hear all
the time about making children learn to get a better education,
well money has taken over that because i know that no matter
how many objections you receive you will still go ahead with it.
So may be we are frightening a losing cause, but a fight is
what you will be getting from local residents and parents. We

The Local Authority is experienced in managing the delivery of projects on schools sites,
working closely with the schools to minimise disruption for the children and staff; planning
the stages of delivery carefully, and using school holidays where possible to carry out works
that may otherwise cause disruption.

Parsonage Farm Primary has the site capacity to be expanded to a 4FE school. If the
expansion is agreed we will in fact increase the amount of play space available — a third
playground will be built and we will be upgrading the existing outdoor play space as well in
order to support the outdoor curriculum.

The impact of increased traffic is taken very seriously during planning processes and a joint
effort is made by all involved to explore ways of mitigating the issues. Guarantees cannot be
made to improve upon existing situations, but consultation is undertaken with Highways
advisers in order to develop measures which will help to mitigate some of the additional
impact.

The extra school places are created for local children as we have planned to ensure that
any extra places created are close to the area where there is identified additional need. Our
aim is to ensure that there are enough places to allow children to attend a local school if
they chose to do so. We are required to follow school admissions rules as set out in The
Admissions Code 2010 in allocating places within any school.

10

Page 48



11

SpJem yoInysuloH Yyinog pue uojbuiuuspp pue weyuiey ul BuiAll usipliyo sy} Jo (e Jo) Jo)ed
PINOYs |00yds ay} jey} pspusiul si }| "|ooyds ay) Jo soyd Anunwwod, ayj Buiso] uesw
Jou s90p siy} Jey) pue ‘looyds sy} pusje jey) sjidnd ay) || 1o} uoeoNpa Jusjedxe ue apicid
0} way} 8|qeus |im |ooyds Jabie| e Buiney woly syouUaq U} Jey) JUSpYUOD BJe |00YdS 8y )

“Aunwiwos ay) Joj uiod |eooy syy pue Jeindod ‘|njsseoons
8q 0} S8NURUOD |00YIS BY) Jey) aInsusd ||Im jooyds ay) Je diysiopes| Buolis ayj Jey) JuspLUOd
®le am pue ‘sjuaied pue siidnd yum Jendod si jeyy jooyos poob e S| wie{ abeuosieq

‘wis) uwniny G1.0g 8y} Jo4 Apeau Buipjing [ooyos sy} aAey o} s| ueld ey

‘looyas a8y} pue alIs ayj punoue Ajanoe ebeuew

0} sjuswabuene Alesssosu ay) || oYew O} SIOJOBJUOD Y} PUB [IOUNOD BU} ‘'s|ooyos
9y} usemieq soeld ove} |Im sbBunesw jo Jaquinu e ‘ssecoid By} Jo obejs yoes Buung
"UoIIdNJISUOD JO s)aem payoadxa ay) Buunp ualp|iyo

8y} woyy sjesedss AieA }dey pue pspieoq aq SSINOD JO (1M BYS [enjoe Jey) "sawl Buiso
pue Buluado |00yds je JNDD0 O} S|BAOWSI SIS PUB SOLIBAIISP JO[RW PIOAR ||IM JBY} S8|NPayos
0} 3I0M 0} SJ0JOBI]UOD By} BJINbaI ||IIM SAA "UJBOUCD BUO JBQUINU JNO SI Al9Jes S,ualpliyd

‘1oedut
[euonippe sy} jo swos ajebiyiw o} djay |IMm yoiym sainsesw dojoASp O} JOPIO Ul SISSIApe
sAemybi4 ypm uexepepun si uolleynsuod Jng ‘suonenys Bupsixe uodn anosdw| 0) spewl
9q jouued sesjuelens) ‘sanssi ay) bunebiniw jo sAem alojdxs o) panjoaul e Aq apeLu S| Joye
jutof e pue sessesoud Bujuue|d Buunp Ajsnouss Aian usye; si oiel pasealoul jo yoedw) ay|
‘uoisuedxs ue
o|qeus o} ajis Bunsixa By} Uo soeds BABY JoU Op Sjo0Yds 8BE.(IA Weyuley pue Apelg yjog
Asuouw Joj anjen apiaoid pjnoys uoisuedxs ay| e
uoisuedxa sy} sBeuew o} jooyas sy} Jo ped sy} uo uopelidse Jeso e S| aiBy| e
SpJepue)s uo sjoedull 8SISAPE JNOYIM 92IS Ul asealoul Juediubis e sbeuew
0} Ajoeded ey) aAey o} jusyisas pue ainoes Ajjeuonesnps Ajusioigns ale Aoyl e
saoe|d uo ainssaid pesesioul si 818y} 818ym 0} A|qISS80. pajeso| ate sy
Ayoedeo ayis aney Asy) se papuedxs aq ues Ay e
‘eua)Ld Buimoljoy sy yojew yoiym
S|ooyds paJapisuod [1ounod 8y} ‘uoisuedxe o} 8|qe)NS Bue S|O0YDS yolym Bulplosp usypn

Juapisal
(2007
B ualed

"puewap siy} yim adod 0} J|iNg JOU a1am pue dlel)
pasealoul siy} yum edoo jouued speos Buipunouns sy ‘siy
Jo suou aney abeuosied — spdnd sy} yum sisse 0} sjdosd

dodijjo pue sBuissoud eugez ‘sdwnq psads saey

weyuiey ul s|ooyos JayiQ "ssotso 0} snossbuep AjBuisesioul
Bumeb sI 3 sseym ‘peoy wieq ; peoy oo09sug pue
peoy wied / peoy us|y Jo suonounl ay} uo Ajeioadss ‘speol
ay} ssouo 0} sjusied / sjidnd sy} isisse o} aoeld ul suoisinoid
Ou aie 8oyl 'payoo|q Os|e aie SABMIALD S )uspisay
'ssed jem 0} s|qeun ase noAk os jusweAed syl uo dn
A1@)e1dwod yied usas pue JusweAed 8y} JUNOW SIED SE |00YdS
o} Buyiem sjusied pue uaip)yd Joj snosebuep AseA Buiwoosq
SI S|yl ‘suelsepad Jaylo 0} Ul9dUOd OU UM HO UJp[IYd JIdy)
doip oy ey Aeyy Jensseym dn Buynd sied ‘payoopub speol
3y} usss aney | siseq Ajiep e uQ ‘Bunped psjjosuooun pue
Oljel) pasesloul Jo anss| Jolew e Buipnjoul seale Buipunoins
8y} uo aunssaid peseasoul ue Jnd sey YOIYm WIO) € O} WO}
Z e woyy obe siesh z papuedxs sem |0oyos wieq sbeuosieq
"(Juspisal e se) sease Bupunouns pue jooyos ay)

uo Buiney si siy) jey; 10edws ay) jo aosusuadxa pueylsly aaey
| (2 Jeak) jooyos sy} Buipusye Apessje pjiyo 4o jualed e sy
ééswiol g

0} pspuedxa aq Jou SIy} p|nod — Jeak Jad wio} | suo Apuaind
sl siyl ¢looyos Apelg ‘os|y ‘uo papuedxe ussq sABYy p|Nod
yoym pue| jo Ausid aney Asy] ¢isylom Buip|ing jusodal sisy)
Buiobispun aiem Asy) usym pspuedxa pue paIepISUOd [00YIS
obelia weyuiey jusem Aym sAlewnd wieq sbeuosieq
Aym ng Ayunwwod Buisessoul JoAs ue JO Spuewsp ay)
JoaW 0} s|jooyds 8Os puedxe 0) pasU B S| 818U} puejsispun |
‘weyuley ul [ooyos Alewild

wJe4 sbeuosied Joj sueid uoisuedxs ayy Buipsebal uonosalqo
pue sulaouod Aw asies 0} NoA 0} Buium we | ‘Juspisal |eso] e
pue w.eq abeuosieq Buipusie Apeaije 1dnd e jo Jusied e sy
L3juspuodssy

iiil,uop noA Ajsnoiago ainyny
S,UaIp|lyd Ino jnoge aied SpA “uoisuedxs SIU} Juem |NOQ

sasuodsay Iesodoid pue sjuspuodsay woly sjusuruo)) uoneyussaidoy g XIANAIIY

Page 49



APPENDIX 2a: Representation Comments from Respondents and Proposer Responses

At the moment there is building works taking place to expand and not just some, which would lead to an even greater sense of community.

the school which is providing a great deal of disruption to the

pupils. My daughter advised that they have the windows open The Local Authority is experienced in managing the delivery of projects on schools sites,
as the classroom is too hot but due to the machinery and working closely with the schools to minimise disruption for the children and staff; planning
building taking place next to her classroom they have difficulty the stages of delivery carefully, and using school holidays where possible to carry out works
hearing their teacher or other class friends and their that may otherwise cause disruption.

classroom is very dusty. This means her education is being
disrupted! This also cannot be good for their health as these ;
works are being carried out during the school day, which
means at break times they are playing near to these
machines, building works and dusty environment. Also with
these building works taking place, it has meant that the school
library has had to be closed. One important facility of every
school that Parsonage do not have — what other facilities will
be taken away to expand this school!

With the expansion already from 2 to 3 forms it has had an
impact on lunchtime as the school has announced that it will
now be staggering lunchtime due to the overcrowding so now
children will be made to rush their lunch (which happens
already) so that the next bunch of children can come in. My
daughter has complained to me on a number of occasions
that she does not have time to eat her lunch as they are
rushed — something that is only going to get worse! Also,
playground space has become limited. At the moment there
are 2 playgrounds — lower & upper school. With the expansion
the lower playground would have to accommodate 390
children from Sept 2015!! it is not big enough to accommodate
these children!

Another question is where are these children coming from?
As they certainly aren’t local enough to the school to be able
to walk!

My son is due to start in September 2015 when this
expansion is planned for and | am already worrying about him
starting. It is a big challenge for anyone starting school but to
start with 120 children is going to be very overwhelming.

As a community school, Parsonage Farm should be
concentrating on the local children and ensuring they have a

12

Page 50




€l

"Joedw .

[euonippe 8y} Jo swos syebiiw o} djgy |Mm Yolym sainsesw dojoAsp O} JOPIO Ul SJOSIAPE
sAemyBiH yum usxepspun si uoie)NsuUod Ing ‘suonenys Buisixe uodn saoidwi o) spew
99 jouued sesjueleng ‘sanssi ay} Suiebniw jo sAem aiojdxe o) peajoaul ||e Ag epew S| Hoye
juiof e pue sasseooud Bujuue|d Buunp Ajsnoues AioA usye) si oyel) peseausu Jo j1oedwi ay]

“1oeduw
|euonippe sy} jo swos ajebiiw 0} djgy M YdIym sainsesw dojeAsp 0} JOPIO Ul SISSIAPE
skemybiH ypm usxepspun si uoleynsuod Jnq ‘suonenps Bunsixe uodn anosdwi 0) spew
9q jouued sesjuelens 'sanss| ay) Bunebniw jo skem aiojdxe o} paajoAul |le Aq opew S| Hoya
Juol e pue sesseooud Buiuued Buunp Aisnouss AiaA usye} si diyel} pasealdul Jo Joedw sy

Juapisal
[2007
2 uaJed

Juopisay
|ed07 v

8} INq J|8SAW |00YOS 0} SALIP JOU Op | ‘pasealoul Ajjeaib

Sey dlyjel} 8y} SUOIe Jey) wol4 'Sessejo | Jeak pue uondesel
BU} 10} 9YeUI SSEJO € B 0} pasealdul uasq Apealje sey [ooyos
ay] 'sue|d ay) 0} pesoddo we | yey) Aes 0} 1| pjnom | Arewd
w.e abeuos.ed jo uoisuedxs pasodoid sy} 0} spsebas yupa

6 Juspuodsay

aue| poopn Aeqqy woly Juapisal Albue Aiep

iiii S1y1 01 dojs e jnd ases|d " "SIoUMO

Bwoy awooeq 0} Aeme aAOW 0] 8ABY |IM UBIP|IYS UMO
1no ybnouioq sy} apisino ajdoad Aq pajendod JeAo swooaq |Im
eale InQO ‘Ayjlesy pue ) uaip|iyo ay) deay o) sdeds Buiked
ybnous jou yum Biq 0} sjooyoss ‘oiyel} AQq uns JOAC AJUNWWOD
8y} Buiyew Aq |ooyos D0} JNO pue S}eBJIS INO ‘APUNWILWOD
Jno uinl Luop sses|d ‘sjuspisas pue sjidnd Joy uonssbuod
aJjow Buisneo |ooyos oy} jJo S}eBLS WOBQ BYl PUNOIE
Buinow ajgnoy} Jo 10| B aAey [Im Asy} seyoeos Aq ybnoioq
8y} Jo jno pue u) Jybnoq ale ualp|iyd By} y usAgz -spdnd
Jano Buiuuns Auesu jooyos ayy apisino yjed sy Bununow pue
Buied Ape| e JoAo 1NOD 0} usye) Usaq Apealle sey osed v
"Jono unu Bumeb jo sabuep ui ualpjiyo Bulnd

@sJom yonw 186 |m sy} pushe sjidnd siow Ji ‘jooyss sy
Je uonenys Bunued peq A1ea e aney Ajjusuno s\ |OOYDS WIE)
abeuosied Buipuedxs Jnoge suieou0D Aw BAIB 0) BunuM WE |
guspuodsay

jway) JoJ Jseq 8y} Jou SI pue sy uaipiyo ey} nd
Jou [|im uoisuedxa sIy} — ,}S8q AW Op ||IM | pue uaJip|iyo Aw aie
Aoy} — 18113 9WOD UBIP|IYD BY), — [00YDS BY) JO O}OW BY) SI SY
‘pabueyd aq 0} pasu jou saop

pue sul S| Juswow ay} Je sl [ooyss a8y} se Juids AJunwwod
pue sajioe) syl “syun; Aue puedxa 0] pssu jou ssop
abeuosied 1nq Buipuny pue saijijioR) BIJXS BAISIS) [|IM [OOYDS
8y} peaye Buiob uoisuedxs siyj Aq Jey) uoisn||I OU JSpun We |
iSNje}s [0oyos AJunwiwoD

S}l 8S0| ||IM uleq abeuosied ‘uoisuedxe SIY} YNAA 1SJI} SWOD

| speau |euoneonps Jiy} Jey) pue pusye o} |ooyos AJienb poob

Page 51

sasuodsay] 1esodoid pue sjuspuodsay] WOy sJusuIo)) uonejussaidey 27 XIANIIIY



APPENDIX 2a: Representation Comments from Respondents and Proposer Responses

number of people trying to get parked each day in growing.
This must already be due to taking children from out of the
area. To increase the capacity to a 4 class intake would have
a massive effect on not only the congestion but also the
children. They are already being affected by the works around
the school. Why were other schools closed if there is such a
great need for expansion of others? | sincerely hope that the
views of parents and residents are being seriously considered
in this matter.

Respondent 10
With regard to the proposed expansion of Parsonage Farm

Primary School | feel that | must contact you to voice my
objection.

| live quite near to the school and both my children attended
this school.

When | walked to and from this school daily up until 2012 |
noticed how congested it was with motor vehicles picking up
children from this school. This was when they had only two
classes of thirty children for every year not the three that they
have now.

Expanding the intake even further is going to have a very
negative impact on the surrounding area of this school.

The area is a very nice area with lots of family homes. The
roads have only so many parking spaces and it is already
proving very difficult for the buses to access the roads at this
time of the day. Not only this you also have year 5 and year 6
children walking home on their own. | have seen the
dangerous way some of these drivers behave in and around
this area and | believe there could be some very nasty
accidents in the future.

Also, | do not agree with children coming to this school from
outside the area. | believe schools should be built in the areas
that they are needed, and children should be able to walk to
and from school, not have to be driven by parents because
they don’t live in the area. Schools should be built for these
children in the areas that they live.

A Local
Resident

The impact of increased traffic is taken very seriously during planning processes and a joint
effort is made by all involved to explore ways of mitigating the issues. Guarantees cannot be
made to improve upon existing situations, but consultation is undertaken with Highways
advisers in order to develop measures which will help to mitigate some of the additional
impact.

The extra school places are created for local children as we have planned to ensure that
any extra places created are close to the area where there is identified additional need. Our
aim is to ensure that there are enough places to allow children to attend a local school if
they chose to do so. We are required to follow school admissions rules as set out in The
Admissions Code 2010 in allocating places within any school.

14

Page 52



Sl

'sj@al)s ay} uo yied o) psau Jabuo| ou pjnom jooyos
9y} Je Jejs alojaisy) pue yejs Joj J|ing Buleq si yled Jed e syiom uoisuedxa ay) jo Hed sy

"Joedw
|leuonippe 8y} jo swos sebniw o} djgy [IIM YoIym sainsesw dojeAap 0} JOpIO Ul SISSIApE
sAemybiH yym usyepspun si uone}NSUCd NG ‘suonenys Buisixa uodn anoidwi o) epew | JUSPISSY
9q jouued sevjueleng ‘sanss| ay} bunebniw Jo sAem aiojdxe 0} paAjoAul e AQ BpeW SI JoYyD (8007
Juiol e pue sassaooud Bujuue|d Buunp Ajsnolss Aisa usye) si oiyel paseaJsoul Jo joedw) ay .

"looyds 8y} Je palsAliep Bujuies| pue Buiyoes) ay) aoueyus o}
PSS 84 UBD YOIUm 43S S}l UIyIm slust(eloads pue esigadxa Jo [9AS] Jopeolq & JIniosl 0} |1S
ay} Joy Ayunpoddo ue 31 yum Buug [Im SSE|O |BUOHIPPE UE JSAISP 0} sjuswjuiodde |euolippe | juepisay |
jo JInsa. e se Jejs Jo abues Japim sy} ‘Jayung ‘senunuod yoeosdde Ajpusij s,j00yds sy} eyl 100
8insus 0} paynuoal A[Injased aJe yejs mau Jey) pue abueyd J,ussop |00YdS BY) JO SOYe By |
Jey} ainsus 0} Loye AISAS BYBW ||IM SIOUISAOS) PUE JBIS SU) Jey) 8ouspyuod sey Ajoyne
[e00] 8y} @snedaq ussoyd usaq aAey (L7S) swea) diysiepes| Jojuss Buols yum S|00YOS

| ©JOW UBA® puB YE)S Ul 9SBSIOUl UB UeaW alojelay) |im sjidnd

Jo sJaqunu pssesasoul sy| ‘s)easjs Buipunouns ayy ur yied
0} aAey Jejs 8y} se jussaud je paniwiad jou S| Siy) pueisiepun
| 'spunoiB |ooyos eyl uyum sued o) uoissiwied yels
Jay mojle 0} pajonusul 8q piNoYs Jooyds ay} Je Jayoea) peaH
3y} s9[oIyaA payted Jo we|qold ay) ajeirs|e djsy 0] 8sealoul
Ajuo |m siy1 pue sawy Je pajsabuod Apesie oie speol
mouleu ssay] ‘jooyos o) sbuilep Jiey) Bunyiem o jysusq ay)
uo sjusied swos ssaidw 0} Aj@yl Jou a1e noA Areunuojun
'speol Asnq Apealje 0} oijesy pasessoul swod |m Bulpusye
USJpJIy2 Jo Jaquuinu pasealoul auy) YIAA ‘s}eals Buipunouns sy
punoJe Bupyied pue aiel; Jo swa|qoid sy} 0} epew aq pjnoys
uojjeJspisuod ueyy Jeyio [esodoid siy} 0} uoidslqo ou sAey |

T} yuspuodsay

'SJed sJow UaJP|IYd aJow ‘eale ay)

Buipunouns speou ay) yum ¥su asow je uslpjiys o Bumnd
noA auy j1eak sad s|idnd ozl ese aiay) Ji Aunuoddo |enba
uaJp|iyo 8y} BulAIb aq Jou JIm NOA ‘sjuBWBUING] U [00YDS JaY)0
1suiebe sjadwod o} seunpoddo ay) INOGe JeUAA ¢210W USAS
seoeds 8y} Jwl) SIY) S80Q (SN[ [00YDS Jale 8y} aAeY [|iS
Aoy [IA ¢unl ©q Wi} youn| [|IM MOH "8WI} SUO & |00YDS ||BS
sl ul snid se1poq QQO0L 1ses| 18 @q (Im aiay) ‘do} uo yejs
Buiyoes) ay) aaey nok usyy pue ‘sidnd Auew sy} Joy a|qe}INs
Jou s| jooyos siy) Jo spunoib sy} ‘uaddey o} Buniem juspiooe
ue s )1 uouido Aw pue ‘spdnd Arewnd Auew ooy sey si siyy
|84 | "siidnd opg8 punoue Buiyoes) aq [m Jooyos siy) ae|dwod
usym xoad s}l Je pesye s20b sIy} J| 'synsas sies sjuspnis
9 Jeak Jayjo pue siy uo joedwi Ue aAey Aew sduequn)sIp
SIY} Jey} paiom Apesije we | pue ‘g Jeak ul plIyo B oAy
| imou uaipjiyo ayi o} Buiqunisip si papels Apeaije sey ey
3iom 8y “1eah Jad wio) Jayjoue 8)EpoWWOIOE 0} eale Bunes
8y} Butpuedxs jnoge Buiyjou uonusw suejd sesay) ‘ybnous
Sl |ooyos siy} Buipuspe Apeasje ale jey ualpiyd ay; Muiy
| se ‘looyds siy} puedxs o) sueld ay} 0} 108[qo 0} &Y PINOM |
11 Juspuodsay

sosuodsay] 1esodoid pue sjuspuodsay] woiy sjusuno)) uornejussaidsy 27 XIANIddY

Page 53



APPENDIX 2a: Representation Comments from Respondents and Proposer Responses

parked vehicles in the street. It is not unreasonable for

staff to have a designated car park within the school grounds.
These are my only thoughts on your proposal. | live some
distance from the school and have no longer have children at
this school. You will understand | have no personal gripe just
that | can foresee future problems.

Respondent 13
I have grave concerns with this idea, for a variety of reasons:

1. The site may seem big enough for building more classes
but what impact would this have on the playground? The
children already have no play equipment to play with - what
would another class of children per year do to the playground
dynamics?

2. Are the kitchens or dinner/assembly halls going to be
expanded to deal with the extra volume of mouths to feed?
The children are expected to eat in "silence" how does
anybody expect to keep 120 per year children silent during the
course of a 45 minute lunch break?

3. The noise levels of the existing expansion have been rather
high, just building a car park (and something else that I'm not
sure off at the back of the lower school) - | assume more
classes will have to be built - can it be assured that this if this
construction goes ahead, it will not occur during school hours
s0 as not to disturb the children's curriculum?

4. While I'm sure the children's class based education will not
suffer as long as the quantity and quality of teaching staff is _
upheld - | worry about their social education. Going from small |
local play schools to such a large infant environment would, _
I'm sure be intimidating to the majority of small children.

5.1t is already often dangerous walking my child to school due
to already high volumes of parents who drive to school. Farm
Road in particular is not a road | would want to cross, with
people parking across driveways, on the corners and just
stopping in the middle of the road to let their child out of their
car. Briscoe Road and Allen Road have no speed restrictions,
not enough or no school warning signs and no crossing aids,

A Parent

Parsonage Farm Primary has the site capacity to be expanded to a 4FE school. If the
expansion is agreed we will in fact increase the amount of play space available — a third
playground will be built and we will be upgrading the existing outdoor play space as well in
order to support the outdoor curriculum.

The design is still at feasibility stage and other areas may still be considered as part of the
physical expansion proposal.

The Local Authority is experienced in managing the delivery of projects on schools sites,
working closely with the schools to minimise disruption for the children and staff; planning
the stages of delivery carefully, and using school holidays where possible to carry out works
that may otherwise cause disruption.

There are much larger schools nationally that have managed to maintain standards without
any negative impact on pupils at the school.

The impact of increased traffic is taken very seriously during planning processes and a joint
effort is made by all involved to explore ways of mitigating the issues. Guarantees cannot be
made to improve upon existing situations, but consultation is undertaken with Highways
advisers in order to develop measures which will help to mitigate some of the additional
impact.

There are separate strands to the consultation process, and this one deals with the principle
of expanding the school premises and age range. There will also be further consultation as
part of the planning permission application process for residents.

In future years additional secondary school places will need to be created to meet demand
for the increased year 6 cohort.

16

Page 54



Ll

oedw
|leuonippe ay} Jo swos aebyiw o} djgy |m yoiym sainsesw dojaAsp O} JOpIO Ul SJSSIAPE
sAemybiH yym usyeuspun sI uoleyNSUOD Ing ‘suonenyis Bunsixa uodn anoidwi 0] apew
84 jouued sesjuelen ‘sanss| sy} Bunebniw jo sAem aojdxa 0) panjoAul (B Aq epew sI Loye
Juiof e pue sessao0.1d Buiuue|d Buunp Ajsnouss AieA usye} si olyes) pasealoul Jo oedwi ay |

"210z Jequieydag souls 34¢ e se ulebe Buyelsdo psuels [00Yds ay) pue mou |
BaJe oy} ul saoed Alewlid |euolippe 1o} paau e S| 818y} JOASMOH 'SieeA snolaaid Ul sjjol "
Buiuipep 0} anp |0oyos J4¢ e se syesado Jou pIp INg |0OYdS J4E B Sem wWie obeuosied

Juepisay
(2207

Jo} uonenys ajesun ue bBuiesid ‘syuswaned uo sI bupjied
s 1e uaip|iyd Bunpind

saul| mojjoA ey} uo dn-|ind Ajjenuiuos ajdosd ‘peoy us|y pue
peoy s09slig ‘peoy wWie Buissosd uaip|iyd sy} Joy snosebuep
) Bupjew |ooyds sy je ease yo doup Jo Bupped ou s siay] ‘Z
‘uoisuedxa Jayuny

Aue aiojeq pasAleue aq yons jo joedw) ay) pue (9 Jesk o}
ybnouyy pemojjoy) 1saiy pale|dwod aq pinoys siyl Aljue wioy
€ e ojul buibueys Jo ssao0id sy} ui si jooyos ey Ajuesald ||
:Buimol|oy ay) uo paseq ale suonsalqo Ap

1 Juspuodsay

*00}) UOISIoap

8y} Bunjew usym siy) Japisuod o} Juepodwi S 3 Yuy) |
"(uotuido Aw ur) yoeau Jaises YONW B UIYIM S|OOYDS JOIUSS JO
Jaquinu e aAeY YoJNYOUIOH pue Jajsulwdn ayi| ‘Sumoy Jayio
jUmo s}l uo } ||} 0} 8|qe aq p|nom wie sbeuosied

8NNy 8y} Ul INg ‘wWeyuiey JI Jno S|o0Yyds apn|oul S|ooYyds
Jepagy )| 1s!| Buniem e snid uaipjiyo 0oe6 Alejewixoidde

Joj 8oeds sey Ajuo Ajjusind |00YOS JOIUSS [BDO| INQ ¢|00YIS
Aiepuooss 0} arow o} swi si )l uaym o) 0b 0} Aay) ale aseym
‘UaJp[Iyo PpPo Q8 O} Sesealdul |ooyds wie abeuosied J|
"PIOJWOY 10U ‘Weyuley Ul 9Al| 9M - Way) JO suo

Aiane yoeal ||m JapI0oay PIOJWIOY BU} Ui 800U B JBY) 9ASI[9q
| Op JayuaN ¢Juspisal Alons yoeal |m saieb jooyas ay) uo
Jaded jo a0a1d py UE JO 8ZIS Y} 20U B JBY) BASIeq JOU Op

| @snedaq way) Bujwiojul s1eps| pey Aoyl SABH ¢MOUY USAS
ualpjiyo abe |0oyos aABRY JOU Op OYM SjuSpISal [820] 0('9
sease Buipunolins

woJ Buiaup oq |m ojdoad a1ow swinsse os eale Buipunons
By} Ul sjuapisal wolj aWod sey wie sbeuosied Joj sededs
Joj puewsp sy} suibewi Jued | ;pesye Juam uoisuedxa sy JI
9| 8q Aay) p|nom Jeym ‘suooulsle pue sBuiulow sy ul speol
2soyj} jJo yoeas Jo doj sy} 0} Jesu paded Apessje uayo ase

s1e) Aem ay) ul payed aney sjuaied BUIALP USYM SPEOISSOID
ayj o} Jebuep Jayjoue sppe yolym ‘sjnol snq e uo Buleg yim
pualuUOd 0} SeYy os|e peoy s0osug "sjuesisse dod A|jo| se yons

Page 55

sosuodsay] 1osodoid pue sjuspuodsay WOy sjusuno)) uonejussaidsy ez XIANAddY



APPENDIX 2a: Representation Comments from Respondents and Proposer Responses

children walking and will only worsen as pavements are
already full at school run times.

At the junction of Briscoe Road with Farm Road there is the
added traffic flow of buses. It has been known for vehicles,
including bin lorries to mount pavements in a bid to get past
parked cars putting pedestrians at risk or for vehicles to block
the road so that people have to take chances crossing the
road. Any increase in traffic will only put children at further
risk. There is currently a need for a safe access to the school/
traffic management review and this will only be of greater
need as pupils numbers increase.

3. Residents are unable to use their driveways as people park
across them. Again a situation which will only worsen with
increased numbers.

4. There is not a need for extra places in this area. Many of
the children already come from far enough that a car is
necessary to get them to school.

5. Further investment is required at Parsonage Farm Primary
for the children that are already there: working computers,
books, blinds in classrooms and hall space are required, so
the present children can complete their education. More
pupils will only stretch the limited facilities.

Respondent 15
Please accept this email as notification of my objection to the

proposed alteration to Parsonage Farm Primary School. As a
local resident | feel that the proposed plans to increase the
intake for this school would be detrimental to both the children
already at the school and the surrounding area.

Respondent 16
I have received through the letter box a note to say that | need

to put into writing my objection to the changes to the number
of class's you are proposing to increase within the school to
enable children from outside the local area. | do object as this
going to make children from the local area have problems
getting into their own local school and places will be given to

Local
Resident

Local
Resident

Parsonage Farm is a good school that is popular with pupils and parents, and we are
confident that the strong leadership at the school will ensure that the school continues to be
successful, popular and the focal point for the community.

The school is confident that the benefits from having a larger school will enable them to
provide an excellent education for all the pupils that attend the school.

The extra school places are created for local children as we have planned to ensure that
any extra places created are close to the area where there is identified additional need. Our
aim is to ensure that there are enough places to allow children to attend a local school if
they chose to do so. We are required to follow school admissions rules as set out in The
Admissions Code 2010 in allocating places within any school.

18

Page 56



61

9y} ‘soeld |ooyds B Yum pliyo yoes apiroid o) Ainp AIojnjels s) Jeel 0} JSPIO U] “UOPUOT
J0 ||e Jsowe ssoioe pue BuueaeH ul seoeid jooyos Asewnd |[euonippe epiaoid 0} pasu ay)
pajessd sey ‘Buisnoy pasessoul pue uoielBiw ‘sjel yuig sy u 8su dieys e Jo UOHeuIquIod

‘uondnisip asneo asmIaylo Aew jey)
Sy10m Jno Auied o} e|qissod a1aym sAepijoy jooyds Buisn pue ‘Ajnjs.ied Aiaalap Jo sabejs ay)
Buiuueld ‘yejs pue uaipjyd ay) Joy uondnISIP SSIWIUIL O} S|OOYDS Byl yum Aj@soro Buriom
‘s8lis sjooyos uo sjposfoud jo Aisaliep syr Buibeuew ul psousuedxe s Ajuoyiny |es0] 8yl

Joedw
|BUONIPPE By} JOo awos ajebiiw 0} djay [IIM YdIym saunsesw dojeAsp O} JBPIO Ul SISSIAPE
shemybiH ypm usxepspun s uoneynsuod Jnq ‘suonenys Bunsixe uodn anoidwi 0) spewl
9q jouued savjuelens senss| ay) Gunebniw jo sAem aiojdxe 0} paajoaul (e Aq spew S| poye
Julof e pue sesseo0.d Buiuue|d Buunp Ajsnouss AiaA usye; si oljes) paseaJou Jo Joedw) ay )

Ayunwwoo ay) Joy uiod [e20} 8y} pue Jejndod ‘inyssaoons
©Q 0} s3nufuod |00YIs 8y} Jey} ainsus ||im jooyos sy} e diysiapes| Buoljs ay) 1ey) Juspyuod
ale om pue ‘sjus.ed pue sjidnd ypm sejndod st jey) jooyos poob e si uueq sbeuosieq

‘pajestd
8Q 0} paau saoe|d [BUOHIPPE SJEBA BAl 1XBU U} JOAO PUBWSP }83W O] "SPIEM YOINYIUIOH
Uinos pue uojbuluus A pue weyuley ul sede|d jooyds Asewud Jo yoyep e Bunosloid aie app

Juspisay
[2007]

sjuepisay
12007

UBAID Aue uo “Ajusind aisym - uonnjjod 8SIOU Ul 8SB8IOUl
juesiiubis B aq os|e [Im a1y "|ooyos oy} uo abisAuod

Jey} speol ey jo ||e Buoje sebuep Bupealo senssi Bupied
8sey) a)dsep [00Y9S 8Y) JO SpISINO A}o8JIp BUOP SI JOOYDS
woly pue o} Buljjeael; Ayases idnd o} uoiejas ul Bulojuow
pue uiaou0d Asewud sy} SWasSs )| "dUET UIOY]| PUB Peoy
209sug ‘peoy ug||y Buipnjour speos sBulpuno.ns jnoybnoayy
sled paJed Ajjebaj|I pue Jood o sjeAs| a|qeldesseun

pue jueoyiubis o) Buipes] - sidnd jo Ajajes ay) sinsus pue

A3 0} - jooyos ay) spisino Buued 1oy sanyoey apinoad Jo yued
Jed Jiay) asn o} sjusied mojje Jou saop |0oyos 8y ‘sewi dn
oid pue yo doup je SpeoJ |ED0] 8Y} punoJe Soeyo Juesiiubis
8Jeaud pue sjuapisal 1o} enss| Jolew e ApeaJje aie Bupjied
pue uolsabuod peou ‘olel) Jo s|eAs| JuaLnd ay] sjidnd

0v8 03 s|idnd 9g woJy Ayoeded uj asesudu| UB MO||e O} |00YoS
Arewid wie4 sbeuosied je |esodoid uoisuedxe jooyos
pasodoud 8y} 0} uonoalqo Jsabuouis Aw sjsiBal 0} 81| pjnom |
8l sjuspuodsay

*S|O0Yos J9jlews ul
aAuy} abe jooyas Asewiud Jo ualpjiyd [00YDS SIY) pepusye 1ey)
uaJp|iyod Jo Jayow e se sousiadxs Aw u| "puspe Jey} usipiyo
8y} Joj punoubxoeq poob e Buipiroid ‘1 Inoge (88} ANUNWWOD
[e10oeds pue piodoas poob e pey sAemie sey [ooyss Siy]

"pasiwoidwod aq pinom uaJp|Iyd 8y Jo A1eles ay)

Os|e pue s|qeleaqun swo2aq 0} swa|qold Bupjied snopus.ioy
Apealle oy} osned |m J |ooyos By} Jo aduesip Bunjem
JO 8pIsIno uaJp|Iyd Joy ale seoeld Aouednodo s|gnop esay) J
‘Jua)xe siy} o} puedxa

0} Azessadau I SBW YdIym ‘Weyuiey Jo esle siy) ul saoeds
Joy Buniem uaippyo Auew siy) jou si esey) Ajoins os eale
ay} ul juswdojensp Buisnoy epy Asea ussq sey aseyl
s|idnd ot 0} 98¢ Wwouy jooyos Alewld

wJe4 abeuosied JO UOISUS)X3 ay} 0} uopisoddo ul Bunum wWe |
/| sjuspuodsay

"9I8UMIS| WOJ) UIp|IYD

sosuodsoy] 1esodoid pue sjuspuodsey] WOIJ syusuruo)) uoyejussaldsy ez XIANAddV

Page 57



APPENDIX 2a: Representation Comments from Respondents and Proposer Responses

school day, during break and lunch periods the noise of the
children in the playground can be heard a long way off. It
appears that concerns and objections during the original
consultation raised have been ignored, despite a majority 75%
of respondents being against the proposal

I understand that the schools currently being consulted on
were chosen on the basis of anumber of requirements
including proximity to the area of need, demand for places at
the school, site suitability and performance. Perhaps you
could share the outcome of these assessments to support the
proposal - outlining exactly what the forecast levels of demand
are, how| much of this demand emanates from the local area
(as there are not a significant number of new dwellings for
families that have been created in the area) and why
Parsonage Farm was decided over and above other Primary
Schools in Rainham - including Brady and Rainham Village
(both of whom have lower admissions currently). These
proposed changes would increase Parsonage Farm to an
admission of 120 pupils - with only one other school in the
borough currently at that level). | note that the proposal to
expand Upminster Infant and Junior schools to an admission
of 120 pupils will not proceed in light of the trust's unanimous
decision against the proposals

Resident's expectation is that this proposal is being
considered to accommodate additional primary school places
from outside the borough or as a result of plans to close one
of the existing smaller schools in the area? Can you please
confirm whether or not this is the case? | assume that if there
is a need to accommodate children from other London
Borough's - this could be accommodated in any other
Havering Primary as these new pupils would most likely be
driven to and from school.

Given the estimated requirement for 4 extra Form of Entry
(FE) in the Rainham, South Hornchurch and Elm Park area in
coming years - the proposals at Suttons, Scotts, RJ Mitchell,
Benhurst and Newtons would cover these requirements.
However - does it not make more sense for a new school to

Council decided that a number of primary schools within the borough should be expanded to
meet the rising demand for primary school places.

Under the Education and Inspections Act 2006, Section 7, a local authority may publish a
notice under the section inviting proposals for the establishment of certain types of new
schools. However, Havering is currently considering the expansion of existing schools. This
is because identified local need in Havering is spread across a wide geographical location
and a single school in one location could not effectively address the demand that has been
identified. There are strong educational benefits in building on the success of one or more of
our popular and high performing schools where there is an established and strong Senior
Leadership Team.

The pupil projections are published on the council’s website and can be viewed following
this link;
http://www.havering.gov.uk/Pages/Services/School-organisation-place-planning.aspx

We are projecting a deficit of primary school places in Rainham and Wennington and South
Hornchurch wards. To meet demand over the next five years additional places need to be
created.

Both Brady and Rainham Village schools do not have space on their existing site to enable
an expansion.

20

Page 58



14

"senss| ay} bunebiiw jo sAem aiojdxe 0} paA|OAUL |[e AQ epeLu SI oy
Juiol e pue sassao0ud Buiuueld Buunp Aisnouss Auea usye) si oiyes paseasoul Jo Joedwl ay |

'senss| Buiyied pue sAemybiy Buipnjour ‘uones)dde
Buiuueld sy} jo ped se pessaippe aq O} peou pINOM BYS |0OUIS B YJIM pajeloosse
sisjjew Buiuueld umo) oyweds Auy ‘awseyos juswebiejus pasodosd Aue Jo s|ejep
9y} uo wsajshs Buuueld umoy ayy ybnolyy Ajeoo| uoneynsuoos sjeledas e aq p|nom alay)
Jey} uesw pjnom ydiym xiom Bulp|ing Jusnbasqns Joj pasinbai aq |m uoissiwiad Buiuuely

sjuepIsal
(200

"UOIIBISPISUOD OJUl PSUISOUOD B1B S|O0YDS aI8ym

wsejqoid Bupyred sy) oxey jsnw Buueaen ur sisuueld sy
'Jo} pamoj||e ussq | ON Sey alis siy} Je sjualed o} Bunued
133¥1S 440 ON Ji 108foid siy} 0} Ajbuosys 1sow 109[qo app
‘os|o

Buiphiens Jeno Ayuoud axe) uni jooyos sy} uo Auolew sy
Jey) wass pinom Ji Ing aleymawos 186 o} Buikyy si Apoghisns
Buluiow 8y} uj 'uo senow BPIYSA BY) JO JBAUP By} |IuUNn
aAow 0} 8jqeun Buieq oyyel) Joylo ||e Ing sasnq sy} Ajuo jou ul
Buninsey "sieuI00 19311 BY) BunoNisqo e S8DIYaA asnessq
peoy 209sug Ojul DUET LIoY| WOl uIny 0} 9|geun Buieq sasnq
8y} Jo wae|qoud 8y} 8AeY OS[e NOA "UBIP|IYD 8U} JO JUOJ} Ul WaY)
Aq pesn s| abenbue| |noj jou Jo usyo AIaA ‘@Aow O} payse
usym aAisnge pue s|jsoy Ajusdo ale pue sAemsAllp sjusplisal
Jano Bupped shemie aie Asy) ‘(sjeals jusdelpe pue peoy
wJe4) ‘looyds ay) Jo Ayuioia Jeau ayy ul Buiay sybu sejdoad
ay} 0} juassyipul ABio|dwoo ale Jed AQ [00yds 0} ualp|Iyo
Jiay} Bunjey asie oym sjusled ay) jey; peoy wieqd ul Buiaj
8|doad woJy pieay pue passaulim aAeYy am sawl Auew 00
"Aem Jo sjybu Jlsy) pue sjuapIsal [BO0] 8y} UO 8ABRY

M 31 sjo8le sy} uolelspisuod o) ul aye} pjnoys pue JSNIA
ybnoioq ay; ul Jayjo Aue Jo [ooyds siy} 0} Ayoedes paseausul
Aue inq pue paiunbas s| uoisuedxe [0OYdS oYy} BIUSSSS
u| ‘sieydsoy Jno yum Buoje pablejus aq o} pesu sjooyos
ino jo jsow uonendod Ino ul aseasoul abny ayy o} eng
"Josloud siy3 Buipsebas noA yum syuawwod ino e6po| 0} ysim
am uoisuedxs |ooyos pesodosd aAoqe By} 0} 8duUa198) YNIM
61 syuspuodsay

'8|oym e se ybnoloq sy} pue sjooyods asay) je sjidnd
‘sjuapisal [e20] 4o} 8210yo Buoum ay) ase sjesodoud ssay |
'S|00yos Jolunp

pue jueju| Jajsulwdn je suejd uoisuedxs yum passoid o} Jou
uoIsIoap 8y} Jo yby ul Ajleroadss - yoinyouloH pue Jsjsuiwdn
ul papeau saoe|d |euolippe 8}epOWWOIIE O} e SA0qe

B} SWINSSE | 4 eale weyuley ay) ulyim sjuswalinbal g4

¥ |euolippe asayj} 8]epowLod2e PINod Ydiym paysijge]ss aq

sasuodsay] 1esodoid pue sjuspuodsay woly sjusunuo)) uonejussaidey 2z XIANTIdY

Page 59



APPENDIX 2a: Representation Comments from Respondents and Proposer Responses

Respondents 20

We would like to take this opportunity to object to the
proposed expansion of Parsonage Farm Primary School. Our
main concern would be the safety of children due to increased
congestion on the roads serving the school. We live in Roding
Way, which is a side road directly off of Briscoe Road. At the
beginning and end of school there is a significant increase in
the number of vehicles parked in Briscoe Road causing not
only major congestion but alarming examples of very poor
safety awareness. An increase to the number of pupils,
particularly the very young ones, will only give rise to more
concern over their safety.

It goes without saying that parking would also be an issue and
noise levels during the course of the day but, ultimately, it is
the safety of the children.

Respondent 21
| am writing to object to the proposal to expand Parsonage

Primary School by one form entry.

| think it would have a detrimental effect on the school and
the quality of the pupils experience there. | think the size of
the school is currently sufficient for the local residents, and by
expanding the school, you are inviting pupils from outside of
the immediate catchment area. One of the qualities that
attracted me to the school was the familiarity between pupils
and teachers - and that would be lost.

Respondent 22
| would like to register my concern with regards to the above

expansion of Parsonage Farm Primary School; The school
has only just recently gone from a 2 form to a 3 form entry
with currently only years reception and year one with a 90
pupil intake. This has not yet been proved to work with
regards to parking / school hall/ school meals etc. Even with
the plans for the car park going ahead this is not going to take
any parent cars off of the road in fact more and more people
are driving to school with increased numbers being allowed in

| Local
residents

Resident

| Parent

The impact of increased traffic is taken very seriously during planning processes and a joint
effort is made by all involved to explore ways of mitigating the issues. Guarantees cannot be
made to improve upon existing situations, but consultation is undertaken with Highways
advisers in order to develop measures which will help to mitigate some of the additional
impact

The extra school places are created for local children as we have planned to ensure that
any extra places created are close to the area where there is identified additional need. Our
aim is to ensure that there are enough places to allow children to attend a local school if
they chose to do so. We are required to follow school admissions rules as set out in The
Admissions Code 2010 in allocating places within any school.

Parsonage Farm is a good school that is popular with pupils and parents, and we are
confident that the strong leadership at the school will ensure that the school continues to be
successful, popular and the focal point for the community.

22

Page 60



174

0} papuedxa aq p|noys ybnoioq ay) uiyim sjooyds Atewnd JO J8quuNU e Jey] papidap |1ounos
ay} ‘soeld [00YdsS B Ypm pjiyo yoes apiroid o} AInp AJojniels sj jeew 0} JOpIo U "UOpUOT]
10 ||e Jsow|e ssoioe pue BuuaAeH ul saoeld [ooyos Asewnd [euonippe epiaoid 0) pssu ay)
pajeald sey ‘Buisnoy peseasoul pue uoljelbiw ‘sjel Ypiq 8y} ul 8S dJeys e Jo UOIBUIqIOD

"lesodoud uoisuedxa |eoisAyd

3y} Jo Wed se paJapisuod aq ||s Aew sease Jayio pue abejs Ayjiqisesy je |is si ubisap ay )
"WIN|N21IND JOOPINO By}

Woddns 0} Japlo ul |jam se aoeds Aed Joopino Bunsixa sy} BuipesBdn aq |m am pue jjing aq
lm punoibAeld paiyy e — s|qejieae aoeds Aejd Jo JuNowe sy} 8se8IOUl JOB) U [IM 9M pasibe
SI uotsuedxa ay} §| "|ooyds J4 B 0} papuedxs aq 0} |00yds By} Joj Ayoeded ayis sI a1y |

Aoud e si sy} ainsus |Im

PUB |00YDs 8y} Joj soyla [enplAlpul JiBy} ulejas o) Juepodw) AIBA S| )i 9AsI|8q SJapes)| |00YoS
"Buiures| pesijeuosiad Joj Ayjiqixaly s10w apiaoid OS|e ued |ooyos

1ebue) v -Buipuny pue ss0inosas |euonippe JO BSN 8y} YBNOJY) WNINOILND BSIBAIP BIOW
e apinoid pue yejs Buiyoes) Ayjenb ybiy uleyes o) sanijigissod aiow aAIB [Im [0oyds Jebie|
"S|00Y90s 8y} ul sisyoesy Ayjenb ybiy Apesse

aJe sy} pue Bulyoes) Jo Ajjenb ay) si jooyos Aue jo j10edse juepoduul jJsoW By ‘sIqUINU
lidnd ur asessoul ue ebeuew o) Ayoedeo ay} sey pue jooyds poob e si wied ebeuosied

yoedwi
|euonippe 8y} jo awos ajebniw o} djay [m yoiym samsesw dojaAsp O} JOpJO Ul SISSIApe
sAemybiH yum usyeuspun s| uoneynNsuod jng ‘suonenyis Bupsixa uodn anoidwi 0} epewl
8q jouued sesjueleng "sanss| ay) bunebniw jo skem aiojdxa 0} paajoAUl e Aq epew S| Loye
jutof e pue sasseo0.d Buiuueyd Buunp Ajsnouss A1 uaye} si oiyel) pasessoul JO yoedwi ayy

'GL0Z 1des | 8y} uo jooyds aoeld Opg B Bulwodaq uey) Jayied siseq AlJesh e uo asealoul
'™ 8zis Yoyod sy} uleBbe pue 10z 1deS Ul uondesay Ul Oz} SYE) ||IM JOOYDS By} Udy) paaibe
S| 34 ¢ 0} uolsuedxa 8y} §| 'sse|d s|iqow sy} sde|dal 0} JIng Buteq swoolssed suewsad
Buiney si jooyos sy) pue siseq Apesk e uo eseasour [Im 8ZIS HOYOD ayl -aouis sjdnd
06 Bunje} papess [0oyas ay) pue z| 0z Joquis}das Ul 8SeaIoUl 0} POLE)S BIE By} Ul SIOquInU
ldnd @y] "papasu Jebuo| ou atem Asy) SE JJO USHE) SIOM 9SBY} PUB )IS UO SWIOOISSE[D
3|Iqow 884y} pey |0oyds 8y ‘||t uo s|idnd Jemay pey |00yds By} pue pauwoep S||0d |0oydS
8y sieak snojnaid ul mo| 8)inb a1em s1aquinu ayj Se Jnq [00YdS J4E B SEM Wie obeuosied

"sieaA maj Jxeu ay) ul Buisu sem ajel yuiq ay] jey) SSeusIeme
sem alay} Ajains ‘sisquinu sy) pasealoul Jou aAey 194 (Jooyos
e Buisojo pue) Alewud yied w3 buipjing /abeiA weyuiey
Buinoidwi uo Asuow yonw os yuads BuusaeH aaey Ay
“‘Jaquinu B awoosq

1snl M ualpiyd INQ "199X3 ey} ualp|iyo Jo /ebenbue)
ysiibug /spasu jeioads yim a1 djay esjxa pasau jey} usip|iyd
8y} spJemo} Buiob J1 si 1o pliyo abelaae ue Aq usss aq Joad
Buipuny siy} |Im Inq 91 B|qejieAR BpeW aq ||IM Bulpun) Bijxd
Jey) Buuesy desy em mouy | “sjuans Buipods sjdwexs 10}
‘ybly os ase siequinu ay) Se s|ge|ieAe aq Jou ||m saiunuoddo
SWwies sy} jey) [984 | GL O Ul uolleonpa awl} ||n} Ye3s 0} anp

pig e Alqissod pue afeuosied je uaipiyo g Apealje aaey |-
"‘Yim 8doo [00Yos 8y} UBd SI1aquINU 210w AUBL MOH

'90e[d B 81noss 0) sawi) Buluado [ooyos alojeq Aem Bumnenb
o|doad yym sseo0id qnio panas Jsily BWOD ISHy e aAeY Apeale
9M  pasesutoul Buiaq jou 2)a ||ey Ji Joy palsled aq (sqnp

18 Joj Aed am yo1ym) SQn|O [OOYDS JSYE |IIM MOH °| JBSA pue
/1LY Jo} @3l Bulwooaq ale A8y} SE SISUUIP |OOYDS JOJ pUBLISP
8y} yum adoo |ooyds sy |m  paebal sy} ul pue o938 Buluig

/ lleH @sealoul 0} sueld Aue uaas aney | 1By} 8AS119q 10U Op | -
"snoJabuep AYIA a.e Jaulo) sis|puey) 1e siyby

8y} pue YuoN peoy Jsjsujwdn ssoloe e je saipe| dodijo]

Ou aJe a9y "obe S)oaMm Ma} B BI8Y JUSPIOOR SNOLISS B 8)inb
SEeM 819U oW SUJDDUOD SIY} PUB UMO JI3Y} UO [OOYDS 0] Yem
ued Jey) uaIp|Iyd SABY | "SPEOJ B} SSOJD 0} 88S Jouued nok
0s Jauloo ay) uo yJed Ajlenjoe sieo se snossbuep Ajjeloadss

S| }e8W peoy Wie4 pue peoy Ue||y 8Joym SPROISS0ID

8yl ‘"sloquinu pasealoul Ylim aiow

pue aiow Bujuaddey si 1 Inq wajqoid uoisuedxs ue isnl jou s
SIy} 1ey) puejsiepun | * suelysapad 0} 21ed Jnoyum ‘sse|pJebal
juswaned sy} uo dn jInd 1snl SISALP B18YM SO USSq aAey
9I8Y] pue Jo)|em B We | usy o) SWes syl Ag 'SS0ID 0] JOO|

Jou op pue unJ jsnf uaJp|Iyd Sy} S18YM SIUSPIOUI PESSBU}IM
SABY | "IN0O UBIP[IYD J12Y) 18} 0} dojs noge isnf pue jsed

aAlp 1sn[ 0} Buipiosp ale yled jouued Asy) se sjusied Auew
Se uaJlp|iyo ||e 0} Jabuep pasealoul S| 818y} |98} | "|o0Yds ay)

Page 61

sasuodsay] 19s0doiq pue sjuspuodsay WOIJ SJUSUNO)) UONLIUasaIday 27 XIANTddY



APPENDIX 2a: Representation Comments from Respondents and Proposer Responses

| don't believe we have been given a fair chance to voice our
opinion with all the correct information. We have finally been
given a meeting to be made aware of the facts on Thursday
24th April. This is too late.

Respondent 23
I am writing to register my Objection to the planned expansion

to Parsonage Farm School.

There are various reasons to my objection; Firstly | do not
understand the need to double the intake has there has not
been a large number of new homes built in the local area
which therefore suggest it will be for children from out of the
local community which 1 feel is one of the advantages of this
school. Secondly as | am a resident near the school, | feel this
will increase the traffic, parking, which outside my house is
very congested not only during the dropping off and collecting
the children, but also there is a large number of cars parked
along the local roads due to Teachers,, Teachers Assistants
and other staff members who have to park along the bus route
which causes chaos. Also where people do not seem to care
where they park, across peoples drives, on corners even
though there are yellow lines, parents mounting the
pavements with no regard for the safety of others. Thirdly |
visit the school on a regular basis and | cannot see how the
school will be able to offer the children the facilities they enjoy
now if the intake is doubled. The playing areas will not double
the school halls will not double. An example of this is that |
have always been able to attend my Grandchildren's
Concerts, Plays etc but now because of the increase in the
Reception Year intake because there was not enough room |
was not able to attend which | Find very disappointing.

Respondent 24
I am writing to express my upmost concern for the above

building works. | have lived in Rainham around the area of
Parsonage Farm for the past 39 years and | know how
congested this area becomes at start and finish times of the

Resident

Local
resident

meet the rising demand for primary school places.
The drop in sessions/meeting is not compulsory and the Local Authority has fulfilled its
statutory duty regarding publishing statutory proposals.

The extra school places are created for local children as we have planned to ensure that
any extra places created are close to the area where there is identified additional need. Our
aim is to ensure that there are enough places to allow children to attend a local school if
they chose to do so. We are required to follow school admissions rules as set out in The
Admissions Code 2010 in allocating places within any school.

The impact of increased traffic is taken very seriously during planning processes and a joint
effort is made by all involved to explore ways of mitigating the issues. Guarantees cannot be
made to improve upon existing situations, but consultation is undertaken with Highways
advisers in order to develop measures which will help to mitigate some of the additional
impact

There is site capacity for the school to be expanded to a 4FE school. If the expansion is
agreed we will in fact increase the amount of play space available — a third playground will
be built and we will be upgrading the existing outdoor play space as well in order to support
the outdoor curriculum.

The design is still at feasibility stage and other areas may still be considered as part of the
physical expansion proposal.

24

Page 62



154

[ooyss 344 e 0} pspuedxs aq

0} |ooyds a8y} Joj Ayoeded ayis sl aisyl ‘sedeld [ooyds Aewud 1oy puewsp Buisl oy 1e8W
0} pspuedxa aq pjnoys ybnoioq ay} uiypm sjooyds Asewud Jo JaqUINU e Jey) PapIdap [19UN0D
8y} ‘aoeld jooyos B yum pliyo yoes apinoid o) Anp Aiojnjels s} Jeew 0} JOpIo Ul ‘UOPUOT
JO ||e Jsowle ssouoe pue BuusaeH u seoeld jooydos Alewud [euolippe apiaoid 0) pesu ay)
psjeasd sey ‘Buisnoy paseasoul pue uonelbiw ‘ajel ypIq ay} U 8sil dieys B Jo UOIBUIGLIOD
"2102 Jequeideg souis 34¢ e se uiebe Bujesedo papels |00yos ay) pue mou

BaJe ay) ul sede|d Asewld [euonippe 1o} pesu e S| 818y} JBASMOH "Sieak snoiraid Ut sjjou
Buuiioep o} anp |0oyos 34¢ e se sjesedo Jou PIp NG |00YIS J4E B SEM Wie obeuosied

‘uoisuedxa ue 8|qeus 0} sjis Bunsixe Jiey) Uo soeds aAey Jou SEOP |00Yds abe|IA WEYUIeY
yoedw

leuonippe sy} jJo awos ajebniw o} djay M yoiym seinsesw dojoAsp 0} JOpIO Ul SISSIAPE
sAemybiH yim uexepspun st uoneyNSuOd g ‘suonenys Bunsixa uodn anoidw| 0} apew
8Q jJouued sesjueleng) ‘sanss| ay} Bunebniw jo sAem aiojdxe 0} paajoAul | Aq apew Si Hoye
Julof e pue sassaooud Buluueld Buunp Ajsnouss AieA usye) S| oiel) pasealoul Jo 1oedw ay)

‘looyos Aue uiypm saoe|d Bupeoole ul L0z ©poD) SUOISSIWPY

BY]L Ul JNO }8S Se S9N SUOISSIWPE |00YIS MO||0} 0} palinbal a1e 8 "0S Op 0) asoyd Aay)
§1 |ooyds |ed0] e puspe 0} ualp|iyd mojje o} sedeld ybnous ale aisy) Jey) aiNsus 0} SI wie
INO ‘psdU |euonippe paljljuspl S| 818y} 818ym eaJe oY) 0} 3SOj0 dle pajesld seose|d eixa Aue
1ey ainsua 0} psuue|d aABY 8m Se uBIp|IYd |BJ0| JO) pajesld ale seoe|d |00YIS BIIXD UL
"sanssi Bupyied pue sAemybiy Buipnjoul ‘uones)dde

Buiuueld ey jo ped se pessaippe ©q O} pssuU pINOM 8BS |0OYdS B Uyim pajeloosse
siejew Buuueld umo) oywads Auy ‘ewsyos juswebieus pesodosd Aue 10 s|ielep
9y} uo wsjshs Buluueld umoy ayy ybnoliyy A|eoo| uone)Nsuod sjeledss e 2q p|nom alsay)
Jey} uesw pinom yoiym iom Bulpiing jusnbasgns Joj paiinbel aq |im uoissiuuad Bujuuely
1oedwl

[euonippe ey} jo swos oebiiw o} digy [IIm ydIym sainsesw dojeASp O} JBPIO Ul SISSIAPE
sAemybiH yym usxepspun si uoieynNsuod Ing ‘suonenys Bunsixe uodn saocidwi o} spew
84 jouueo sesjuelens) "sanss| ay} bunebniw jo sAkem aiojdxs 0} paajoaul (e Aq spew S| Joye
Juiol e pue sesseoo.d Buruueid Buunp Ajsnouss Aiea usye) si oiyel) paseaJoul Jo j1oedw ay |

JuapIsal
(2007

JuspIsol
|e007]

8yl o1 ybnoyy Aue usAIb jusAey AlBaj0 nok se siy jnoqe

Auly) eses|d uonenyis 10apad 8y} 8q pinom siyL “abejia ay) 0}
uondnusip Aue asned Jou pinom 9oELY Y} WOJ) Spew ssaooe
Uim pue pasn Job Juseop yolym } puiyaq Apoasip pue| jo
eale able| e sey yolym ‘jooyss abe|jiA weyurey -:ajdwexa
Jo} aseymesie Je payoo| oq pinoys swwelboid azis jooyos
pasealoul a8y} a10je1ay) ‘jooyds ay) pusye o} sidnd siow ou
Bunjew eale ay) ul sBSNOY SIOW JO} WOOJ OU BJBY) SEB 9SUaS
ojew Jou seop azis sy} Buisesaloul Joy ased syl ‘eale ay;
apisyno wouy sjidnd Ajuiew 1seb6ns pjnom | uiebe ‘ease ayp ul
d0ABY s8sned |ooyds je Jo ualp|iyo doip o) Bunyed sjusied jo
junowe 3y ‘esle oY) sopisino woyy spdnd jo xnpur ue
Mes Uoiym ‘Anjus JO Swloj € 0) swoj g wolj Z|0z Jequsides
Ul pesealoul sem )l SB ‘jOOYdsS 8Y) JO SZIS By} OSealoul
0} uoseal ou Ajginjosge s| aiay) "aseatou) ajgeydasoeun ay)
Buipiebas jooyos sy Buipuspe usipiyopuesb v yum
Jussedpuelb e pue Aq asojo BuiAll Juspisal e se Bujum we |

gz juspuodsasy

SaWI} pus pue uejs

[00Yds B ‘SBAUp UMO Jisy} oAes| jouued sjdoad sewnowosg
‘wnwixew e je ApeaJje S| |[ooyds ay) punole uonsabuod ay) se
‘pabuejus Buleq jooyos abeuosied sy} 0} 108lqo 0} 8y pinom |
Gz juspuodsay

‘Ajjusdal eale

BY} ul }jIng saSNOY MU M8} B usaq Ajuo aAey a8y} asnessq
woyy Bulwod aie UBIPIUD MBU 8SBU} IBASIBYM O} 9SOD
} PIINQ Uy} papasu SI |00YDS MaU e J| "ALIo| 10 Jed e Ag pajy
sjeb pjiyo e ei0leq BSPI SIY} UOPUBQE pUB B8SUSS 38S SSEd|d
"Jooyos ay} Jeau yed o} pjsije Jey

wol eale siyi ojul Buljjeael) aq o) 6uiob aie oym sjusied sy
le Joj s|qissodwi aq |Im )1 se saul Bunjied woly enusasl siow
196 0} yum dn BWO2 BABY SBLIOYINE |1OUNOD BY) BSPI UE SIY) S|
"BBJB AU} Ul 8.8 S10)08]|00 8Snjal 8y} JO SaLI0| AlsAljap uaym
Alleroadsa asewiybiu sjnjosge ue SI Base Sy} ul OIEJ} PUB
Bunjied se jooyos siyy puedxs 0} SSaupew JeRn Si }| JooYds

Page 63

sosuodsay Josodord pue sjyuspuodsay woly syusurwo)) uoneussaiday ;g XIANIdIY



APPENDIX 2a: Representation Comments from Respondents and Proposer Responses

children _

Respondent 27
We oppose the Enlargement of the above school; the school

being a small school set in a compact area (surrounded by
houses) and is at present of sufficient capacity to satisfy the
requirements of the local population.

Should the proposed enlargement proceed, and being that the
new pupils would have to travel in to the school, the traffic
around the school and the surrounding roads at the school
starting and finishing times(already bad enough) would be in-
tolerable.

We therefore object to the enlargement of the school, as we
feel that the school (as we stated already being of sufficient
capacity forlocal requirements) does not require these
changes.

Respondent 28

I am sending this in relation to the statutory notice given on 28
March 2014 regarding the expansion of Parsonage Farm
Primary School as a parent to 2 children at the school.

| feel that the school grounds are not big enough as it is,
having now gone into a 3 form entry let alone for the amount
of children it will have converting to a 4 form entry. The lower
school playground is simply not big enough to accommodate
all the extra children - my son is in reception and has already
been knocked over twice by a year 2 pupil during lunch break
so this would only get worse.

When my older child was in lower school and did their
Christmas concerts or any other concerts they were allowed 4
people to come and see their plays, this has now changed to

2 people for my younger son as we have been told that they
cannot accommodate any more parents/careers due to there
being more pupils in reception/year 1. This is not fair on the
children.

What happens when they are getting picked to represent the
school in sporting events - they would have to compete
against many more pupils than they do at the moment which |

Local
Residents

Parent

A combination of a sharp rise in the birth rate, migration and increased housing, has created
the need to provide additional primary school places in Havering and across almost all of
London. In order to meet its statutory duty to provide each child with a school place, the
Council decided that a number of primary schools within the borough should be expanded to
meet the rising demand for primary school places.

The impact of increased traffic is taken very seriously during planning processes and a joint
effort is made by all involved to explore ways of mitigating the issues. Guarantees cannot be
made to improve upon existing situations, but consultation is undertaken with Highways
advisers in order to develop measures which will help to mitigate some of the additional
impact

Parsonage Farm was a 3FE school but as the numbers were quite low in previous years the
school rolls declined and the school had less pupils on roll. The school had three mobile
classrooms on site and these were taken off as they were no longer needed. The pupil
numbers in the area started to increase in September 2012 and the school started taking 90
pupils since. The cohort size will increase on a yearly basis and the school is having
permanent classrooms being built to replace the mobile class. If the expansion to 4 FE is
agreed then the school will take 120 in Reception in Sept 2015 and again the cohort size will
increase on a yearly basis rather than becoming a 840 place school on the 1 Sept 2015.

There is site capacity for the school to be expanded to a 4FE school. If the expansion is
agreed we will in fact increase the amount of play space available — a third playground will
be built and we will be upgrading the existing outdoor play space as well in order to support
the outdoor curriculum.

The design is still at feasibility stage and other areas may still be considered as part of the
physical expansion proposal.

We regularly monitor relevant information such as:

26

Page 64



/o4

's|idnd 1o} sewsyos aAjuaUl
PuUE s8}is |0oyds sy} punole sAem sseooe ueujsepad meu Bulusdo ‘sewsyds epujs pue
yed jo esn ay) buibeinoous apnjoul ueo sainsesw yong ‘yusws|dwl O} auwl) Jobuo| e aye)
Aew yoiym abueyd [eINoIABYSQ UO 8)BJ)USdUOD 0} SPEBU IOM pue paloubl 8q Jouued |[ooyos
0} ualpjiyd siay} buipodsuel; sejiwey jo Ajjiqisuodsas 8y ‘|ooyds o) podsuel) Jo Spoylow
aAjeussie asn o) sjualed pue sjidnd Buibeinoous sanjoaul siy) ‘sueid [oAe |00YDS JIBy)
dojenep o} poddns aaleda1 sjooyds sy} ‘sebejs Buiuueld sy e 80IApE 1sl|eloads se |jam sy

“Jayoea} Jad s)idnd
0¢ O} SSE[D B Ul Uaip|Iyd Juejul JO Jaquinu ay} sywi| sezis ssepo | abelg A8y uo uone|siba)
JuswuIBA0S) "sasse|d Jobie| ueaw Ajleonewolne jou ssop jooyos seble| e Inq ‘JeyoesipesH
pue Apog Buiuisros eyy 1oy Jepew e s| (8zis JiBY) alojesey) pue) pesiuebio aie sasse|o
MOH "Splepuejg ededs |euoljeu palinbes sy} Jesw |m 34 + 0} papuedxe Buieq jooyds ay |

Asuow Joy anjeA apinoid pinoys uoisuedxs ay] e
uoisuedxa sy} ebeuew 0} jooyds sy} Jo Led ay) uo uoneldse Jeajo e Sl ol e
SpJepuejs uo sjoedw| 8SI8APE JNOYNIM SZIS Ul 8sealoul Jueoyiubis e abeuew

0} Ayoeded sy} aAey 0} Jusiisel pue aindes AjeUoNEONpPS Apuaions ale Asyl e
saoe|d uo ainssaid pasesloul si 219y} a1aym 0} A|qISSa09e pajeoo| ale Asy TR
Ayoedeo ayis aney Asy) se papuedxe aq ued Asy| e

‘ela)lud Buimoyjoy ey yojew yoiym

S|00yds PaIBPISUOD [IDUNOD BY) ‘uoisuedx® 10} B|qe)NS ale S|o0YdS Yolym Buipioep usypn

90 UBd am Ulepsd sso| ay} ‘Janamoy 10afoud 03 Al om
dIMNy SY} OJUI JBYLIN) By "PSBU BINJNY INOQE JUSPUOD B UBD 9M 0S Jusdsed maj B Ulypm
0} 8jeindde aJe poliad Jeak-any e Jano suonosfoid Jno aonoeld up “ABuipiosse suonosfold
ino jsnipe am ‘uoljewloyu; 8y} o} sebueyd ale aisy} §| "pepesu aq (M Jey) sadeld [0oyos
Jo Jsquinu 8y} aiojelsy) pue siequinu [idnd 8unjn) SleNdjEd 0} UORBWIOUI SIY} 8SN SA\

$9SNOY MaU Joj se yons ‘sjuswdojansp Buiuue|d .
ybnoJtog sy} jo 1no pue ui Juawasow idnd ®
seale |00yos Jo Jno pue u| juswaaow jidnd °

JeaA uondadal 0] yuiq woly s)el Jajsuel) ay) .
sjooyas ul staquinu idnd .
ssjel yuiq L

apew aq p|nod jey} Buuaaey ui sjooyds jo Ayuaid a1e aiay]

10} %00 ®Je Aoy} pue wio) Z B 0} WO} G°| & WOl pepuedxs

8q 03 38!| 8y} UO SI SIY) mouy |) s|idnd 9z¢ - suommay ‘sjidnd

0l xoidde - abpugAypa ‘siidnd ¢1.6 “xoidde - iBiesg ‘spdnd
21z xoidde - Apeig ‘s|idnd zz§ "xoidde - abejiA weyurey

_ Jou Aym usy) eale weyuiey ay} si ) Jl 8sneoaq jjeoue)sip
| Buiem uiynm aq |im Asy) eAsiiaq J,uop | ¢USIP|IYD BIIXD
9say} |je Jo} 8)epowoode 0) paau jey) }jing Buiaq sesnoy ay)
ale aIsyp\ ",siolunl, pue sjueul, ue s| i ,Jooyos Alewnd, e
Jsnljou si seybiy Apybys ybnoyile yoiym spuepiied si siequinu
4O HOoS aules ay) punole ylIm [0oyds Jayjo AJuo 8y} - |ooyos
1596619 8y} 11 exew |m sy Ajus wuoj ¢ e ojul ebeuosied
Buyew Aq pue BuusaeH ul sjooyos sy} ybnouy) Jusm |

496619 Jey) axyew jou Asy) pip |ooyos

Kiewnd abejin weyurey o} sjuswaosdwi pip Aeyy usym Ay
&N ing Asyy usym 1ob61q jooyds siy)

9¥ew 0} a|qesiApe usaq aAeY J)I LUPINOAA ji9|dwexa Joj 8uo
1snl ypm eoejdel pue yied W3 ul UMOP S|O0YDS Z 3oouy| Aoy}
pIp ybnoloq ay} u sjooyos jo abeloys e yons si aay) Ji AYM
ionoidw Jans

SiU} PINOM Moy puy ¢o|qejdadde aq Siy} Ued moy - ou| SJLUAA
peey Joj pasn Bulaq si ||ey sy} se ‘SSB|D JBY Ul SU0SS9| Jd
Jay Jo swos Op 0} sey juswow 8y} je Z Jeak s| oym a0alu APy
EMHOM SIY) pinom moy - (A1jus woy

Z € sl jey} pue) mou Jeah ayj Jo Ino syeem g 1ab Ajuo Asy) g

| pue  s1eak ul suosss| Bulwwims of Asy) uaym susddey jeypp
"way} ul pajsaAul swi sssf 196 pinom sidnd sy Jey) (98] |
"aweys e yans si yoiym Jabuo)

OU 8q ||m sy} BuuNsse We | ‘sal|quUIasse [00YdS ajoym
aAey Ajjusuno Asyl ¢ ualpiyd enxa ayp jle ul jiy Aoyl |im moy
- Jling Buleq adeds ||eYy BJ)XS JO UOHUSW OU UBBQ SBY BIBY |
"“jed Jed> mau ay) Aq dn uaye) useq

sey I Jo swos mou Ajeioadsa mou uj i Jnoge isnl Asy) sjidnd
BJ}1X 9L} 81BPOWWOdIE PIN0D 8sh ABY} plal} 8y} Moy 35S jou
op | - Aep suods Jisy) op jooyds 1amo| usym suaddey Jeyp
"usJp|1yo 1aBunoA uo pley si

Page 65

sasuodsoy 10sodoid pue sjuopuodsay WOIJ SJUSUIIO)) UOHLIuasaIday] 27 XIANTdIY



APPENDIX 2a: Representation Comments from Respondents and Proposer Responses

bigger looking at the number of pupils they have.

The only other school that they wanted to make into a 4 form
entry - Upminster, is now not going ahead. Perhaps you
should take the same attitude with Parsonage Farm Road at
the moment is a joke and | am surprised there hasn't been a
serious injury the way people park down there etc. There is
uncontrolled parking, people parking across drives, people
mounting the curbs (this is down other roads as well). This is
sometimes even dangerous for adults to cross roads let alone
children. This would only get worse! The parking and traffic
on other roads around the school - Allen Road, Briscoe Road,
King Edward Road, Thorn Lane, Parsonage Road - is getting
worse as it is and this has noticeably got worse since going to
a 3 form entry school so again this would only get worse! You
want to make Parsonage bigger but it has the worst safety
measures outside of the school on the roads - it is the only
primary school (out of Parsonage, Rainham Village and
Brady) that does not have speed humps around it, a zebra
crossing (even Chafford School has these), and a lollipop
lady! All of this is a major concern, the roads around the
school | feel will not be able to cope as | say the majority of
children I feel will not be local and will be driven to school.
Emergency services would be slowed down as they would be
unable to manoeuvre through the roads at busy periods.

If expanding Parsonage Farm does this mean that the
catchment area would expand? How many miles out would
be classed as "local"? The class of people that attend the
school since going to a 3 form entry 2 years ago has gone
downhill, you now get all sorts up there - mums turning up to
take their kids to school in the PJ's, mums swearing on the
school grounds - what sort of example does this set!!! Non-
English speaking people letting the children wee in a bottle on
the school path - disgusting!!!

They say it is for the local area, but | know people who go to
Parsonage who live in Romford, Purfleet and Aveley for
example - the latter 2 are not even Havering Borough - how

The impact of increased traffic is something which is taken very seriously during planning
processes and a joint effort is made by all involved to explore ways of mitigating the issues.
Guarantees cannot be made to improve upon existing situations, but consultation will be
undertaken with the Highways Team and an external adviser in order to develop measures
which will help to mitigate some of the additional impact.

A larger school will give more possibilities to retain high quality teaching staff and provide a
more diverse curriculum through the use of additional resources and funding. A larger
school can also provide more flexibility for personalised learning.

School leaders believe it is very important to retain their individual ethos for the school and
will ensure this is a priority

Schools with strong senior leadership teams (SLT) have been chosen because the local
authority has confidence that the staff and Governors will make every effort to ensure that
the ethos of the school doesn’t change and that new staff are carefully recruited to ensure
that the school's friendly approach continues. Further, the wider range of staff as a result of
additional appointments to deliver an additional class will bring with it an opportunity for the
SLT to recruit a broader level of expertise and specialisms within its staff which can be used
to enhance the teaching and learning delivered at the school.

In future years additional secondary school places will need to be created to meet demand
for the increased year 6 cohort

Parsonage Farm is a good school and has the capacity to manage an increase in pupil
numbers. The most important aspect of any school is the quality of teaching and there are
already high quality teachers in the schools.

The school is popular with pupils and parents, and we are confident that the strong
leadership at the school will ensure that it continues to be successful, popular and the focal
point for the community

does this happen? What happens when we get more ethnic

28

Page 66



6C

Jusled

Jualed e se S|y} 8)lUM | "MO|Sq Pa}SI| SUOSEDBI 8U} O} SNp |00YDS
Asewd uiey ebeuosied Jo uoisuedxe ayj o} 108(qo Ajbuons |
6¢ Juspuodsay

LI INVM LNOQ IM

‘poalbe ale sue|d uoisuedxs

988U} JI [00Y2S AJUNWWOD B SE SaAIas Jabuoj ou [[Im

pue juids Ayunwiwod sy buisoo) Ajpidel si jooyos sy ‘jooyos
Ajlunwwoo e se pajess si |ooyog Alewd uue ebeuosiey
¢£0} 8|qe aq pjnom peaH Jxau oy} 8ins nNoA aie

‘looyos abie| e yum ados 0} ajqe Bulaq Jay Joy Se os - Ajula)e
o} jooyos ay} e aq 0} bulob jou s| uojeag si|\ ‘|ooyss Jebbiq
USAS ue ojul spew i ulebe uaddey jou |Im Ss1y} uieUsd eq

noA ued moy - sainsesw |eroads uo Ind o6 )1 obe sieak Aijua
wioj ¢ e sem abeuosieq usypp "ayl| [ooyss o} jsnipe o) pouad
Jabuol e eye) pue Bumesdn pue Bujwpymiano eq Aew azis

| SIY1 4o |ooyds e ojul ualp|Iyd plo Jesk G/ Bumng sy Jisyy ul
| ebueyo Biq e Apeauje s1 uoydeoal - Aiesinu usemjeq uonisuely
[ @yl "8zis siy} Jo |ooyds e Buipuape usJp|iyd jo JuswdojaAsp
[BID0S BU} JNOQE SUIBJU0D SABY OS|E | 8)0U Jayjoue uQ

'sewy A|lquesse 1o awi} youn| Bunnp asealoul pesodoid

ay} Buneyijioey Jo SaNss| Y} SA|OS JOU [|IM SWOOISSED

mau g Buipinoud (wia) Loys) }so| 8q ||Im Se)|Ioe) [00YDS Siow
S)Jom jo ssed0ud ay) uj "spouad [e1onio je paidnisip uonesnpa
Jisy} eAeY ||Im [ooyos sy} Bulpuaye Ajjusuno uap|iyo AN
"pajesuo Buleq st jey) 1snp Jo Junowe o} anp ‘yjesy

J1ay} 1oy poob j,usi Ans yoym ‘sawi yes.q je ays buipjing

e 0} }xau Buikeld ase Asy) Ajloanoaye pue ‘sinoy [ooyds Buunp
LWOOJISSEID 18y woly sisjaw Bupjiom Asuiyoew Bunoensip

pue Asiou Aq siseq Ajiep e uo pajdnisip uoneonpse siy Buiney

s} uondadai ul pjIyo uondasal u }sabunoh A “einyny sisy) ul
Sauelq)| 8sn pue peal 0] ualp|iyd Buibeinoous o} [ejuswep
si Aeme Ajj1oe} jooyos dISEQ SIY) Bupie) 994 | pue ‘Aleiq)| e 0}
$$9208 A|UO JI18Y) SI SIY) USIP|IYD BWOs Joj ‘Buiob uo ale syiom
Is|iym Aseiqy e Jo asn Jnoyyum Ajuaiind aie Asy) aAsleq |
iiibuluies) uaipjiyo ino Aeme

S8)e} uin} Ul Yyoiym wsy} uo juads aq |im swi sJow ueaw

Jey} seop ‘ysi|bu3 jou si ebenbue Jsiy ssoym usip|iyd AjLouiw

sasuodsay 19sodord pue sjuspuodsoy

wolIj sjusuno)) uoneussardoy ez XIANAddV

Page 67



APPENDIX 2a: Representation Comments from Respondents and Proposer Responses

of a parsonage farm pupil and also as a resident. | live at17
farm road so the school is next door to me and therefore the
expansion will have a major impact.

1, parking will be an issue as more parents will be travelling by
car to take their children to school as the catchment will be
widened

2. Pollution will increase

3. Safety issues at school run times with so many more cars,
patents and pupils

4. Noise levels will increase

5, school playground will become unsafe with so many more
children

6, less opportunity for pupils in each year i.e. school prefect,
school sports teams

7, more children outside local catchment area

8, teachers will have less time to concentrate on current pupil
needs with so many more children from different areas.

9, building and maintenance work will majorly effect living
conditions of local residence ie noise, pollution, disruption

Respondent 30
| would like to object to Parsonage Farm School expansion in

September 2014. | chose this school for my child because it
was a strong community school of two form per year. (60
children) since then it has already expanded once to (90
children 3 forms) . This has impact on our kids! Many saying
their lunchtime has been moved (delayed) to accommodate to
increased numbers. The parking/ roads are very busy and
getting worse. | have a child that is struggling with her
education and have been told by the school they do not have
the funds to support her and also have many more needy
children to help, how this will improve with another 30 children
per year. This school should not be EXPANDED!!!!II

|

Parent

The impact of increased traffic is taken very seriously during planning processes and a joint
effort is made by all involved to explore ways of mitigating the issues. Guarantees cannot be
made to improve upon existing situations, but consultation is undertaken with Highways
advisers in order to develop measures which will help to mitigate some of the additional
impact

As part of the expansion works a car park is being built for staff and therefore staff at the
school would no longer need to park on the streets

There is site capacity for the school to be expanded to a 4FE school. If the expansion is
agreed we will in fact increase the amount of play space available — a third playground will
be built and we will be upgrading the existing outdoor play space as well in order to support
the outdoor curriculum.

The design is still at feasibility stage and other areas may still be considered as part of the
physical expansion proposal.

The Local Authority is experienced in managing the delivery of projects on schools sites,
working closely with the schools to minimise disruption for the children and staff; planning
the stages of delivery carefully, and using school holidays where possible to carry out works
that may otherwise cause disruption.

Parsonage Farm was built as a 3FE school but as the numbers were quite low in previous
years the school rolls declined and the school had fewer pupils on roll. The school had three
mobile classrooms on site and these were taken off as they were no longer needed. The
pupil numbers in the area started to increase in September 2012 and the school started
taking 90 pupils since. The cohort size will increase on a yearly basis and the school is
having permanent classrooms being built to replace the mobile class. If the expansion to 4
FE is agreed then the school will take 120 in Reception in Sept 2015 and again the cohort
size will increase on a yearly basis rather than becoming a 840 place school on the 1 Sept
2015.

Parsonage Farm is a good school and has the capacity to manage an increase in pupil
numbers. The most important aspect of any school is the quality of teaching and there are
already high quality teachers in the schools.

Schools with strong senior leadership teams (SLT) have been chosen because the local
authority has confidence that the staff and Governors will make every effort to ensure that
the ethos of the school doesn’t change and that new staff are carefully recruited to ensure

30

Page 68



[e

pue Buiuado |00yds Je JNDJ0 0} S|BAOWISI S)IS PUE SOLBAISP JO[EW PIOAE (M JEU) Sajnpayds |
O} 310M 0} SJOJOBJUOD 3y} aJinbal |IM SAA "UISOUOD SUO JSqUINU INO S| AJojes s,usipliyd

1oedw
[euonippe 8y} jo awos ajebiiw 0} disy |m yoIym sainsesw dojeAsp O} JOpIO Ul SISSIApE
sAemyBiH yum usyepspun s| uoneynsuod jnqg ‘suonenys Bunsixe uodn anosdwi 0} apew
8q jouue) sesjuelens) ‘sanssi ay} Buebniw Jo sAkem aiojdxa 0} paAjoAul [le Aq apew St Loys
Juol e pue sessaooud Buiuued Buunp Ajsnouss AisA usye si oiyes paseasoul Jo Joeduw sy

‘lesodoud uojsuedxa |eoisAyd

ay) Jo Ued se palapisuod aq ||§s Aew seale Jayjo pue abejs Ajjiqises) Je ||is st uBisap ayj
"WN|NoLIND JOOPINOo 8y}

Moddns o} Jopio Ui ||om se adeds Aejd Joopino Bunsixe ay) Buipeibdn aq {|!M am pue }jIng &q
lim punoibAeld puiy} e — ajqejieAe adeds Ae|d Jo Junowe sy} 8SELIOUI JOB) U) [|IM OM pealbe
S uoisuedxe 8y} J| "|ooyds J4p e 0} papuedxs aq o} [00YdS By} Joj Ayoeded ayis S| B1ayL

sjooyos a8y} ul sseyoes} Ajjenb ybiy Apesle ale
aJay) pue Buiyoes} jo Ayienb ay) st jooyos Aue jo Joadse Juelodwi Jsow dY] ‘s1BqUINU [idnd
ul eseasoul ue abeuew o} Ayoedes ay) sey pue |ooyss poob e s wieq sbeuosied ‘G0z
1deg | 8y} uo jooyos seld g e Bulwooeq uey) Jayles siseq Aleak e uo asealoU! ||Im 9ZIS
Hoyod sy} ulebe pue gLz 1des ul uondeoay ul 0Z| Oe) ||mM |00YdS U} usy) pasibe S| J4
7 0} uoisuedxa ay} J| ssejo a|iqow sy} doe|dal 0} JINg Buisq SWOOISSED Jusuewad Buiney
SI |ooyds ay) pue siseq Aueak B uo ssessou| M 8z Loyod ey “esuis sidnd g Buie)
PaMe}s [00yds 8y} pue z10g Jequisldes ul esealdul 0} peUels eale ay) ul siequinu |idnd
8Y] ‘pPopasau Jebuo| ou a1em Asy) Se JO USME) BIOM BSBY) PUB B)IS UO SLIOOISSE|D BIqow
88y} pey |ooyds a8y |jod uo s|idnd Joms} pey [00YIS BU} PUB PauI|DBpP S||0J [00YIS U} SIedk
snolnald ul moj 8)inb s1em siequINU Y} Se Ing |00YdS J4¢ B Se JjINg Sem ey abeuosiey

1oedwl

|euolippe ay) jo awos sjebiiw o} diay |M Yolym sainsesw dojoASp 0} JOpIO Ul SISSIAPE
sAemybiH yum usyeuspun si uoneynsuod ng ‘suonenys Buisixe uodn anoidwi 0) epew
3 Jouued sesjue.ens) "sanssi sy} buiebiiw jo sAkem a1ojdxa 0} panjoAu |le Aq spew sI Loye
Juiof e pue sesseo0ud Bujuue|d Buunp Ajsnouss Aisa uaye) si siyes peseaJou| Jo 1oedwi ay |
"looyds ay} Je pataaljep Bujules| pue Buiyoes) ay) esueyue o)

P3SN 84 UBD YOIym yejs s)i ulyum swisijerosds pue asiadxs Jo [9A9] Jopeolq e Hnidal o} | S
sy} oy Ayunpoddo ue j yum Bulg |im sse|o feuoippe e JaAlep 0} sjusuuiodde |euonippe
J0 ynseJ e se yejs jo abuel Japm 8y Jayun) senunuod yoeosdde Ajpusiy S,004ds By} JBY}

usied

Juopisey

usied |

ssauym | ‘Buniied psjjosyuodun pue olyel; ul esessoul Buikuom
pue jueoyiubis e spew sAey siaquinu pasealoul Apesije ay |
"uoiEeoNPA JIdY) Uo

8]eJjuadu0d 0} Way} Joj Japley si ) Aibuny si pliyo e ji 1eyy 10.)
usAo.d e s) )1 8Ins Ww,| "youn| JIBY} Ysiuy 0} IO Ue Ul paysni
Buteq aJe ualp|iyd jeYy) pue Buipmoiosano o} enp pasabbels

aq |Im S8} Yyounj ey}l pawIojul usaq Ajusosl aaey |
"slaquinu ayj uiyim 1so| Bujwosaq ale Asy)

pue "woou ybnous jou s| a1ay} jeyy surejdwos seyybnep Aw

Se ‘9|qeHojWooUn aJe Sal|qUISSSE ‘PapPMOID S| ||BY JBUUIp 8y |
‘aln)ny

JIay} ul sslelql| asn pue pead 0} ualpiyo Aw Buibeinoous

0} [eyuswinep si Aeme Ajjioe) |ooyos oiseq sy} Bunye;

[84 | pue ‘Aleiqi| e 0) ss890e Ajuo JIBy} SI SIy} Aleiql| |B90]

9y} 0} ob jou op ualp|iyd A joo) paaibe usaq Apesille eney
1ey; Jjinq Buieq swoolssed ay) 1oy ‘Buiobuo aie SyIom IsjIym
Aieiqi| e Jo @sn Jnoyum Apuaiino ale ualp(iyo ay} jey) Ajjuesal
In0 punoy} | “uondedal uj om} pue auo Jeak uj | |ooyos
wJe4 abeuosied 1e uaipjiyd 9a.y) Jaquis}des SLIOD SARY [IM |
"syiom Buip|ing ay} Jsuiebe siojoe} sy} yBIGMINO Jou SSOP

IS s1y} Inq ‘Buipuny pue saljioB) BAXS BAIDI8J ||IM [00YS BU)
looyos ay) Buipuedxs Aq jey; 3dedoe ue uoisn||i U Japun We |
€¢ Juspuodsay

‘looyos

Alewud wie4 abeuosied puedxs o} [esodoud ay) 0} Joslqo
Ajlewuoy o) Bunum we | jooyos Alewid wieq sbeuosied
puedxa 0} |esodoud sy} 0} }99[qo Ajjewwoy 0} Bunum we |

Z¢€ uspuodsay

"PuBdx® 0} UOISIoaP SIY} 0} 1O3rd0

Aliejoy | os jooyos BuuaaeH e woly 1adxa | snooy ay) Jeyybnep
Aw anib 3,ued Aay jey) julod ay) 0) payojeus ale sieydes) ay)
Os|e pue SLWJo} ¢ 0} SWOJ Z Jo uoisuedxs }sily ay} AQ psjoaye
uaaq Apealje aAey sawi Jauuip spIb Aw jooyos ey je sjidnd
juauno 8y} uo joedu Jolew e aAey pinom siy} [88) | [0OYIS
abeuosied jo uoisuedxa idnd ay) o} 108[qo 0} oY) pNoMm |
1€ Juspuodsay

Page 69

sosuodsay Iosodoid pue sjuspuodsay WOy SJUSUIO)) UoneIuasa1day e XIANAIIY



APPENDIX 2a: Representation Comments from Respondents and Proposer Responses

on a daily basis parents struggling to get their children to
school as roads become gridlocked and parking is not
available. It is becoming increasingly dangerous for us who
walk their children to school, as cars regularly mount the
pavement to pass oncoming cars. There are no facilities to
assist the children cross the road near the school. With the
corners of Briscoe / Farm Road and Allen / Farm Road being
a challenge for most adults to safely cross.

Ultimately my major concern is the local Roads, they will not
be able to safely cope with the increased traffic that will come
with increased numbers. The roads cannot cope as it is.
Emergency services would be slowed down as they would be
unable to manoeuvre through the roads at busy periods.
Residence is unable to access their own properties with their
vehicles. There is inadequate public transport to support the
numbers that will need to use them.

On another note | also have massive concerns about the
social development of children attending a school of this size.
The transition between nursery - reception is already a big
change in their life. Putting 4/5 year old children into a school
of this size may be overwhelming and upsetting and take a
longer period to adjust to school life. The small playground
has already gone!!! Due to the building of the new
classrooms.

Parsonage Farm Primary School is stated as a community
school, The school is rapidly losing its community spirit and
will no longer serves as a community school if these
expansion plans are agreed.

Respondent 34
As a resident in the area | am writing to formally object to the

proposal to expand Parsonage Farm Primary school.

Respondent 35
| write to submit a formal objection to the proposed expansion

of the above named school.
| currently have two children in the school, one in year three

Local
Resident

Parent

closing times. That actual site will of course be boarded and kept very separate from the
children during the expected weeks of construction.

During each stage of the process, a number of meetings will take place between the
Schools, the Council and the contractors to make all the necessary arrangements to
manage activity around the site and the school

The school is confident that the benefits from having a larger school will enable them to
provide an excellent education for all the pupils that attend the school.

Parsonage Farm is a good school that is popular with pupils and parents, and we are
confident that the strong leadership at the school will ensure that the school continues to be
successful, popular and the focal point for the community.

Parsonage Farm was built as a 3FE school but as the numbers were quite low in previous
years the school rolls declined and the school had fewer pupils on roll. The school had three

32

Page 70



23

"|ooy9s 8y} 0} 9S0|2 SaAI| oym ApogAue o) se [[om
se Bujutes| pue Buiyoes) esoy) Joj Yjoq wnwiuiw e o} uoidnusip desy 0) WIE am pue sjooyos
Asewyd je sposfoid Buiping Jofew Bujbeuew Joy pJodal yoel) JUS|IRIXS UB aney apa Aluond
1saybly sy} usaib si sidnd jo Ajundes pue Ajojes ‘eieem sy) pue uonesnpa jo Ajjenb
9y} Jey) aunsua 0} Loys Aians axew em ‘S|ooyds INo 0} epew aBUBYD B SI 8JY) JOABUSUM

‘uondnusip asneo asmiaylo Aew jey)

SyJom 1no Aed o) sjqissod asaym sAepijoy jooyas Buisn pue ‘Ajnjeses Aleaiep Jo sabejs ayy
Buluued ‘gejs pue usipiyo sy Joy uondnisip SSIWIUIL O} SIOOYIS BY) LIM Aj@solo Bupjiom
‘S8)is sjooyos uo syoeloud Jo Asaalep eyy Buibeuew ur psesusuadxe si Aloyiny |eso ayy
1oedwl

|leuonippe ay) Jo awos ajebiiw 0} digy M YdIym sainsesw dojeAsp 0) JOPIO Ul SISSIAPE
sAemybiH ypm usyepspun s| uoneyNsuod g ‘suonenys Bupsixa uodn anosdwi 0} epew
9 Jouued sesjueleng ‘senss| sy} Buebiniw jo sAkem aiojdxa 0} paajoAul (e AQ @pel S| Loye
Juiof e pue sessao01d Bujuueid Buunp Ajsnouss Aioa usxe) si dujel) pasealdul Jo 1oedw) ay].

‘slesodoud Auojnieys Buiysiignd Buipsebal Ainp Alojnie)s

Si pajyin} sey Auoyiny [eo07 8yy pue Alosindwod jou st Bunesw/suoissas ul dosp ayj
‘lesodoud uoisuedxe |eoisAyd

9y} Jo Ued se pasepisuod aq (|§s Aew seale Jayjo pue abejs Aiqises; je (s si ubisap sy
"WNIN2LIND JOOPINO 8y)

Moddns 0} Jepio ul |jam se adeds Aejd Joopjno Bunsixe ay) Buipeibdn a4 || &M pue }Ing aq
™ punoibAeld payy e — s|qejieAe soeds Ae|d jo Junowe ay) aseauoul Joey Ul [IM om paalbe
S uoisuedxs 8y} J| "|ooyds J4p e 0} papuedxe aq O} |100Yds ayy Joj Apoeded eyis S| BBy
S|ooyos auy) ul siayoes) Ajjienb ybiy Apeauje ale

aiay} pue Buiyoesy jo Ayenb sy} si jooyss Aue jo 10adse Juepodwi jsow ay] ‘siequinu pdnd
ul eseasoul ue abeuew o) Ayoedes ay) sey pue |ooyos poob e si wuey abeuosied ‘GLOZ
}des | 8y} uo |ooyds aoe|d g e Buiwooseq uey) Jayiel siseq Al1eak e uo sseasoul |m 8zis
Hoyoo ay) ulebe pue G0z 1deg ul uondeday Ui 0z oYe} ||im |00Yds By usy) paaibe s| 34
¥ 0} uoisuedxa 8y} | ‘ssejo siqow sy} ade|dal o} }ing Buieq swooissed jusuewlad Buirey
SI |ooyds ay} pue siseq Aueak B uo eseasoul |m 8zis poyod ay) ‘eouis sjidnd g Buie}
PSHE}S |OOYDS 8y} pue Z|(0Z Jequsides ul asessoul 0) pauels ease 8y} ul siaqunu pdnd

8yl "pPapaau JaBuo| ou aiem Asy} SE JJo USYE) SIOM BSBY) PUE B)IS UO SWOOJSSE|D 3|IqoW _

juspljuod se jou sdeyiad aie oym ualp|iyd 1o} suonesidul
Se ||om se [ooyos abie| A1sAo ue yons ul Jaquinu e isnl,
Buiwooeq psjosye aq pinoo Buisq |jom |eoiBojoysAsd sisy |
"sewl} [esw Joy Ayroeded sjenbape jo yoe| B pue Buipmouo
Jano ‘Isnp o} peyosigns Buiaq ‘Bulaq jjem [eaisAyd s,usipiyo
dU} Jo sulajul jooyas 8y} Jo uoisuedxa ay} 0} suoneodldw)
Buipsenbejes pjiyo snouss ase aiay) jey) uoluido Aw st
Isnp ay) AQ psjosye aq Aew yoiym suonipuod

yieay [eaisAyd wouy Buusyns uaipjiyo o} uoelspISuod ou
S1aJay] ‘[ooyds 8y} ui uo Butob syiom Butpjing JuauNd woly
aslou Aq paqinisip Buleq aie uaip|iyd sy} Apeally uoneanpe
s,uaup|iyo Aw jdnusip jm uoisuedxs pasodoid ay) Jeyy (99} |
‘'Sawl} UoI}o9jj09

pue yjo doip Buunp speos Bulpunouns ay) pue peoy wie
$s8008 0) 8|qe Buieq ss|oiyan Aousbiawas 1oy suonesiduwi
SNOLIBS Os|e 8le aIsy] "9Xejul pasealoul Ue Aq pajealo jey)
Buole 18| ‘Olel} JO BWNjOA Bunsixa ay) Buibeuew o} paddinbe
[I! S }ey} peol e uo eale [eljuspiSal B U] S| |00YdS 8U|
‘paInsseal

woJj Jej )8} | ‘suolsenb uno Jemsue o} paddinbs ui A|jenba
pawaas yjoq oym Jayoes) pesy ay) pue saAljejuasaidal
BuueAeH ay) wouy spiemioy pue spsemyoeq pausasel buleq
#8sAw punoy | Alpuooeg "suonoslqo 1o} sulpesp ey} 8104
yBiu ay; Joy pauueld sem Buneaw sy} jey) puly o) psjjedde
Sem | Jey) Aes 0} aAey | ‘sueld 8say) Jnoge sjusied ainsseal
0} paubisep Buljesw sy} pepusjye ‘Bujuas siy} ‘eney |
"looyds ayj 0} Buuq o0y sueid |esodoid

8Y} UaIpJIyod eJjxa 8y} 9)epOWWOIIR O} 3|qe 8( 10U [[IM
[ooyos payojells JeAo Apealle sy} AJusiind ased ay; SISy} J|
'sjidnd jus.11nd Jo Jaquinu Jasys 8y} 9)EpOWLLIOIdR

jouued eale Buluip ay) se youn| Jay ysiuy o} swi

ybnous payiuiiad Janau s| ‘Ja)es MOJS B S oym Jajybnep AN
"punoubAeld sy} ul 1dnd Jayjoue yum papi|oo

Buiney sesinig pue sind yum swoy saaiLe Ajjuenbal) sy
's|idnd jua.nd sy} 8)epoWWOod. 0} punolbAe|d ul sy} wool
ybnous jou SI SI9Y) SB SWIO} 83JY) O} |00YDS 8U} JO uoIsuedxs
8y} yym Buusyns Apeauje si uos A “uondadal ul suo pue

Page 71

sosuodsay 1osodoid pue sjuspuodsay WoLy SYUOUIIo)) uoneuasaday g XIANIIIY



APPENDIX 2a: Representation Comments from Respondents and Proposer Responses

being overlooked.

This proposal is ill conceived and takes an ambivalent attitude
towards the well being of the current and future pupils of the
school as well as a blatant disregard for the residents of the
area.

Respondent 36

| am sending this email in relation to the statutory notice given
on 28 March 2014 regarding the expansion of Parsonage
Farm Primary School as a resident of the local area in which |
object.

| feel that the infrastructure at present in the surrounding
roads of Parsonage Farm, as well as public transport does not
support a school in the Upminster Road North area of |
Rainham to cope with a school of 840.

This will cause a lot more traffic congestion and road safety
problems. This happens at various times of the day around
the surrounding roads and it is getting dangerous for people
walking around the roads of the school. We have to deal with
parents parking across driveways, mounting the curbs with no
consideration for others. By increasing the capacity this will
only get worse and the safety risks increased.

Respondent 37
Totally disagree with this expansion, attended the meeting at

the school this evening and voiced my concerns just hope you
all listened to everyone's opinions and make sure when the
traffic survey is done it is between 8.30 till 9.00 am and 2.30
till 3.30 and realise with that many more children there will be
more cars and more danger to our children, build a new
school to accommodate all these new people coming from
other areas leave our school to be the LOCAL community |
school

Respondent 38
| have attended the meeting this evening regarding the

expansion to a 4 form entry after gathering all the facts | would
like to appose the plans.

Resident

Resident

Parent

Parsonage Farm was built as a 3FE school but as the numbers were quite low in previous
years the school rolls declined and the school had fewer pupils on roll. The school had three
mobile classrooms on site and these were taken off as they were no longer needed. The
pupil numbers in the area started to increase in September 2012 and the school started
taking 90 pupils since. The cohort size will increase on a yearly basis and the school is
having permanent classrooms being built to replace the mobile class. If the expansion to 4
FE is agreed then the school will take 120 in Reception in Sept 2015 and again the cohort
size will increase on a yearly basis rather than becoming a 840 place school on the 1 Sept
2015. Parsonage Farm is a good school and has the capacity to manage an increase in
pupil numbers. The most important aspect of any school is the quality of teaching and there
are already high quality teachers in the schools

There is site capacity for the school to be expanded to a 4FE school

The impact of increased traffic is taken very seriously during planning processes and a joint
effort is made by all involved to explore ways of mitigating the issues. Guarantees cannot be
made to improve upon existing situations, but consultation is undertaken with Highways
advisers in order to develop measures which will help to mitigate some of the additional
impact

Parking and traffic issues will be considered in full so that appropriate improvements or
changes could be made. Through the planning process, the Highways team will be
consulted and any recommendations or conditions will be fully considered.

The impact of increased traffic is something which is taken very seriously during planning
processes and a joint effort is made by all involved to explore ways of mitigating the issues.
Guarantees cannot be made to improve upon existing situations, but consultation will be
undertaken with the Highways Team and an external adviser in order to develop measures
which will help to mitigate some of the additional impact.

Parsonage Farm was built as a 3FE school but as the numbers were quite low in previous
years the school rolls declined and the school had fewer pupils on roll. The school had three
mobile classrooms on site and these were taken off as they were no longer needed. The
pupil numbers in the area started to increase in September 2012 and the school started

34

Page 72



33

“Jayoeey Jad spdnd
0€ O} SSEJD € Ul Ualpjiyd Juejul JO JBqWINU By} shwl| sazis ssejo | abelg Aay uo uone|siba)
Juswuianog) "sasse|d Joble| uesw Ajleanewojne jou saop [ooyos Jeble| e Jnq ‘Jeyoes)pesH
pue Apog Buluienos) ay) oy Jejew e si (szis JloYy) 8104018y} pue) pasiuebio ale S9SSE|D
MOH ‘spiepue)js aoeds |euoljeu pauinbai sy} 19sw [m 34 ¢ 0} papuedxe Buleq jooyss ay |

‘lesodoud uoisuedxs [eoisAyd

8y} Jo Ued se paiapisuod aq (IS Aew seale Jaylo pue abejs Ajjqises) Je s SI ubisep oy
"WN[NJLIND JOOPINO By}

Moddns o} JepJo ul [|om se aoeds Aejd Joopino Buisixe ay) BuipeiBdn 8q |IIm ®m pue jjing 8q
lm punoibAeid paiy e — s|qejieae aoeds Aeid jo Junowe ay) OSBaJoUl 0B} Ul |IM am poalbe
S uoisuedxe 8y} J| "|ooyds J4y e 0} pepuedxe aq o} [00YDS ay) Joj Auoeded a)s S| ey

S|00Yds 9y} Ul sisyoes) Ayljenb ybiy Apealje ale
aJay) pue Buiyoes) jo Ayjenb ay) si jooyss Aue jo joadse juepiodwi jJsow ay] ‘siequinu dnd
ul eseasoul ue sbeuew o} Ayoedes sy) sey pue jooyds poob e s wieq sbeuosied ‘GOz
1deg | 8y} uo jooyos ade|d Ofg e Buiwodeq uey) Jayiel siseq AlJesk e uo asealou| ||Im azIs
Hoyoo ayy urebe pue g0z 1des ul uondsdsy ul OZ| 8XE} [lIM |00YIS By} usy} pes.Be si 34
t 0} uoisuedxa 8y} J| "sseo 9|iqow 8y} soejdal 0} Jing Buleq swoolssed jusuewsad Buiaey
S [00yds 8y pue siseq Aueak e uo asessoul |Im 8zis HoYod sy ‘eouis sidnd gg Bue)

ON Aes 0} 10 ualp|iyd ainjn} 9S8y} S)ePOWIOIIE O} [00UIS
MBU e pling 0} AJUNWWOD Weyuley 8y} Joj Jayeq Jel g pinom
) suosld pue sud |eAes6 Buuueld jo pesjsur JyBnoy) aney
pInom | ¢ybnous eq jou s |im Ajgins Jeak Jad ualpjiyo o6
Aq |0oyos sbeuosied pusixe 0} sueld 8y} Jey} Si UISoUOD A
"eale 8y} ul buiobuo Ajpuaiino sylom

Bulping snouea 0} enp seoe|d |00YdS O} WeYURY UIYIM
pUBWSP 8y} J8auWl 0} S| uoisuedxs ay) jey) Jybiuoy pjo} sem | (S
‘pes AsoA s1uIy} | yoiym

Ile ye pasepisuod Bulaq jou ase uaipiydo swass }| o8 |00yos
sjoym au Ing JesA sy} Ui ualpiiyd oz A|uo Jou aoe) 0} Buirey
uayy (pg ssejo xew) jooydsaid e Ajqissod Jo swoy je Bujeq
woy Buiwod plyd pjo Jesh ¢ 0 Jiey ) S| MOH "B} IS4y BY) JO)
looyos Buipels usym sjibel) pue paseds aie uaip(iyo Auepy (i
"SNJE]S JUB|[80X8 SY] SASIYOE JOU UBD pUB passalls

Apealle s| i wees pinom jI se podal Jxou By} Ul pa)sio
Aq pepelb umop aq |m ebeuosied uesw SIY} [IIA ¢PSISIO
0} BuipJoooe |ooyos Juajeoxa e Apeig si esj@ Aym uoneonps
S.UBJp|iyd By} J08ye S80p Yolym Jeak yoes ayejul sse|d (¢
e sey Ajuo Apeig (peous uojbutuuspp Ul 8y |) Apeig sem ao1o0yd
AW ") @s0UD JON PIP | ‘|00YDS SIy} psjesojje sem piud AW (g
¢paldnusip aq 1o Jayns 0} 8ABY UBIP|IYD BY}

pINoys AYA  “JeAo S| awnyoun| aiojeq punolbAeid sy) ul Je
yseu) swos Aofus 0} JopJo Ul POO) JIBY} YSNJ O} ABY USJP|IYD
Jno suesw yolym sewl) youn| Buiuspoys/bunebbes jo sueld
Yum pepmoloiano Apeslje si )| ijfey Jouulp Jo [jey A|quiessy
JebBiq e Jo} sueid ou ‘usipYo eUX® BY) S)EPOWILOIIL
diay o3 ying Bureq seniioe) eijxe Aue jo piesy jou arey | (z
‘wayhew siy} 0] sjusied pue ualip|iyd

aJow ppe 0} ueld NOA MOU pue SJSY)O O} UISDUOD OU YjIM USYO
Buyied pue Buiaup sied jo swnjoa ay) yum ‘uaddey oy Buniem
juaplooe ue s| }| 'sbuissolo eiqez oN “saipe| dodAjjo| ON “you
peol weyuiey se e} se ss0b siy}  ‘|ooyds sy} sy JO speol
Buipunouns ayy ulyIM plIYo JNOA YIM Sjiem o} Ynoiyip A1sA st |
‘sueisepad Jo Ajojes pue oyjely ay] (|

"SUJeoU09/suoioslqo Aw |lews o) aAey os|e

| Jey} Buiusas siy; p|o} sem | Ing ASAINS SUIUO BY} INO il PIP |

Page 73

sasuodsoy Jesodoiq pue sjuapuodsay WoIJ SJUSWWO)) UoHejuasaiday] ey XIAONAddVY



APPENDIX 2a: Representation Comments from Respondents and Proposer Responses

when you receive a planning application for more and more
housing bearing in mind there is not enough school places or _
doctors as it is in this area.

Respondent 39
This evening the 24th April | attended a drop in meeting at
Parsonage Farm Primary School. | was there as a resident of
the locale and also the because my two grandchildren, whom |
take to and collect from the school, one being in reception and
the other in year 3 attend.

I went to this "drop in meeting" with an open mind simply
because the arrangements for this event had been organised
the night prior to any objections being made.

This "drop in meeting" rather than allaying any doubts | had,
simply heightened these.  The questions raised by many
both by myself and other parents were simply fob off or the
blame culture emerged i.e. its the Local Authority, its the

school, its the Government.  In all this absolutely nothing to
do with the of benefit for the children presently attending the
school, was evidenced. = What emerged was negative in the
form of more traffic and parking problems in a residential area
endangering children's journey to school, less space and
facilities for children and overall children becoming just
numbers. This is not in the best interest of children. Ofsted
want was is in the best interest of children during the
education and generally. Unfortunately this proposal is not.

It is the duty of the Local Authority to consider the amount of
extra traffic which is generated putting children's wellbeing at
risk as presently there is nothing in place to control this. Wil
this happen when a child is seriously injured or unfortunately
killed.

Pollution and noise will dispute and disturb children, during
their education and play time, including outside activities such
as PE and school sport days. | urge you to rethink these
proposals which will not only adversely affect these children in
the primary school days but will have an adverse effect on
their secondary education as well.

Therefore | object strongly to the proposed arrangements for

Resident

Parking and traffic issues will be considered in full so that appropriate improvements or
changes could be made. Through the planning process, the Highways team will be
consulted and any recommendations or conditions will be fully considered.

The impact of increased traffic is something which is taken very seriously during planning
processes and a joint effort is made by all involved to explore ways of mitigating the issues.
Guarantees cannot be made to improve upon existing situations, but consultation will be
undertaken with the Highways Team and an external adviser in order to develop measures
which will help to mitigate some of the additional impact.

Whenever there is a change made to our schools, we make every effort to ensure that the
quality of education and the welfare, safety and security of pupils is given the highest
priority. We have an excellent track record for managing major building projects at primary
schools and we aim to keep disruption to a minimum both for those teaching and learning as
well as for anybody who lives close to the school.

36

Page 74



LE

|ooyds ay) pushe ey} sjidnd sy [|e Joj uoneanps Jua||@oxa Ue apircid

0} way; s|qeus |im jooyds tabie| e Buiney woyy sjysueq oY) Jey} JUSPLUOD SI [00YDS By L
*Ajunwiwod sy Joj Juiod [B004 8} pue Jendod ‘nyssaoons

9Q 0} S8NURUOD [00YIS By} Jey} 2INSUS ||IM [00YDs By} je diysiapes| Buosis ay) Jey} JuspyUOD
9ie am pue ‘syusled pue sjidnd ypm Jeindod si jey; jooydss poob e si wie4 sbeuosied
Joedw [euonippe sy} Jo swos ajebyiw o) djoy [m yoiym

sainsesw dojoAsp 0} JSPIO Ul JOSIAPE |BUISIXS UE pue Wwes| SAemybiH auy) YlIim usyeuspun
9q |Im uoye)nsuod Inq ‘suoilenyis Bupsixe uodn saoidwi 0) epew 8q jouued sesjuelenc
"sanss| ay) Bunebijw jo sAkem aiojdxe 0} paajoAul |le Aq epew si yoys juiol e pue sassasoid
Buiuueid Buunp Ajlsnouas Aiaa usye) si yolym Buiyiewos si ouyel) pasesaJoul Jo joedw ayj
‘lesodoud uoisuedxa [eaisAyd

8y} Jo Led se paiapisuod 8q JIus Aew seale Jayjo pue abejs Ajjiqisesy Je ||is S| ubisap ayy
“WIN|N2IND JOOPINO B}

Moddns 0} Jopio ul ||am se soeds Aed Joopino Bunsixa sy Buipesbdn aq |im em pue }inq aq
lim punoibAeld payy e — s|qejieAe aoeds Aejd Jo JuNOWE By} aSEIOUI JOB) UJ [[IM OM pasalbe
S uoisuedxs 8y} J| ‘|00Yos J4p & 0} papuedxs aq 0} |0OYdS 8y} Joj Ajoedes ays S| aleyl

S|00Yds ay) ui sisyoes) Ajljenb ybiy Apesuje ale
aiey} pue Buiyoes} jo Ayjenb sy si jooyss Aue jo Joedse juenoduwi jsow ay ) 'slaqunu |idnd
ul aseasoul ue abeuew o} Ayoedes ay) sey pue [0oyos poob e si wie{ abeuosied ‘GLOZ
1deg | ay) uo |ooyos aoe|d g B Bulwodsq uey) Jeyiel siseq AJesh B uo asealoU| ||IM 9ZIS
Hoyod sy uiebe pue G0z 1des ul uondesay ul 0Z| 9Ye} [|im [0oyds ayy usy) paaibe s 34
¥ O} uoisuedxa ay) J| "ssejo 8|iqow ay) sde|das o} JIng Buleq swooissed Jusuewlad Buirey
S |100yos ay) pue siseq AleaA e uo aseasdul [m azis poyod 8yl “eouis sidnd gg Buiye}
PSMels |00Yds 8y} pue z] 0z Jequeldes ul asesoul 0) pape)s eale 8y} Ul siaquinu pdnd
9YL "papasu Jobuo| ou s1em Asy} se 1o USYE)} BI9M BSBY) PUE B)IS UO SWOOISSE|D B|IqoW
931y} pey |ooyos sy ‘[jol uo sjidnd Jams} pey |00YIS Sy} pUB PauIdBp S||0J [00Y9S BU) SJeak
snolnald ul moj sjinb s1em sJequinu a8y} se Inq [00yds J4¢ B SE }jing Sem Wie4 abeuosIEy

"uondnisip asned asIMIBY)o AW Jey} SHIOM JNO
Au1eo o} s|qissod aseym sAeprjoy jooyos Buisn pue “‘Ajjnjaied Aiantjap Jo sabels sy Buiuued
HBIS pue ualp|iyo 8y} Joj uopdnisip 8SIUIUIL O} S|OOYdS BY} Yum Ajesopo Buiyiom ‘seys
sjooyds uo sjosloid jo Ausaiiep ay) Buibeuew ul paousuadxs s Auoyiny 2007 syl ‘Aoud
1saybly sy} uaaib st spdnd jo Ajunoes pue Ajpjes ‘aieyem ay} pue uonesnpe jo Ayenb
8y} Jey} aunsus 0} Loys A1aAs axew em ‘s|ooyds INo o} spew dBUBYD B S| aIay) JOASUSUM

Jualed

w,| ybnoyje pue ‘iesh siy} Jequeides ul wiey sbeuossed
0} o6 o} psydedoe usaq jsnl sey oym sejybnep e oaey |
‘looyos |euosltad

pue juelug e ) apew jeyy sbuty) ay; ||e Buisool s} Jenaq
3y} Joj Jou pue usy} souis pabueys i sey ssaupoob Aw pue
‘obe siesh Og¢ Jnoge jooyods wiey sbeuosied pusye o} pasn |
¢slidnd eujxs asoy)

e unm ax| 8q |Im swnyoun| jeym suibew| sw sjsnbsip yoiym
‘dn ses[o 0} uibeq ueo sjuejsisse Aeppiw sy} jey os Bunes
IS|lym sawi} ¢ Jo Z SAOW O} SBY BYs UayQ "youn| Jay les o)
sejnulw G| s}eb Ajuo uay) pue wdpgzl |HuN jes Jussop oys
sewiswosg "pasebbe)s si swyyoun) ‘eoeds |ley jooyos ybnous
Jou pue usup|iyo Auew oo} Apeale ase oISy} SB ‘JusSWIOW
ay} je ssauls B sawiyoun| spul ‘¢ Jeak u; Jsjybnep tepjo AWy
"Buryiom 3s|iym Jay uo uj bunesq

uns O} anp sayoepesy YlIM BWoy Sawod usjyo Aloa syg
"SMOPUIM 8} Je Spul|q OU YlIm pue SSe|d Jay IO} [[BulS 00} Jej
‘wooJsse|o 8jenbapeul ue sey Apealje ‘Z Jeak si oym Jsyybnep
AN ¢euohians 1nd o} Buluueld noA sie yues uo asieym ‘sesk
Jad sse|o Jeyjoue yym sn Buipeo| pejs nok sioyeq Ayoededs
[IN} J& S| JOOYIS JNO [IUN }Iem JSES| Jy "S8SSE|D 98y} U)IM SUo
Jea/ pue uondaoal aney Ajuo Inq ‘exejul SSeD 994y} E 0} OYE)
ur ssejo om} e wouj Buiob jJo sseooid ay) ul a1e am Jusiow sy}
W iSNOJOIPN| SI SIY} YUIY) | ‘SYejul SSEJO Inoj e 0} spiebal ylan
|le 1e jey} inoge Addey jou w,)|

pue pesye ob sue|d asay) i Jobuoj 10| e 1o} uo Buloh iom Jo
pupy siyl o} pasn 186 0} aAeY jm USIP[IYD AW Jey) SI SW S8Jeds
Jeym Ing 9inq Bulaq sued seo yejs e o) anp si siyy "Buiob pue
Buiwoo sejoiyen ebiej pue Jsnp ‘asiou Jnoge paule|dwod sey
om} Jeah ul ssjybnep Apy “eale jooyds Jamo| ay ul aoe|d Bune)
Yiom Buiping Aq pasneo Buieq uondnisip ay) woly Buuayns
aJe |ooyos wue} sbeuosied puspe oym uaip|iyo Aw Apeasy
1SMO|[0} SB

aJe suoseal A ‘Jooyoss Atewnud wiey sbeuosied Jo uoisuedxs
8y} jsuiebe Ajplo|dwods we | jey) jywgns o) Bungum we |
0% Juspuodsay

Aisnoues usye) ale suonoslqo Aw adoy pue uoisuedxs sy

Page 75

sasuodsay Iosodoid pue sjuspuodsay woly sjusuro)) uoneuasaidey ey XIANIIIY



APPENDIX 2a: Representation Comments from Respondents and Proposer Responses

pleased that she will be going to school with her older sisters,
it is purely for the reason of convenience and not totally
through choice.

Lastly, I'm lucky as | live within a ten minute walk from the
school, so hopefully parking will not be a problem for me, but |
dread to think how this is going to effect people who need to
drive their children to school and how people living in the
surrounding roads will cope with the mass of traffic.

I hope you will take my opinion on board, after all | will have
three children at parsonage farm school by September and
their future is my main concern

Respondent 41
As a parent at Parsonage Farm | am absolutely disgusted at

the plans to expand the school, we have already suffered with
a third reception class which | feel is too much for the school
to cope with, down to the ratio in the playground with only 1
teacher and 1 mid day assistant amongst 240 children already
if not more.

The continuous letters about parking and congestion at school
drop off and pick up times which become a problem with the
third reception class and traffic wardens giving out tickets
every day due to lack of parking, even down to being able to
watching our children in concerts we now have to purchase
tickets due to limited space for parents so what happens with
yet another class.....???? We as parents have to suffer.

What happened to Parsonage Farms reputation for being an
excellent school??? There are children there including my
own that struggle In some subjects and do not receive the full
help that they should be, instead they think it's a great idea to
take on more children leaving even less time if not no time at
all to the pupils already attending the school that need the
help or higher achievers to excel even more.

I am deeply concerned for not only my child's education but
the other parents and children too, | feel the school wants to
gain the best name and reputation for accommodating to
anyone when this should not be the case, we are a local _

Parent

Parsonage Farm was built as a 3FE school but as the numbers were quite low in previous
years the school rolls declined and the school had fewer pupils on roll. The school had three
mobile classrooms on site and these were taken off as they were no longer needed. The
pupil numbers in the area started to increase in September 2012 and the school started
taking 90 pupils since. The cohort size will increase on a yearly basis and the school is
having permanent classrooms being built to replace the mobile class. If the expansion to 4
FE is agreed then the school will take 120 in Reception in Sept 2015 and again the cohort
size will increase on a yearly basis rather than becoming a 840 place school on the 1 Sept
2015.

There is site capacity for the school to be expanded to a 4FE school. If the expansion is
agreed we will in fact increase the amount of play space available — a third playground will
be built and we will be upgrading the existing outdoor play space as well in order to support
the outdoor curriculum. .

The design is still at feasibility stage and other areas may still be considered as part of the
physical expansion proposal

A larger school will give more possibilities to retain high quality teaching staff and provide a
more diverse curriculum through the use of additional resources and funding. A larger
school can also provide more flexibility for personalised learning.

Parsonage Farm is a good school that is popular with pupils and parents, and we are
confident that the strong leadership at the school will ensure that the school continues to be
successful, popular and the focal point for the community.

The school is confident that the benefits from having a larger school will enable them to

| provide an excellent education for all the pupils that attend the school.

38

Page 76



6¢

‘lesodoud uojsuedxs |eoisAyd

3y} Jo ped se paispisuod aq |iis Aew seale Jayjo pue abejs Ayjiqises) je s s ubisap ay|
"WINNoLLND Joopino sy} Joddns o) JapJo

ul jlom se adeds Aejd Joopjno Bunsixe ay) Buipesbdn aq (M em pue ying aq |m punosbAed
Py} e — ajqejieAe adeds Aejd JO Junowe sy} aseaIOUl JOB) Ul |IM M paalbe s| uoisuedxs
8y} §I "|ooyds 344 e 0} papuedxe aq 0} |00Yds wieq abeuosied Joj Ajoedes ays s aioy|

a)is Buysixe Jioy) Ul uoisuedxe Ue a)epoWWOdE 0} AJoeded adeds ay) ARy jou saop Apeig
Asuow 1oj enjeA apiaoid pjnoys uoisuedxs oy| e
uoisuedxs ay} abeuew 0} [00Yos 8y} Jo Led By} Uo uonelidse Jes|d e sl aJay| e
SpJepuejs uo sjoedwl 8SI18APE INOYNIM 82Is Ul asealoul Juedyiubis e abeuew
0} Ajoeded sy} @Aey o) jualise) pue aundses Ajjeuonesnpe Apusidiyns ale Aoyl e
sooe|d uo ainssaid pasealoul si 81ay) a1aym o} A|qISS800e pajedo| ale Aay 1
Ayoedeo s)is aney Asy) se papuedxe aq ued Aoy e
‘els)lIo Bumoloy sy yojew yoiym
S|00Yds palapisuod |Iounod 8y} ‘uoisuedxe IOy B|qeINS aJe S|ooYdS yolym Buiptosp usypn

oeduwt [euolippe 8y} Jo awios a1ebiiw o} djay [Im yoIym
saunseal dojoAsp O} JOPIO Ul JSSIADE [BUJSIXS Ue pue wes | sAkemybiH ayj yum usyepspun
9q [I!M uone)Nsuod Inq ‘suoienys Bupsixe uodn saoidwi 0} SpeEW BQ JOUUED SBBJURIENS
"senss| ay} Bunebiiw jo shem aiojdxa 0) paajoAul |le Aq epew sI Loys julol e pue sasseoo.d
Buiuueld Buunp Ajsnouas Aisa usye} si yoiym Buiyiswos si oiyes paseauoul jo 1oedw sy

juspisal
[ea0] pue
Jualed

Apeale sey )1 )nq jooyds poob e paapur st abeuosied

" $Hul| odsuel)

poob yim uiebe ‘ BulisABH Ul SJ00YDS JBYIO0 YlIM BUIjUl © OM) O}
8seaoUl PInod NoA Yolym ayejul SSeJO suo e Ajjusling si Apeig
i @pIsino 1ybu dois snq e yum Jeal sy} 0} pue| 8|ge|ieAe Jo
Aus(d sey abe||IA weyuiey pue jooyds ay) 0} 8sojo sdojs snq
aAey yjog abej|iA weyuley pue Apelg ‘weyuiey ul S|ooyss
Jayjo omy oy} puedxa jou Aym usy] ¢ syul Jodsuel; poob sem
puedxa 0} sbeuos.ied o) SUOSESI DY} JO BUO Jey) puejsiapun |
" ¢sanljioe) pue aoeds JO YoB| 8y} PUB UBIP|IYD 8JOW USAS

Yum adoo o} esodoid Asy) op moy os sjidnd sy} Jo Juswinep
dU} 0} 8)NS 1 D1 pue Aleiqr 8y} JO SSO| By} UM axejul SSB|D
9aly} 8y} yum ‘ pajosye Apealle aie |00Yos 8y} Ul saniioe) ay |
"pajoayje AjesioApe aq [[IM YoIym

‘ seolnes Jodsuel) [290] 4O Jey) Bulpnioul siaquuinu Ul 8sealoul
3y} yim adoo 0} 9240} Ut 89 |m suoisiaoid digel) Jeypn “uaddey
0} Buiiem Juspiook UB S| S1eD Ul 9SBaIoUl S} PUB UBJPIYD

UM paisabuod aJow USAS MOU SIe SJUSWBARY 'SjuspIsal
yum sensst snosswnu Buisnes Bupyied pue uonsabuod

yim Jo 1088 aAnebau oy Buieas s| Bale [B90] BY) YoIlym

‘ 9)ejUl SSBeJ0 881y} B 0] €107 Joquaydes woly pasealoul
Apealle sey abeuos.ied ‘Juspisal [220] pue jusied e sy

Zv Juspuodsay

ui spinb, Buiaq uey) yuepodwi aiow Jey si BuiBuugdn

pue uojeonps s,ualp|iyo Jno Ajauns se |ooyos oY) Joy Asuow
| ©JOW JO UOIS|DBp 8y} Uo |[B} ||B LusSsop }I pue aAnocsadsiad
sjusied e woJy) poojsiepun aq ued ) jeyy adoy s)e
“1eak yoes slayoes)

40 180 uiny ybiy syy uonusw o} Jou ‘peaye ob sueid ay)

§ Apealje Buljooyos aAneuss)e jo Bupjuiyy sjdoad Jo yiey yum
%su ybly je si uoneindal swieq abeuosied “uoisuedxa ay) jo
@sneoaq |eJids pJemumop JSe} B UO SI |00Yy2s sy} Jo uonendal
3} Jey) sw susdIs )i pue w.e abeuosied papusje JjesAw |
‘BaJE

8y} punole pue ul woyy sjidnd aininy pue sjidnd yussaid 1no

UO 8)eljU8oU0D pue aie am se }day aq p|noys pue Ajunwwod

Page 7/

sasuodsoy 10s0doid pue syuspuodsay] WOIJ SJUsUNUO)) uonejussardoy 27 XIANAIIY



APPENDIX 2a: Representation Comments from Respondents and Proposer Responses

expanded and building work being underway to cater for this ,
taking away the reception play area and play areas for the
upper school and now you want to expand again to 120 intake
, where do you propose to fit all these children and what
provisions are you putting in with regards to school lunchtimes
(taking into account free school dinners from Sept ),
assemblies and concerts with which the hall is at a full
capacity at the moment and doubling the size would make it
worse.

Ultimately Parsonage Farm is a local community school
already oversubscribed and the local area it serves cannot
cope with the excessive traffic conditions and the influx of
children from outer areas.

I look forward to your response and would like to see the
results of the traffic survey when it is undertaken

Respondent 43
| have left it to this stage to voice why | am against the

proposed expansion of parsonage farm school as | wanted to
get as much feedback and answers to my concerns from the
school and council as possible.

After today's drop in meeting | still feel strongly against the
expansion and feel none of the benefits will outweigh the most
pressing issue, the safety of my child.

The ftraffic has become an increasing problem around the
school. These roads were not made to deal with the volume of
people parking and driving down to drop off/ pick up their
children. The visibility on cross roads leading to the school is a
real issue. By making roads busier, the safety of our children
is being compromised. Recently a member of staff at
parsonage farm school had an accident for this very reason.

| also have concerns to the work planning to be carried out
causing disruption to my children. My youngest starts school
this sept and will be one of the youngest. This is going to be a
very big step for him. He is already receiving help for speech
problems which | was assured would continue once he started
school. He also has found it hard still settling at Pre school

Local
Resident

Parsonage Farm is a good school that is popular with pupils and parents, and we are
confident that the strong leadership at the school will ensure that the school continues to be
successful, popular and the focal point for the community.

Parking and traffic issues will be considered in full so that appropriate improvements or
changes could be made. Through the planning process, the Highways team will be
consulted and any recommendations or conditions will be fully considered.

The impact of increased traffic is something which is taken very seriously during planning
processes and a joint effort is made by all involved to explore ways of mitigating the issues.
Guarantees cannot be made to improve upon existing situations, but consultation will be
undertaken with the Highways Team and an external adviser in order to develop measures
which will help to mitigate some of the additional impact

Whenever there is a change made to our schools, we make every effort to ensure that the
quality of education and the welfare, safety and security of pupils is given the highest
priority. We have an excellent track record for managing major building projects at primary
schools and we aim to keep disruption to a minimum both for those teaching and learning as
well as for anybody who lives close to the school.

If the expansion is agreed we will in fact increase the amount of play space available — a
third playground will be built and we will be upgrading the existing outdoor play space as
well in order to support the outdoor curriculum,

The design is still at feasibility stage and other areas may still be considered as part of the
physical expansion proposal.

Parsonage Farm is a good school that is popular with pupils and parents, and we are
confident that the strong leadership at the school will ensure that the school continues to be
successful, popular and the focal point for the community.

The school is confident that the benefits from having a larger school will enable them to
provide an excellent education for all the pupils that attend the school

40

Page 78



v

9q ||IM UONE}NSUOD JNq ‘suonenys Bupsixe uodn aAcidWi O] SpEW 8q JOUUEd so9)uelenc
‘senss| ay) Bunebiiw jo sAem a.ojdxs 0) paajoaul ||e Aq apew si uoys juiol e pue sessadoid
Buiuueid Buunp Ajlsnouss Asaa uexe)} si yoiym Buiylowos si dljel) paesealoul Jo joedw ayj

"PaJapISUOD A|Iny 8q ||IM SUOHIPUOD JO SUOEPUSIWOD8] AUB PUB Pa}NSUOD
8q M wea) sAemybiy oy) ‘sseooud Buluueld ayy ybnoiyl ‘spew aq pjNod sabueyo
1o sjuswanoidw sjendosdde ey os [Ny ul PBISPISUOD 9G |IM SONSSI Jljel) pue Bupuedq

*1eyoes} Jad sydnd
0€ O} SSEJD € ul UaJp|iyd Juesul Jo Jequinu 8y} siwi| sezis ssejo | abejg Aay| uo uone|siba)
JuswusBAog) "sasse|o Jobie| uesw Ajleanewolne jou saop jooyos Jeble| e Jnq ‘JoyoesipesH
pue Apog Buiuianos) ey} Joy Jojew e si (3zZIS Jiey} 8105018y) PUB) pasiuebio aie SOSSEe[0 MOH

"lesodoud uoisuedxa [eoisAyd

8y} Jo Hed se pasapisuod 8q |is Aew sesle Jayjo pue abejs Apjiqises) Je (s Si ubisep ayl
"WwN|NJLLIND 10opPINO sy} poddns 0} JopJo Ul [|am

se aoeds Ae|d Joopino Buysixe sy} Buipesbdn aq | em pue 1ing aq (M punolbAeid paiy)
e — 8|qejieAe adeds Ae|d Jo Junowe sy} 8sealdul Joe} Ul [Im om paalbe si uoisuedxe auyl 4|

"looyds 8y} 0} 8s0|9 SaAI| oym ApogAue o) Se jlam
se Butuses| pue Buiyoes) asoy} Joj Y1oq wnwiulw e o} uondnusip desy 0} Wie am pue sjooyos
Arewnd je syosfoid Buipjing Jofew Buibeuew Joy piodal soel) ug|[eoxe ue aaey app ‘Ajoud
Isaybly sy} usalb s1 spdnd Jo Ajunoss pue Ajejes ‘aiejem 8y} pue uopeonps jo Ajjenb
U} Jey} ainsus 0} Loyd AJeAd B)ewW Bm ‘S|o0YdS INO 0} spew abueyD & S| 918y} JOASUBUM

ualed v

| swooeq eAey |

| se ‘9|gelIojWOodUN S1. SBIIqQUISSSE ‘POPMOID S| [|BY Jauuip sy
“aln)ny

JIBY) Ul seuelql| 8sn pue peas 0} ualip|iyo Aw BuiBeinosue
0} [ejuswiep st Aeme Ayoey jooyos oiseq siyl Buiye)
[98} | pue ‘Adeiqi e 0} ss8d0e AJuo 1By} SI SIuy} Aleiq) [e00]
3y} 0} ob jou op uaip|iyo A oo} paaibe useq Apesie aaey
ey} ying Buleq swooissed ayy Joj ‘Buiobuo ale SHIOM ISIym
AJeiqy e jo esn jnoyum Apuauind s1e usIp|Iyd 8y} Jey) Ajjusosl
INO punoj |  ‘uoldadael ul SUO pue Buo JedA Ul | °JooyoS
wie4 ebeuosied je uaip|iyo om) Jaquis)des BWOD BARY |IIM
'syom Buipiing ay) jsulebe siojoey ayy ybiemino jou seop
IS sy} Inq ‘Buipuny pue senijIoR) BIIXS DA ||IM [00YOS BU}
looyos sy} Buipuedxas Aq jey) 1dedoe ue uoisn||l Ou Jepun we |
pv Juspuodsay

‘uoisuedxa siy) Aq pasiwoidwod

8q Aew |0OYds INO OS ‘BAJE JUBWIYDED B JOU S| Blay)
| ‘Bunesw ay) e p|o) s1oM BM SE puy "J00Yds AJunwwod Buoss
B 8le 9\\ “JO SJOU USYe) Ble SIaYJo S Suleduod Aw adoy |
‘AiBuny usym ules| pue sjeljuaduUod

0} peypedxe Aey} aze moH ‘Bupjuup Jo Buijes noyum
Buo) 00} Jey ob Asy) uiyr | “JBje| yonw yodun| asoy) SABRY
MOU sauo Jspjo 8y "syeasq youn| Buneledss papels mou
aAey Aay} 8doo 0] “sawy youn jo wajgoid ay) os|e si a1y
*aulnNol paysiiqelss

ue ojul Buipes woly ualp|iyd MauU By} JusAaid M SHIOM
pauueld 8y} 8A8l|8q | "ONSHNE BJe oYM UBIP|IYD JO USIP|IYD
JabunoA syy Ajjeroadsa ualp|iyo 0} juepodwi SI supnoy
'sawl} | je spiaoid pinoys jooyos Aisas jeyy Buiylowos
SI SIyl 'sjooq umo Jisy) Anq 0} Asuow eAey 10 Aleiq
3y} 0} uaIp|iyo aiey) 8xe) 0} d|qeun ale pue sino Buo| yiom
sjualed awog "syooq Auew aney | se wa|qoid jealb e jou si
siy} esnoy Aw ul ybnoyyy oM By} 0} 8np SH98M JO Jequunu
e Joj Aueiq)| ou pey sey oH 'Jno paiued Buieq Apeale yiom Jo
junowe |lews ay} wouy pajosyje Buiaqg si pue | Jeak ul S| 1sepje
AN "Bukiiom AjBuiseasour si )1 peaye Buiob Ajqissod uondnisip
SIY} [[B YuM “Jooyos e Bunels wiy noge snoixue AjBuisesioul
Jsyjow B Sy °"90USPYUOD SHOB|] pue

Page 79

sosuodsay Josodoid pue sjuspuodsay woly sJusuuo)) uoneIussaidey g XIANTIIIY



APPENDIX 2a: Representation Comments from Respondents and Proposer Responses

my daughter complains that there is not enough room. and
they are becoming lost within the numbers.

I have recently been informed that lunch times will be
staggered due to overcrowding and that children are being
rushed in an out to finish their lunch. I'm sure it is a proven
fact that if a child is hungry it is harder for them to concentrate
on their education.

The already increased numbers have made a significant and
worrying increase in traffic and uncontrolled parking. | witness
on a daily basis parents struggling to get their children to
school as roads become gridlocked and parking is not
available. It is becoming increasingly dangerous for us who
walk their children to school, as cars regularly mount the
pavement to pass oncoming cars. There are no facilities to
assist the children cross the road near the school. With the
corners of Briscoe / Farm Road and Allen / Farm Road being
a challenge for most adults to safely cross.

Ultimately my major concern is the local Roads, they will not
be able to safely cope with the increased traffic that will come
with increased numbers. The roads cannot cope as it is.
Emergency services would be slowed down as they would be
unable to manoeuvre through the roads at busy periods.
Residence are unable to access their own properties with their
vehicles. There is inadequate public transport to support the
numbers that will need to use them.

On another note | also have massive concerns about the
social development of children attending a school of this size.
The transition between nursery - reception is already a big
change in their life. Putting 4/5 year old children into a school
of this size may be overwhelming and upsetting and take a
longer period to adjust to school life. The small playground
has already gone!!! Due to the building of the new
classrooms.

Parsonage Farm Primary School is stated as a community
school, The school is rapidly losing its community spirit and
will no longer serves as a community school if these

undertaken with the Highways Team and an external adviser in order to develop measures
which will help to mitigate some of the additional impact

Parsonage Farm is a good school that is popular with pupils and parents, and we are
confident that the strong leadership at the school will ensure that the school continues to be

successful, popular and the focal point for the community.

Parsonage Farm is a good school and has the capacity to manage an increase in pupil
numbers. The most important aspect of any school is the quality of teaching and there are
already high quality teachers in the schools. We are confident that the strong leadership at
the school will ensure that the school continues to be successful, popular and the focal point
for the community.

42

Page 80



1974

1oedw jeuolippe ay} Jo awos ajebiiw o} diay [Im Yyotym
seinseaw dojoAsp 0} J9pJo Ul JBSIAPE [BUISIXS UB pue wes] skemybiq oy} ypm usxepspun
8Q [|!m uoneynsuod Ing ‘suonenyis Bupsixe uodn saocidw) 0) BpeEW Bq JOUURD SBJJUBIENS)
"senss| sy} Bunebniw jo skem aiojdxa 0) panjoAul ||e Aq epew si uoye juiol e pue sessaooid
Buluueid Bupnp Ajsnoues Aiea uaye} si yolym Bulylewos si diyes) peseasoul Jo 1oedwi ay)

"PaJapISU0D A||nj 8Q ||IM SUOHIPUOD JO SUOHEPUSWIWOo8] AUB PUB PO}NSUOD
aq |m wes) shemybiH ay) ‘ssecosd Buuueld ayy ybnoisyj ‘spew eq pinod sabueyd
Jo sjusweanoidwi ajeudoidde Jeyy os |y Ul PaISPISUOD Bq [IIM SBNSS| dlel) pue Bunued

|esodoud uoisuedxs |eoisAyd

8y} Jo Hed se pasapisuod aq ||is Aew seale Jayjo pue abejs Ajiqisesy 1e (s si ubisep ayl
*WNNOIND JOOPINO 8L}

Hoddns o} JepJo ul ||am se adeds Aed Joopino Bunsixe ay) Buipesbdn aq [Im am pue Jing aq
lm punoibAeid paiyy e — sjqejieae soeds Ae|d Jo Junowe ey} aSe8IOUl JOB) Ul 1M OM paalbe
S| uotsuedxa 8y} §| "|00Yos J4 & 0} papuedxa aq 0} j0OYoS ay) Joy Aioeded ajis S| alay|

‘Ajuoud e s| sIy) ainsus ||Im

PuUB [00yds 8y} 10} SOoyle [enpiAlpul Jisy} ulejal o} juepodwi AJoA si )| 9AB119q Siopes| [00yoS
‘Buiuses| pasijeuosiad 1o} Ajjigixa)y 810w apirosd OS|e UED [00YDS

Jobie| v Buipunj pue sa0inosal [euolIppE JO BSN BU} YBNOJY) WNINOLIND SSIBAIP SI0LW
e apiroid pue yejs Buiyoes) Ayenb ybiy uleyss oy saniiqissod aiow oAb [Im [0oyDS 18bi1e| y

jusled y _

‘2oe|d

saye} uoisuedxe pesodold ay) Jaye sjuteidwod adAy Buikjng
U1 8sealoul ue aq [|IM 8oy} anaijeq AjBuodis | jsjuspioul

yons juansid 0} ybnous J ON s! mojje suonenbal iels Jo
junowe [ewiuiw 8y Buiney |e8) | Ajjleuosiad Jng djay |m yels
aJow Buippe Aes Aew noA mou ¢punoibAeld sy ul usip|Iyo

[le ,Jojiuow, Jou ued yejs se saunful SAI9al ||Im UaIp|Iyd a1ow
Auew moy pue ¢2dod yejs ay} |im moy Jusulwill uoisuedxe
Jayjoue yym 0s "uaipjiyd Jo sawnjoa ybiy o) anp swiyoun|

je suoljenyis e JojyuoLl 0} JNJIYIP 11 pulj Jels ay) plo}

sem Jnq pspuewdal aq 0} pliyo 8y} pajuem | jAinful pesy e
Buinisoal pliyo Aw u Bunnsal sAep aANoasUOD om) pauaddey
Sy} "plIy2 Jepjo ue Aq sunoy youn| Buunp punoibAed

8y} ul paysnd usaq pey ‘ebe siy 1o} Jybiay ul |jews AIsA S|
oym ‘pliyo Aw usaq sey |00Yds B} Yim )ep 0} anssi ujew A
"sbeuew 0y Jopiey Buiwoosaq suopen)is o) pes)

Ajuo pjnom uaddey o} sem uoisuedxa Jayjoue oA Ji (08} | Jey)
SUJEOUOD pey aAey jualed e se | ‘Ajlep [ooyos Buipusyie skolus
pue jooyos je Addey si pjiyo Aw [|eieno ‘gl g Jequisides

ul wiey ebeuosied je Asuinol uoneonps siy uebaq pjiyo Ay
"Jooyos sy} je ualp|iyd Aq paaieoal

Buieq uonjeonpa jo spiepue)s ay) JNoge sjusLIWLoD aAlebau
Buuesy uebaq | pejs 0} anp sem plIyo Aw a1ojeq SHea

"sem ay ybijep Aw o} pue jooyos

3y} uiyum eoe(d e pajueld og pjnom plIyo Aw JuSpLUOD J8) | SE
peses|d sem | ayejul Wuoj 9.y} B Apeslje Sem ) Mauy| | USYp
"sieak Aes 4By} Ul papus)ie Mou [0oyds ay) Buipuaye
Ajpuaino ualpiyo jo sjusied ‘sieak Auew Joj weyuiey

Ul uoisinoud uonesnpa Jo a1usd Y} Usaq sey Jey} |ooyos

e sI )| ‘Juaied e Buiiodseq Sem | mMauy| | JUSWIOL SUj) LLIOJ)
looyos wuey sbeuosied pusje 0} ualp|iyd Aw pajuem sAemie |
'G10Z Jequisydeg

WwoJ} &yejur wWwioy unoj e o} Buipuedxs |0oyos su) 0] SyJom
uolisuedxs pauueld jo Ajjusdal AIBA aiBME SPELU SEM 9M
‘looyos Asewd wie sbeuos.ed je jidnd e jo jusied e we |
Gv Juspuodsay

‘poalbe ale sueld uoisuedxs

sosuodsay 10s0doiq pue sjuspuOdsoy WOIJ SHUSWWO)) UOTRIUSaIday 27 XIANAddV

Page 81



APPENDIX 2a: Representation Comments from Respondents and Proposer Responses

My next concern is lunch time. My child always comes out of
school hungry with a half eaten packed lunch. It has been
brought to parents attention children are rushed through lunch
to account for the amount of children needing to eat lunch and
as of yet there as been no clear resolve for this for when the
expansion takes place. Children have also said they eat in
silence with some children expressing they are not allowed to
talk whilst eating. | find this worrying as discussion over the
dinner table is an important part of child hood interaction and
important to personal, social and emotional development (or
its equivalence in up to date framework)

Another of my concerns is how havering are planning to
manage Farm road during drop off and pick up hours? when
the road is being wardened or the havering cctv car is driving
around the surrounding roads the congestion is minimalized
but when this isn't happening local driveways are blocked ,
cars mount the pedestrian walkway with all FOUR wheels on
the pavement and in one occurrence myself and another
parent with prams (one of which a twin side by side pram)
were told by the driver to "just walk in the road and stop
moaning!" whilst traffic is at it's peak!! also there is no clear
indication to drivers regarding parking if it is two wheels on or
no wheels on the pavement like along other roads e.g.
parsonage road. this causes the road to become blocked as
parents park opposite other cars both having all wheels in the
road. With more parents having to drive children into school
due to work commitments, adding another 30 potential driving
parents could make the traffic situation worse.

I would like to end this email saying | think the intentions of
opening up to other boroughs is brilliant as some areas don
not offer a school with such a strong leader and with the
promise of an outstanding education, but the staff and local
area need to be able to cope with such a dramatic increase
and |, personally, do not see any evidence or reassurance by
Havering or the school that this is the case.

44

Page 82



94

9 Jouurd sasjueIeNg) 'sanss| 8y} Bunebiiw Jo sAem a10jdxa 0} PaAjOAUL |[e AQ Spew S| Hoyo |

Juiol e pue sessad0.d Buiuueld Buunp Ajsnouss Aiea usye) si oljel} pesealoul Jo yoedw) sy,

“Jayoes) Jad sjidnd
0€ O} SSE[D € Ul uaJp|iyd Juejul JO Jaquinu 8y} sywi| sezis ssefo | abelg A8y uo uone|sibe)
JuswuIBA0Y) "sassejo Jabie| uesw Ajjeoewolne Jou ssop jooyds Jebie| e Jnq ‘JayoesipesH
pue Apog Buiusanog sy Joj Jejew e si (azis 4oy} 8104018y} pue) pasiuebio aie SOSSE[D MOH

[00y2s ay} pushe jey} sjidnd ay e Joj uoljeonps Jus|jeoxe ue apiaocid

O} way) 8|qeus |im |ooyds Jabie| e Buiney wouy spyeusq sy} Jey) JUspyuod si [00Yds ay|
‘Aluoud e s| s|y) ainsus jm

PUE |00YDS 8y} Joj SOYId [enpiAlpul J1y} uleal o} Juepodwl AJaA si )l 8AsI|9q Siepes| [00ydS
‘Buiuses| pesjjeuosied Joy Ayjiqixaly 10w apiroid os[e ued [0oyds

Jobue| v ‘Buipuny pue seoinosal |euonippe JO @sn 8y} yBNoIY} WNINJLLND 8sJaAlp elow
e apino.d pue yejs Buiyoes) Ayjenb ybiy uiejes oy seniqissod asouw anb |im [ooyos Joble| v

"lesodoud uoisuedxe [eoisAyd

o} Jo ped se paapisuod aq |iis Aew seale Jayjo pue abejs Ayjiqises) je [iis s ubisap ayl
‘WINN3LIND JO0PINO By}

Hoddns 0} Jspuo ul (|em se adeds Aeid Joopino Bupsixe ay) buipeibdn aq [IM @M pue jjing 8q
lim punoibAeld paiyy e — sjqeyiere sdeds Aeid jo Junowe oy} asesioul 1oe} Ul (M em pasibe
S| uoisuedxa 8y} §| "|ooyds J4 e 0} papuedxa 8q 0} [0OYIS BY) loy Ayoedeo ayis si asey]

100yas 8y} pusjpe jey) s|idnd ayj (|e Joj UOHEDINPS JUB|[9X8 Ue apIAoLd

0} Way} s|qeus |m [ooyos Jebie| e Buiney woly sjyeuaq 8y} Jeyl JUSPYUOD S| |00YDS By
*Aunwwos sy Joy julod [eooy sy) pue seindod ‘|nyssadons

8Q 0} SanuRUODd |00YDS 8Y) Jey) ainsus [lIm [00yos ay) Je diysiepes| Buoss ayj jey) Juspyuod
ale am pue ‘sjualed pue sidnd yum sendod si jeyl jooyos poob e S| wieq sbeuosied
"Pa19pISUOD A|Inj Bq |jIm SUOHIPUOD JO SUOHEPUSWIWIOIa] AUB PUE Pajnsuod

8q M wes} shemybiy oy} ‘ssecosd Buiuueld ey ybnosyl ‘spew aq pinos ssbueyd
Jo sjuswanoidwi sjeudoidde jey) os [Ny ul PAISPISUOD BQ |IM SONSSI ojer) pue Bupued

usled

juspisey |

Alejnbal sied se “|ooyas 0} UsIp|Iyd I8y} Y|em Oum Sn 1o}
snouabuep A|Buisealour Buiwoseq si 3} “s|gejieAe jou si Buiyied
pue paxo0|pub swodeq Speos Se [00Yds 0} UBIP|IYD JiIsy)

196 0} Bu)|66n1s sjuaied siseq Ajiep e uo sseuym | -bupued
pajjonuodun pue olel) ul 9seaudu| BulAiom pue juesipubis

B 9peW dABY SJoquinu Pasealou| "UoeoNpa Jisy) uo
8)eJ)US2U0D 0} WY} 4o} Japiey st ) Aibuny si plIyo e Ji Jey) 1oe}
usAold e sI )l 8IS W,| "Youn| JIvy} ysiuy 0} N0 Ue Ul paysnu
Buleq eJe usJpjiyo Jey) pue Bupmoiosano o} anp passbbe)s

aQ [IIM saWi youn| Jey) pawiojul uaaq Ajjusdal eAey |
"slaquinu sy} uiym Jsof Bulwoosq ale Aayy

pue "wool ybnous jou si ssay) Jey) sulejdwod sspybnep Aw

Se ‘9]qepojuwooun ale s8l|quISsse ‘Papmold S| ||ey Jauulp sy
"aJnny J1ay} Ui seleiq)| asn

pue peaJ 0} ualp|iyd Aw Buibeinoous o) jeyuswiiep si Aeme
Annoey [ooyos diseq siyy Bunie) [es) | pue ‘Aleiqi| e 0} Ssa90e
Aluo 118y} si siy) Areuqj| [ed0] 8y} 0} 0B Jou op usIp|IyY AW

ioo} peaJbe useq Apeaije aaey jey) Jjing Buiaq swWooisse sy
Joy ‘BuloBuo ase syIom Is|iym Aleiqi e 4o 8sn InoyIm Apuaiind
aJe uaIplIyo 8y} yey) Ajusdal Ino punoy "Jeak jse| alay)

pauejs Jojybnep Aw usym o) pasedwod [0oyos By} JB uaIp|IyD
06 ex® ue oq ||Im aiey) uay} Ag ‘910z ul esey) Bunuels

aq M PIIyo puz Aw pue uondsdas ul Auawnd plIyd | aAey |
"SYIOM

Buip)ing ey} Jsurebe siojoey sy YBlomINo Jou SBOP NS SIY}

Inq ‘Buipuny pue sanI|Ioe} BIJXS BAIDSI ||IIM [00YDS By} |00YIS
ay) Buipuedxa Aq jey) 1dedoe pue uoisn||i ou Japun we |

Ly Juspuodsay

peaye sa06b siy) JI sweys jeslb

B 8q ||m )l Ing pessed uasq Apeaule aney sueid ay) j0adxa |
"JoAd 0s Jeym Ajunwiwod sy o} s)ysuaq Aue 8as Jouue? |
'9|qII8) SN MOU [00YDS

8y} punou Bupiied ay) pue [ooyos abe|iA e aq JaBuoj ou [m j|
‘looyos wuey abeuosied

Je }iinq Buieq swoousse|d> mau ay) o} 108lqo ABuous |

gy Juspuodsay

Page 83

sosuodsay 10s0doid pue sjuspuodsay WOy SJULUNIO)) UoHeIussaIdey :B7 XIANHIIY



APPENDIX 2a: Representation Comments from Respondents and Proposer Responses

mount the pavement to pass oncoming cars. There are no
facilities to assist the children cross the road near the school.
With the corners of Briscoe / Farm Road and Allen / Farm
Road being a challenge for most adults to safely cross.
Ultimately my major concern is the local Roads, they will not
be able to safely cope with the increased traffic that will come
with increased numbers. The roads cannot cope as it is.
Emergency services would be slowed down as they would be
unable to manoeuvre through the roads at busy periods. |
myself live down farm road and myself and other residents are
unable to access their own properties with their vehicles.
There is inadequate public transport to support the numbers
that will need to use them.

On another note | also have massive concerns about the
social development of children attending a school of this size.
The transition between nursery - reception is already a big
change in their life. Putting 4/5 year old children into a school
of this size may be overwhelming and upsetting and take a
longer period to adjust to school life. The small playground
has already gone!!! Due to the building of the new
classrooms.

Parsonage Farm Primary School is stated as a community
school, The school is rapidly losing its community spirit and
will no longer serve as a community school if these expansion
plans are agreed. When | selected this school as the school |
wanted her to attend seemed like a perfect school for her now
facilities have been taken away and the school is being run
more like a business rather than "the children are the most
important thing" as was relayed to us during our initial school
visits

Respondent 48

Would just to say. My two children went to this school. Was a
lovely village school in their day. Can't see what will be
achieved be doing this work. That was probably already |
passed. Parking in Allen Rd already chaos nowhere to park.. |
am a resistant in Allen Rd. And see the chaos it causes. . It's

A Parent

made to improve upon existing situations, but consultation is undertaken with Highways
advisers in order to develop measures which will help to mitigate some of the additional
impact

Parsonage Farm is a good school that is popular with pupils and parents, and we are
confident that the strong leadership at the school will ensure that the school continues to be
successful, popular and the focal point for the community.

Parking and traffic issues will be considered in full so that appropriate improvements or

Page 84

46



Ly

‘looyos 8y} 0} 8S0|9 SaAl| oym ApogAue 1oy
se ||om se Bujuies| pue Buiyoes) asoy) Joj Yyjoq wnwiuiw e o0} uoidnisip desy o) Wie am pue
sjooyos Atewd je sjosfoid Buipiing Jolew Buibeuew 4oy piodsl yoeJ} JUS||99Xe UE dARY M

"UOI1ONJISUOD JO s¥eam 8y} Bulnp ualp(iyd
3y} woyj aleredss Ao 1dey pue papieoq oq 9SINOD JO ||IM BYS [enjoe jey) ‘sawl Buisop
pue Buluado |00yds je INDJ0 O} S|BAOLUSI S)IS PUE SBLIBAIISP JO[BW PIOAR |IM 1By} SS|NPayds
O} JOM 0] SJOJOBJJUOD By} dJINbal M AL "UIBOUOD BUO Jaquinu JNO St AJajes S,ualpliyDd

‘Auoud
1saybiy sy} usalb si spdnd jo Aunoss pue Ajojes ‘esejsm sy} pue uonesnps Jo Ajenb
8} Jey) ainsus 0} Hoye AIaAe a3ew sm ‘sjooyds Ino o} spew abueyd e st a1y} JOABUSYMN

‘lesodoud uoisuedxs |eoisAyd

3y} Jo Yed se palapisuod 8q ||s Aew seale Jayjo pue abejs Ajqisesy je (jis sI ubisap ayl
"WININDLLIND JOOPINO 8y}

Hoddns o} JepJo ul [[om se adeds Aeid Joopino Buysixe sy Buipesbdn aq [IM em pue jing aq
lm punolBAeld paiyy e — ejqejieAe aoeds Aejd Jo Junowe oy} 8seaIOUl JOB) Ul [IM 9M pasibe
SI uoisuedxa ay} §| '|o0Yds J4f B 0} papuedxs aq O} |00YdS By} Joy Ayoeded ays S| a1y

joeduwi [euonippe 8y} Jo awos ajebiiw o} djay [IIm Yyoiym
sainsesw dojeAap 0} J8pJo Ul JSSIAPE [BUIIXS UB pue wea] sAemybiq ay) yyum uasepspun
8q |I!m uoneynNsuod Inqg ‘suoien)is Buysixe uodn saoidwi 0} BpeW Bq JOUURD SIS)UBIENS)
'sansst ay} Bunebniw jo sAkem aiojdxa 0) paajoAul |le Aq epew si poys juiol e pue sessso0id
Bujuueid Buunp Ajsnouss Auaa uaye) si yoiym Buiylewos st oiyel pasealoul Jo joedw sy

Pa1apIsuod AJiny aq ||Im SUOHIPUOD JO SUOEPUSWIWOI3] AUB PUB Pa)NSUOD
aq |Im wes} shemybiy oy} ‘ssecosd Buluueld ayy ybnosy) ‘spew aq pinod sabueyo
Jo syuswaenoidwi sjeudoisdde jey) os |In) ul PBISPISUOD B |IM SBNSS| JlEl} pue Bunyeq

“Ajunwiwod sy} Joy Juiod [0y 8y pue Jejndod ‘|nysseoons
8Q 0} SSNURUOD |00YIS By} Jey} aInsua ||Im |00yds ay) je diysiapes| Buons sy} Jey) JuUspyuod
eJe am pue ‘sjualed pue s|idnd yum sendod s) jeyy jooyos poob e S| wie{ obeuosied

"PaJapIsuU0d A||n} 8q {|Im SUORIPUOD JO SUOHBPUSWIWO9S] AUE PUB Pa)NSUOD
8q |m wes} skemybiy ey ‘sseooid Buuueld sy ybnosyl ‘epew aq p|nod sabueyo

juapisey
Ausied

"looyos Jsbue| e epew aq wieq abeuosied
pinoys pesiwoidwod Ajsnouss a8q pinom  sIyl |98 op
| pue Ajgjes si Janamoy aiay souepodwi jsowdn o juiod ay)

‘peaye ob sabueys s|geoorslll assy) pjnoys

}@sdn 8q p|NOM pue uoseal e 10} [00YDS SIYl pajosjes sjus.ed
SB 9\ "Jlejun Wass Seop YdIym uoisioap e uo Buueq ou saey
pinom Asyj 1ybiu jse| sutaouod asay) Buioloa Jsye pue)sispun
INg pejogje sseoeds od/salquasse  /sawl)  Jauulp  Yim
Os|e [009s 8y} O} [ejuswISp ©q PINOM }i [98} Op | Jusled e sy
‘uoisioap Aue Bupjew

910J8q JUNOJOE Ojul SJa)jew asay} aye} 0} NoA abin pinom |
"sewll} asey) Buunp ease sy} ur arsymAue pasinbal

aJom seoines Aousbiswa Aue jI aq pnom enssi snouss
8Jow UsAS Uy ‘speol Buipunouns ay} 1o peoy ua|y ybnouy)
189 ay) 106 0} 9|qissodwit st i Se WAOE E/SH'Z PUB G| 6/WEQE'S
Buunp 1o Jeo Jlsy; ove} Jouued Asyy |98} pue ‘|ooyds sy}
0} 8s0|0 AUsA ‘@s0lD S10qQy Ul 8A]| sjualed Aw Sy} WO 8pISy
“Jayuny no Bupped/oylen

ysnd Auo pinom peos Bupyed ou e peoy wieq Bunepy
'1e0 Aq Jybnoiq eq o} Atessedsu ) Buuspusl pjaye Joyuny
woyy Buneaes aq Ajsnoingo |m sjidng "uaddey o} Buniem
Juepiooe ue ‘olydosjseled aq pinom oiyely ayy Buiseasoul
pauleouUod We | Se Je} Sy ‘9q AeW JUSpIOUl 8y} [BIAL}
MOY Jojjew ou ‘Juspioul Ue JnOYHM [0oyos 0} Aem Ino ajebineu
0} s|qissodw Jsowle ) seyew sajeb ay) je Buiddosp olued
pue Buiddols ‘sAemonllp Jono payied ‘payued e|qnop sied
"Spuey umo JnoA Ul 8l JnoA Bupye) 0} junowejue) s |0OYdS
0} uos Aw Bupjiem quaseud je s| J sy “Joyuny Aue paysnd aq
ayejul 8y} pinoys |ooyos 8y} 0} Jusdelpe s}ealls [enuspIsal ay)
punole sjoadse Ajajes ay) Buipiebal suleou0d snolss aAey |
‘Juspisalfualed e se smalA Aw 1o)siBal o} Alessaoau |l jje)

| 3ybiu 1sE[ [00YOS 2y} Je uoissas uo doip ay} Buipusye Jayy
6v Juspuodsay

‘aljed
J,uop Ajsnoinqo sueid ay) Yoeq oypn * oAl a|doad 8say) sisym
mouwy o} Bunsassiul aq pinom 3 "usddey o) Buniem Juspiooe ue

Page 85

sosuodsoy 10s0doid pue sjuspuodsay] WoIj sJusuNuo)) uoneiussaidoy 27 XIANAIIYV



APPENDIX 2a: Representation Comments from Respondents and Proposer Responses

Respondent 50
Please note my objection to the proposal to expand the

capacity at Parsonage Farm Primary School from 486 pupils
to 840 pupils.

Since the fairly recent increase in admissions from 60 to 90
that happened in 2012/2013 - which obviously still has not
filtered through to all years - there have been noticeable and
unacceptable increases in the levels of traffic and road
congestion caused by increased volumes of cars and lack of
parking facilities. This is already an issue for residents and
even without the above proposal the situation will continue to
worsen based on changes to admissions already in place.
The changes in 2012/2013 increased pupil numbers from 420
to 630 and these new proposals will add an additional 210
pupils effectively doubling the number of pupils at this site in
under a 10 year period - with no evidence of any solutions to
the already significant traffic, parking or child safety issues
within the proposals.

This does also not factor in the additional impact to residents
of increased noise and pedestrian traffic in the surrounding
areas.

It also takes the number of pupils at this school to 120 per
year admission - in line with the highest in the borough.

| believe there is strong objection from both residents and
parents alike which the school or council do not seem to care
about.

Despite strong objections in the initial consultation from
parents and residents a decision was made to still to proceed
with this proposal. Does this mean that regardless of local
opinion this proposal will proceed? Following a rejection by
the school board to proposals at Upminster School - the
decision not to proceed has already been made.

I note that despite an increase in admissions already current
development proposals only provide 3 additional classrooms
for the extra form in each of the seven years.

Surely it makes sense - given the scale of the need to
consider other schools in the area or a complete new build for

Resident

Parsonage Farm was a 3FE school but as the numbers were quite low in previous years the
school rolls declined and the school had less pupils on roll. The school had three mobile
classrooms on site and these were taken off as they were no longer needed. The pupil
numbers in the area started to increase in September 2012 and the school started taking 90
pupils since. The cohort size will increase on a yearly basis and the school is having
permanent classrooms being built to replace the mobile class. If the expansion to 4 FE is
agreed then the school will take 120 in Reception in Sept 2015 and again the cohort size will
increase on a yearly basis rather than becoming a 840 place school on the 1 Sept 2015

Under the Education and Inspections Act 2006, Section 7, a local authority may publish a
notice under the section inviting proposals for the establishment of certain types of new
schools. However, Havering is currently considering the expansion of existing schools. This
is because identified local need in Havering is spread across a wide geographical location
and a single school in one location could not effectively address the demand that has been
identified. There are strong educational benefits in building on the success of one or more of
our popular and high performing schools where there is an established and strong Senior
Leadership Team

The extra school places are created for local children as we have planned to ensure that
any extra places created are close to the area where there is identified additional need. Our
aim is to ensure that there are enough places to allow children to attend a local school if
they chose to do so. We are required to follow school admissions rules as set out in The
Admissions Code 2010 in allocating places within any school

A larger school will give more possibilities to retain high quality teaching staff and provide a
more diverse curriculum through the use of additional resources and funding. A larger
school can also provide more flexibility for personalised learning.

School leaders believe it is very important to retain their individual ethos for the school and
will ensure this is a priority.

The school is confident that the benefits from having a larger school will enable them to
provide an excellent education for all the pupils that attend the school

Page 86

48



6V

se Bujuses| pue Buiyoes) ssoy) 1o} Uloq WNWIUIW B 0} uondnisip doay 0} Wie am pue SjooyoS
Asewud je sposfoid Buipjing Jofew Buibeuew oy piodal soel) Jus|[@oxa ue aAey opn “Aluond
1saybiy sy} usalb si spdnd Jjo Aunoss pue Ajgjes ‘siejem 8y} pue uoneanps jo Ajjenb
SU} Jey} ainsus 0} Loy AJeAe axew em ‘S|0oYds JNo 0} apew SBUBYD B SI 818y} JOASUSY

‘wnwiulw sinjosqe ue o) yday si uoldnisip a|qissod Aue
18y} 8.nsus o} sisied/sjualed pue sI0uIaA0b ‘Yels |00yds ay) Yim JayjaBoy 3om [IIm J1ouno)
®UL "0} psemio] 300| 0) Bupioxas BulylaWOS pue ainjusApe ue se I 8as o) Ajay| ale uaip|iyo
Auew pue uondnusip jsow ploAe ueo seiped e Jo uoljesado-09 |} ay) yum Buluued [njeien

610z 1das | 8y} uo jooyos aoe|d Opg e Buiwoosq uey) Jayjel siseq AjJeah e uo asealoul
lIim 82is 1JoYod sy} uleBe pue 6|0z 1deg ul uondesay Ul 0z | @M} |IIM |00YDS By} UsY) poalibe
S| 34 ¥ 0} uoisuedxa sy} y| "SSe|O d|Iqow ay) eve(das 0} Jing Bulegq swoolssed jusuew.sd
Buiney si jooyos syl pue siseq Alieek e uo aseasoul [Im 8zIs HWoyos sy ‘aouis sidnd
06 Bure} pape)s jooyds sy} pue z10z Jequisydas ul 9SBaJOU| 0} payels eale ay) uj sloqunu
Ildnd 8y ‘pspasau sobuo| ou aiem Asy} se yo uaye} alom 8S9Y) pue 8)IS U0 SWOOISSE[D
9llqow 3.y} pey [00yds 8y ‘|joJ uo s|idnd Jema) pey |00YdS U} puB PaUIDBP S||0J [O0YDS
9y} sieah snoiraud ul Mo| 8linb aJem s1aquinu sy} SB JnNq [00YdS J4E B SEM wJe abeuosiey

juased y _

Aien @on0u Aiojniels sy} uo siequinu idnd sy puy osje |
¢9bes |esodoud uy Ajuo si jey) sseyd

puodss e yym pasibe useq Apealle sey jey) uonoss e Jnoge
solou uanlb pue pesisiw Buleq am ale Aypy "youepN Yigz
3y} uo paysiignd pue JajsyjoH Aor Aq uspum sonou AIojne}s
8y} ul pafe|dsip SI eyl dul B EBIA PEOJUMOP JOj S|qe|leAe
S| Jey) |esodosd ey8|dwod 8y} ul papnjoul SI JI 8snessq
sjuased jsBuowe uoisnjuod Jo Jo| e Buisnes si siy) pue peaibe
uaaq Apealje sey suo aseyd ‘seseyd g o} Jojas suoisuedxa
pesodoid 8y sseym si Buipesisiw puy | uondes ayy
‘aJnjny

Jlsyl uo eney |m uoisuedxe Sy} 1089ye 8y} o) spebas ul
uonewuJojur sseoo.d Ajlenjoe o) swi ybnous souapisal/sjusied
usAIb jou sey eulpesp uoposlqo sioq Aep ayr |yun
uoissas uj doup e Bulaes) jey) (9o} osje | ‘poalbe Apesie sem
uoisidoep ay} ji suondelqo Bumiwans swiy Buipuads uo juiod
Ou 8q p|jnom 818y} 0s ‘pessed usaq Apealje JoB} Ui SABY HJOM
pasodosd essay) uoisssidwi ay) Jopun ase Asy} se Buisoddo
o|doad jo jo| e paddois eney Aew ssioeINOORUI BSBY) JBY)
|98} os|e | "joauiooul Alenjoe) pue Buipes|siw ao1j0u Alojnjels
8y} punoj aney | jey) ppe Ajsil | ued Inqg ‘suonoslqo Aw oy
uoseal Jo Jaqwinu e aAey | ‘looyos Asewnd wiey sbeuosied
jo uoisuedxa sy} o} suonoslqo Aw ssaidxe 0} ey pinom |
1G juspuodsay

‘sjuapisal

|e00| pue sjuased Bunsixa Ji sBuijes) ay) aydsep - puedxs

0} sioulanob pue jooyos ay) Aq ssaubulim pue seoeld jooyos
mau Joy paau e Jayjebo) buliq Aldwis Aay "senssi jueasjoal ay)
10 ||e ssaippe jou op pue Buoim ale epew Bujeq suoisioap sy
‘uojuido Aw U1 paIapISUOd 84 JoU PiNOYS [00YDS BY) pue
Sjuspn}s [BUOKIPPE 8S8Y) 3)EPOWWOIE 0] 8ords 9|qe|ieAe
fenusjod ayy yum |00yds [eo0] AJuo auy) jJou si wie sbeuosiey

"UdINyduloH Yinog pue weyuiey ul puewasp pajedionue
Joaw 0} JusIoINsS 8q pinom - wieq abeuosled je asealou
[euonippe siy} Buipnjoxs - sjesodoud jusind ay} jey) swasss |
‘ybnoioq ayp

Page 87

sosuodsay 1osodold pue sjuopuodsay] WOy SpusUIo)) uoneiuasaidsy o7 XIANIddY



APPENDIX 2a: Representation Comments from Respondents and Proposer Responses

confusing and unclear. it refers to us as a three form entry
proposing to go to a four form entry. it currently states our
capacity is only 486 (these numbers are not consistent with a
three form entry rolled out throughout the whole school) our
current capacity should state 630 if were are a three form
entry for the entire school. (which if | am correct will be the
case form sept 2014)

My major concern is the safety of my children, this includes
the travelling to and from school safely, 1 feel this proposed
expansion will put this in jeopardy as the infrastructure of
the surrounding road will not be able to cope, if there is a need
for emergency services at busy school run times the response
times will inevitably be increased due to vehicle volumes
potentially putting lives at risk.

Health and safety is another issue with building works whilst
my children are at school. There have already been
complaints to the school in regards to a dangerous gate
that was a result of the current expansion, this took a number
of weeks to be rectified, and in my opinion is not satisfactory
when risk assessment and method statements should have
been carried out in advance. It show poor management of the
current project, which is only a small project in comparison to
the second phase you are proposing. If the current project is
not being managed satisfactory what reassurance do we have
that any future works will be carried out in the correct manor
with our children's safety being top priority.

Overcrowding of playgrounds, dinner hall, and assembly are
considered another safety issue as personal space will be
limited, potentially causing more tension amongst piers. For
weaker and shy children a school of the proposed size will be
intimidating and potentially cause a child to become more
withdrawn. again with the proposed expansion you will take
away any personal touch of the school, it will not be possible
to keep the friendly reception that children are welcomed to in
the mornings with a "Good Morning Bobby" "Lovely to see you
Hannah" from a chirpy friendly member of staff waiting for
them at the gate, it quiet simply will not be possible for staff

well as for anybody who lives close to the school.

In many cases, building contractors will run awareness raising sessions for pupils which
highlight health and safety issues around building sites and will undertake supervised tours
for children to see the work taking place.

There is site capacity for the school to be expanded to a 4FE school. If the expansion is
agreed we will in fact increase the amount of play space available — a third playground will
be built and we will be upgrading the existing outdoor play space as well in order to support
the outdoor curriculum.

The design is still at feasibility stage and other areas may still be considered as part of the
physical expansion proposal.

Parsonage Farm is a good school that is popular with pupils and parents, and we are
confident that the strong leadership at the school will ensure that the school continues to be
successful, popular and the focal point for the community.

Page 88

50



IS

JUswuIsA0Y 'sasse|o Joble| uesw Ajedonewolne jou saop |00yds Jeble| e Jnq Jaydes)pesH
pue Apog Buiuianos) sy 1oy Jsliew e si (azis J18y} 210j818Y} pue) pasiueblio ale sasse|d MOH

100U2s 8y} pusiie jey s|idnd sy} ||e 1o} uolEINPS JUB||99X8 UB 8pIAcid

0} wayj s|jqeus [im jooyds sabie| e Buiney woly sjysusq sy} Jey) JUspyuod Si [00Yds oyl
‘Aoud e s| siy) ainsus [Im

puUB [00yds 8y} IO} SOYje [enplAlpul Jiay} ulejal o) juepodwi AUSA SI }i 9AB119q SIopes| [00YoS
‘Buiuses| pesijeuosiad oy Ajjiqixaly 810w apircId OS|e ued jooyds

Jobue| v ‘Bulpuny pue se80in0Osal |euolippE JO @SN By} YBNOJY} WNNOLIND SSIBAIP BI0W
e apiroud pue yejs bulyoes) Ayjenb ybiy urejes o) senijqissod aiow anib |m |0oyos Jable| v

‘lesodoud uoisuedxs jeoisAyd

8y} Jo Led se palepisuod aq |jis Aew seale Jayjo pue abejs Ayjiqisesy i s s ubisap ay|
"WININ21UIND JOOPINO ay)

Hoddns o} Japio ul [[em se adoeds Aejd Joopino Bupsixe sy BuipesBdn ag [Im am pue }jinq oq
lm punoibAerd payy e — e|qejieAe soeds Aejd Jo Junowe By} @seaIoul 198 Ul [IM aM pasibe
S| uoisuedxe au} §| '|ooydos J4f B O} papuedxa oq O} |00YdS By} Joj Ajoeded ays S| asy |

awooe(q [|,8Y 8sImMIBY10 UaAIB uliNsul Sy 10} youn| |jny

S1Y B8 0} Spssu pue dljeqelp B S uos A "uoneonps Jisy) uo
9JeJjusdU0d 0} Way} Joy Jeptey si i AiBuny si pjiyo e Ji 1eyl 19e)
usAoud B st )1 eIns W, "ydun| JIdy} Ysiuy 0} 10 Ue Ul paysni
Buieq e.e usip|Iyd 18y} pue Buipmoioisao o} enp paisbbels aq
[lIM sawl} youn| ey} pswioju) usaq Ajjuadsl aAeYy | ‘siequinu
By} uIyam 1s0] Bujwosaq ale Asy) pue sjgelojwodun

9le sal|quIssse ‘Papmold SI ||By Jauulp 8yl "aimny

JISY} Ul seLlelql| 8sn pue pesal 0} uap|iyo Aw Buibeinoosua

0} [eyuswiep si Aeme Ajljioe) [ooyds diseq siy) burye) [esy

| pue ‘Aseiq| e 0) Ss900B AJUO JIBY} SI SIY} AJelq)| 1eoo| ay) o) ob
Jou op uaJpiyo A\ joo) peaibe usaq Apeauje aaey jey) jing
Bureq swoousseo ay) Joy ‘Buiobuo aie syiom isjiym Aleiqy e Jo
asn Jnoyum Ajjusaind ale ualp|iyd sy} Jey} A)jusodal Jno punoy |
‘GLOC

Jaqus)dag ui jooyog wie abeuosied uels pliyo 1sebunoA
Aw eney o) adoy pue uondesey ul AJusLIND PjYd BUO SARY |
"syiom Buipiing ay) jsuiebe siojoey ay) yblemno Jou seop

[InS SIY) Inq ‘Buipuny pue Sai)i|Ioe} B1IXS SAI9981 [|IM |00YIS 8Y)
looyos ay) Buipuedxs Aq jey) }dedoe ue UoIsN||I Ou Japun We |
ZG Juapuodsay

‘mou afejueape

Jisy) o} pesn Bujeq jou Buipuny Juaund Jivy) sI AYAL “HBueq

L1ON M oym s|idnd jua1ind asneo [im sjesodold assuy) jey)

uondnusip pue j08)Je ay} Inoge ybnoy} sjjl| pue UBJP|IYD 2NNy
0} 06 uoisuedxa siy} 1o} syyoUSq pue Buipuny (e Jey) swass j

"IN0 palued Buiaq ase sylom Bulping 1siym

s|idnd jus.ino o} uondnusip Jayuny Buisnes Ajjenuajod uiebe

‘sensst 9S8y} Yjm 8dod 0} UOIONIISUOD JBYNy Jo) pesu e aq

usy) |m alay) pesye ob o] sem )i ji uoisuedxe pesodoud ay)

Bumoyjo; uesw siy) saop ‘s|iey youn| [euonippe Joj jesodoid
8y} uiyym sanijioey Buisealou] Jo uolUSBW OU S| 818y

"S18yoes) 0] UMOoUuy|

ale Aay) Jey) painsseal pue ‘@Indas pue Jes [(IM Asy) aisym

sjooyos Buiwoojem Ajpusiy o} 0B 0} 8AJesEp USIPIYD INQ
‘way) 19846 0] sweu s,ualp|iyd Opg Jequiswsal O} slaquisw

Page 89

sosuodsoy 10s0doid pue sjuspuodsay] WoIj sjusunuo)) uoneussarday ;27 XIANAddY



APPENDIX 2a: Representation Comments from Respondents and Proposer Responses

extremely ill. Getting the children into school through a small
single gate is a game of dodge at present and this will become
harder with the increase of children and parents. The queue's
in reception for dinner tickets etc is long at the best of times
which again will become worse.

The already increased numbers have made a significant and
worrying increase in traffic and uncontrolled parking. | witness
on a daily basis parents struggling to get their children to
school as roads become gridlocked and parking is not
available. It is becoming increasingly dangerous for us who
walk their children to school, as cars regularly mount the
pavement to pass oncoming cars. There are no facilities to
assist the children cross the road near the school. With the
corners of Briscoe / Farm Road and Allen / Farm Road being
a challenge for most adults to safely cross.

Ultimately my major concern is the local Roads, they will not
be able to safely cope with the increased traffic that will come
with increased numbers. The roads cannot cope as it is.
Emergency services would be slowed down as they would be
unable to manoeuvre through the roads at busy periods.
Residence are unable to access their own properties with their
vehicles. There is inadequate public transport to support the
numbers that will need to use them.

On another note | also have massive concerns about the
social development of children attending a school of this size.
The transition between nursery - reception is already a big
change in their life. Putting 4/5 year old children into a school
of this size may be overwhelming and upsetting and take a
longer period to adjust to school life. The small playground
has already gone!!! Due to the building of the new
classrooms.

Parsonage Farm Primary School is stated as a community
school; The school is rapidly losing its community spirit and
will no longer serves as a community school if these
expansion plans are agreed.

| legislation on Key Stage 1 class sizes limits the number of infant children in a class to 30
pupils per teacher.

The impact of increased traffic is taken very seriously during planning processes and a joint
effort is made by all involved to explore ways of mitigating the issues. Guarantees cannot be
made to improve upon existing situations, but consultation is undertaken with Highways
advisers in order to develop measures which will help to mitigate some of the additional
impact

Parsonage Farm is a good school that is popular with pupils and parents, and we are
confident that the strong leadership at the school will ensure that the school continues to be
successful, popular and the focal point for the community.

52

Page 90



€S

G0z 1des | 8y} uo jooyds aoeld g e Bulwooaq uey) Jayiel siseq AlJesh e uo asealou |
llim 821 Loyod ay) ulebe pue G0z 1des ul uondasay ul 0z | SXe} [|IM |00yds ay) usy) paaibe
S| 34 ¢ 0} uoisuedxs ay} j| "ssepo ajiqow ay) adeidss 0} }ing Buleq swooissed Juauewsad
Buiney si jooyos sy} pue siseq Aeak B uo esealoul |IM BZIS JOYDD By 1 9ouls sjidnd
06 Bunie} pspiess |0oyos 8y} pue z10zZ Jequisjdes Ul 8SES10UI 0} POLE]S BSIE BU) U sJaqunu
lldnd ay] ‘papesu Jabuo| ou aiem Asy} SB JO USHE) BIOM BSBY] PUB BYS UO SWOo0ISSEe|D
9jlqow 881y} pey |ooyos ay] ‘|jos uo sjidnd Jema) pey |00YOS Sy} PUB PaUIjoap S||0J |[O0YDS
3y} sieak snoinaud Ul mo| 8)inb alem siequinu ay) Se JNq [00YoS J4E B SEM Wie obeuosiey

fesodoud uoisuedxa |eaisAyd

U} Jo Jed se paJspisuod aq ||is Aew seese Jayjo pue abejs Ajjiqisesy je (s st ubisap sy
"WININ2LIND JOOPINO By}

Joddns 0} Japuo uj jem se sdeds Aejd Joopino Bunsixe ey Buipesbdn a4 ||IIMm M pue }Inq 8q
lm punoibAeld puiy} e — s|qejieAe aoeds Aed jo junowe ay) aseslou 1084 Ul ||IM em paalbe
Sl uorsuedxs ay} J| "|ooyds J4p e 0} pepuedxa aq 0} 00Yds By} 4oy Ajoeded a)is S| BBy

1oedwi
[BUOlIppE 8y} Jo awos sebijw o} djgy (M YdoIym sainsesw dojeAdp O} JSPIO Ul SISSIApE
sAemybiH ypm usyepspun si uole}Nsuod Ing ‘suonenys Bujsixs uodn anoidwi 0} epew
8q jouued sesjueleny ‘sanss| ay) buiebniw jo sAem aiojdxe o) panjoAul e AqQ epew S| Hoye
Juiol e pue sesseooud Bujuueid Buunp Ajsnouss Aiaa usyey si oijel pasealou Jo joedwi sy

wnuwiuiw eynjosge ue o} 1dey si uondnusip ajqissod Aue
Jey} 8unsus 0} siaied/sjusied pue sIouIBA0B ‘Yels [00Yds BU} YIm Jayiebo) 3Jom [Im [1ounon)
3yl "0} pJemio} ¥oo| o} Bunioxs Buiylewos pue ainjusApe ue se }i 88s 0} Ajoy)| 918 UBJP|IYD
Auew pue uondnisip jsow ploAe ued ssiped e Jo uonesado-09 [IN} a8y} yum Bujuueld [njasen

"looyos 8y} 0} 8s0|9 S8AI| oym ApogAue o} se [|[am
se Buluies| pue Buiyoes) ssoy) Jo} Yjog wnwiuiw e o} uondrusip dosy| 0) Wie am pue s|ooyos
Asewud je sposfosd Buipjing Jofew BuiBeuew Joj pioosl yoel Jug|[®oXx8 ue aAey app ‘Atoud
1saybiy sy} ueaib si sidnd Jo Ajunoss pue Ajojes ‘aieyem sy} pue uonesnpa Jo Ayenb
9y} Jey} ainsua 0} Loys A1aAs B)ew em 'S|ooyds INO 0} spew dBUBYD B S| 8JaY) JOASUSUYM

juapisay
[200]
Ausled

Aq pajoessip 196 Ajuo [m sse|d Ul usippiyd 8y “Jom o) Buikly
SSB[D Ul 8Je sJay)o ajiym Bulhe|d apisino Buieq usip(iyd swos
Ul }nsal [IIm SIY L "Jooyos wioy a1y} e o} dn Buiob wey) 0)

anp palabbess Apeaije aie swp younT ‘pesebbe)s aq |m sawi
youn| pue sall yesiq ‘[0oyds 8y} ul ualp(iyd Auew os YlIpA b
"9sIoM

196 Ajuo im siyy “Asuinol sy snuuoo o) s|qe sI snq ay) os Jed
JI3y} SA0W pUe 3oeq 8WOo2 0} payled s| Jaasoym Joj Buniem
Jiayy Bunys 1snl dn pus sasnq ‘peo. wie4 pue peoy s0sug
jo uonounl ay} 0} 8sojo 00} Buned sjusied 0) anp usyo

8}IND '8N0l snq /82 pue G9| ay} Jo Ued S| peoy 80oslg ‘¢
‘wayy bupioolq sjus.ed ejeiepisuosul 0} anp seipadoud Jiay) Jo
N0 BWOD JO SSBO. JOUUED USYO SJUSPISSI DIBUM Jjas) peoy
wied ul Apenoiyed siewybiu e s| Bunjed ‘sesse Buipunouns
8y} pue YUoN peoy Jajsuiwdn ul asnoy Aw apisino

Bunyied dn pue Ajpaignopun |im £ay) ‘peoy US|y pue peoy
209sl1g JO spus yuou peod Jejsuidn ayj o} ysow|e Bunyied
Auauno ale sied aouis pue a|gnop jsow e M Bunued sy ‘Z
‘Bunjiem

8soUy} Joj ajesun A1eA aq ||Im SPEO] By} PUB SBWI} [00YDS

}e UMOp 8Alp 0] 8|qissodwl w0994 ||IM SPeO. 8y “Janaq Job
0} 6uiob Jou ase swejqoid JusiNd 8y} Jey} JNO }iom 0} sniusb
e 8ye} Juseop J| “Anoedes |nj e g 0} 9sealoul ||IM [00YDS
BU} Ul UaJp|Iyod Jo Jequinu ay} ‘jooyds wiioy e 0) Buises.oul
|O0YOs 8y} YHAA “PadJed sied Jo Junowe 8y 0} 8np J|lISPUB)s

B Je uayo s| oiyel) Buinow sy ‘jooyods ay) episino saul| Bezbiz
uo yJed Apenbaus sjusied pue ‘peol 8y} SSOIO 0) 8jesun )i
Bunew saAup ssouoe Ajjefaj)l yied sie) "sawiy |0oyos je Asnq
Alewalxe aie speos Bujpunouns ay} Jo Auew pue Jenoiued ui
peoy wled |0oyos sy} ul uaJp|Iyo 98 Uim Jussald Jy "jooyos
wouy pue o} Buijeael) syusied pue usipjiyo jo Ajages ay] ‘|

‘uonoalqo

loj suoseal Aw se Buimo||o} sy} JopISUOD ases|d JuspISal
[e20| pue jualed e yjoq se ‘weyuiey ul jooyog Aewid
wie sbeuosied puedxs o} sueld ay} 0} Bunoslqo we |
€6 Juspuocdsay

Page 91

sosu0dsay] 19s0do1d pue sjuSpUOdsay WO SJUSUIO)) uonejussaidey 27 XIANAdIY



APPENDIX 2a: Representation Comments from Respondents and Proposer Responses

those outside which is obviously not a good thing for the
children and results will inevitably drop due to this. Regardless
of how good the leadership of the school is, you will not be
able to stop a child in a class looking out at their friends
playing. Unless there were blinds which leads me to my fifth
point.

5. If the school is going to spend money, | would rather it be
spent of blinds for the classrooms so that children do not have
to shade their faces from the sun while trying to work.
Computer equipment, Library equipment which | understand
are greatly needed. You can't more children in the school if
the equipment they currently have does not accommodate the
school as it is at present.

6. The school has only recently been increased to a three
form school. We were not informed about this but it went
ahead without consultation. Would it not be better to let the
school go to full capacity with three forms first before making it
four forms. | am aware that the school was previously a three
form school as my older daughter was the last year at three
forms before they reduced down to two, however this does not
mean that they will be able to cope with this increase now.
The older experienced teachers who dealt with the bigger
school have now left and the teacher are younger
inexperienced teachers which in my opinion makes me err on
the side of caution. We do not know if they can yet deal with
three forms and you want to increase it to four so soon. Not a
well thought out idea in my opinion.

7. The head teacher is not a young woman and therefore will
be retiring no doubt in the near future. We are told that the
school has a "strong leadership" and is therefore capable of
managing four forms per year. What happens if the head
teacher retires within the next 8 years before the school is at
full capacity of 840. Another head may not be able to cope.
The schools levels would fall and the school would again be
under special measures.

8. While visiting Parsonage Farm Primary School last night to
the drop-in session where we spoke to council planning

Parsonage Farm is a good school that is popular with pupils and parents, and we are
. confident that the strong leadership at the school will ensure that the school continues to be
| successful, popular and the focal point for the community.

The school is confident that the benefits from having a larger school will enable them to
| provide an excellent education for all the pupils that attend the school
[

_ The drop in sessions/meeting is not compulsory and the Local Authority has fulfilled its
statutory duty regarding publishing statutory proposais

Page 92

54



139

Ajunwwod e sAY pINOYS PUE BaJE |BJUSPISAI B UIYIM S] )|
‘Apealje B1q 00} s1 3] “|ooYdS B} Ul Y3 SI [98) APUNWIWOD Jeym
Keme &gy |im 1eaA Jad uaip|iyo Auiy) Jeyjoue Aq Buiseasou)') |
‘uo Buiob sjeym

Jo ApogAiana wioju Luop nok j1 sBuijesy sjdoed jo ainoid ani
e 186 jJou ued noA “Jusem Jiay) ng S}oe} 8y} N0 puly pue Buoje
awo o} sjuapisal Buniaul s1eb jooyos ayy uo sonoU B ussq
9ABY pIN0OD 8J8Y| "Sjuapisal |ed0| Aue pip Jou ‘palnou 196

Jou pIp ¥ uo Jou 8|doad pue ulebe wajsAs |lews sy uo a|doad
0} Juss Ajuo sem Jybiu Jse| uoissas ul dosp ay} ‘slowieylN
"payosye asoyl Jo 9,001} Buiwiojul Jou Aq ybnouy) seob

} ains axew o} Buiky Ajesodind a1e [ooyos sy} Ji se sI ]| ") JO
Buiyiou mauy oym syusued o} usyods aAey | ‘uonesiyou Jaded
e 106 J0ou pIp oym we)sAs |lews sy} Uo Jou ale oym sjusled

40 mouy | ‘Jenamoy ‘|lesodoid sy} Jo UOHBIIIIOU PBAIDOS
8say) pue wajsAs jlews ay) 0} dn paubis aAey sjuaied

awog ‘|esodoud siy) Buipsebai sjualed jje yum Apusioyns
pajesiunwiwod jou sey Alewid wieq abeuosied 0|

¢218Y) ays s1 Aum usy) pea) o} ybnous

Buous j,usi Jeyoesipesy sy} §| yey sy} jo no peind Buiaq

8Je SUOsSEal Jey] JUIY) | 'SIOMSUB JUISlIp OM] °S|ge|ieA.

pue| ey} sey Apesue abeuosied sealaym juswdojorsp

8y} 1o} peseyoind 8q 0) pasu p|NOM pue| Jey} paless [eIolyo
Jayjoue pue ‘|esodoid ay} yum adoo o} ybnous Buous jou
Sem [00yos 8y} Jo diysiopeaT ay) Jey) pIes [BIOIO auQ ‘)l op
0} 8w} Joauad B USaq 9ABY PINOM }I ‘PSJBAOUS. JBBA JSB| Sem
abejlIA weyuiey souss Aleoads] ¢swi ay) ||e ebeuosieq oq
0} @Aey )i seop AYpA “popuedxa aq 0} USSOYD Jou alem Alewud
abe|IA weyuley se yons sjooyos Jayjo Aym payse pue
S[eIOIO JuaIalIp 0} 8)ods sjualed ‘uolssas ul-doip eyl IV 6
"yonw AuaA noA yueyy Ayusid st Jeak Jad swiuo) asiy)

pue suolsuedxs aiow o} sajeb ay) uado AJuo ||Im sIy) ‘©as

ued noA OS "1ey; op Jupinom Asy} ou Yo Aes 0} Jay pajradxa

| MON "pINod Aauy JI pinom Asu) sek pajdeal ays ‘esudins Aw
0] "JeaA Jad swio} XIS 10 Al 0} asealoul 0} buiob usy) aiom
Aay) Jeak Jad swioy 1oy JaYe ‘J1 JiBY} SEM Jey) UBLUOM UBISY
93} 8y} peyse | ‘lesodoud Sy} Ul PAAJOAUI SJBY]O PUB S|eIoIy0

Page 93

sosuodsay] 19sodoid pue syuspuodsay] woiy sjusunuo)) uonejuasaiday 27 XIANIIIY



APPENDIX 2a: Representation Comments from Respondents and Proposer Responses

feel to it. Too many children will remove this.

12. | have seen the plans on paper for the additional classes
to accommodate the increase in children. | was not happy that
the classes are being built on playground space. | put forward
my concerns and was told that they may expand the
playground where the grass currently is. This would then take
away part of their field. Also a running track is to be built
around the field which once again is going to take field(playing
in summer) area away. There will be double the children to
what there is now and half the play area. Does everyone
involved with this not realise that this is a stupid idea. They'll
need more space not less. Also due to the current extension
to a three form school, the lower school field which is used for
sports day and play, has been cut in half and half is going to
be paved for a small playground. This will make the school so
disjointed, its silly. Plus the wooded area of the school with
trees planted by children who originally went to the school
have been chopped down to make a nice little car park for the
teacher so they'll be able to park when parents are fighting
outside for parking spaces. Aren't they lucky! We live in an era
where we are trying to keep as much green space as possible
and yet here we have already knocked down a load of trees to
put in a car park and are taking away green play areas to
replace it with concrete. Wonderful! | bet the green charities
wouldn't approve, well nor do |. We were told at the drop in
session that play area has doubled. It doesn't take a genius
again to work out that if you're building on part of a piece of
land its taking the open land away not making it bigger.

To conclude, | am disgusted that the head teacher of
Parsonage Farm Primary has put this school forward for
expansion knowing that her parents would in the majority
object. |feel that the levels of teaching are already going
down so please consider this as another reason for my
objecting the expansion of the school. | do not believe they
would be able to cope with a further expansion.

| look forward to your reply once this stage of the proposal has
ended

Page 94

56



LS

|esodouid uoisuedxs |eoisAyd

8y} Jo ped se pasapisuod aq |Is Aew seale Jayjo pue sbejs Apjiqises) Je [is S ubisep sy
"WIN[N21IND JOOPINO 8}

Hoddns o} Jspio ut |lom se aoeds Aejd Joopino Bulsixe oy Buipesbdn aq [IlM @M pue }jinq aq
lim punoibAeld paiyy e — sjqejieae aoeds Aed jo Junowe sy asealoul 1B} Ul |IM oM paalbe
S uoisuedxs ay} J| "|ooyds J4¢ € 0} pepuedxe aq o} [00Yds By} 1oy Ayoedes ays S| aisy)

1oedw
leuonippe ayj jo swos ajebipiw o} djay |m yoiym sainsesw dojeAsp O} JOpIO Ul SISSIAPE
sAemubiH ypm uexepspun si UOREYNSUOD JnQ ‘suonenyis Bunsixe uodn anoidw| 0) spew
9q Jouued sesjueleNg "sonss| sy} Bunebniw jo sAem aiojdxs 0} paajoAul (e Aq opew sI Loy
Juiol e pue sesseoo0.d Buiuue|d Buunp Ajsnoues Assa usye) si ol paseaJloul Jo Joedw sy,

wnuwiuiw aynjosge ue o} 1day sy uondnusip sjqissod Aue
Jey} ainsua 0} sialed/sjualed pue sioussnob ‘yejs [ooyds ay) ypm Jayieboy yIom [Im [1PunoD
3yl "0} pJemio} 4oo| o} Bunioxe Buiylewos pue ainjusApe ue se )| 8as o) A[l| SIB UBIP|IYD
Auew pue uondrusip jsow pioAe ued ssijed |e jo uonesado-09 [In} 8y} yum Bujuueld |nyasen

"Jooyds 8y} 0} 8S0[9 SaAl] oym APogAUR o) SE [|[om
se Buluies| pue Buiyoes} asoy) Joj Yloq Wnwiuiw e o} uondrusip desy o} Wie am puUe s|00yos
Atewwnd je sjosloid Buipjing Jofew Buibeuew 1oy piodal Soel} JUS|[9IXS UB aney apA Aond
)saybly sy usalb s sidnd Jo Ajunoss pue Ajojes ‘aieyem ayy pue uoneonpa jo Ajenb
8} 1.y} ainsus 0} Hoya AJens Syew am ‘S|00yds JNo 0) apew sBuBYD B S| BJay} JOABUSYAN

Juspisay
(800

pue eale sy} ul Ajajes peol uo Joaye aAnebau Jayuny e aAey
‘eale pa)sabuod Apealje sy} 0) uolsabuoo jo Junowe abny

e ppe ||m ) “AemAue ul ybnolog ay) 10 syuspisal |B0| ‘UBIP|IYD
3y} Jyauaq jou |Im JuswdolsAsp siy) aaaljaq AjBuoss |

ii4eyuny sjuswaeoeld Bujjooyss jo yoe| ay) o} Buippe Ajuo
Juswdojsaep Buisnoy saissew e ypm aoejdal 0} jooyoss pue
alis pue| abny Bunsixe ue Yo Buyjies Aq Asuow Jo uoneanow
s|ouno) buusaeH sybiybiy siy) AjgIng “jooyas paysigelse
[Iem Buluonouny Aospad e o) Jusweoe|dal B Jou pue

|00yds [euoippe ue usaq aAeyY pInoys siy) Jybispuiy ui jng
peoy pusyinos uj }|inq usaq Sey |00YIS MBU B SO ¢ jonss|
Ue Jo ss8| 89 p|nom sjuswaoe|d Jo 3oe| sy} (ed w|g [ooyos
splojbuiuung se yons) pue| pue sjooyds [e20] JO PlOS Jou pey
|1oUNo2 [e00] 8y} §I Jey} 1o julod o) Juepodw) osie si }i (88 |
‘usIpiiyo [euonippe

8y} |le ul Buikisey oiyjes} pasealoul sy} 0} aNp SJuSpISal ||e pue
Wweyutey uo joedw [ejuswuuoliAua aAlebau Buiobuo ue aq [im
alay) peaye ob op sueid ay; JI ‘uleby ‘Jooyos ay} Jo uonessdo
Ajrep ey} 1dnusip 1gnop e jnoypm pue sswy Aejd Joopino
Buunp uaJpjiys ay) punoJe Ajienb Jie pasesosp ‘sewi Uossa)
Buunp uonoesisip abny asned [im yiom Buipjing Buiobuo

8y) ‘peaye ob sue(d sy} J| "ebe)s Buiuue|d je Ajuo s) uoisuedxs
pesodoud ayj se wiejouswale;s pioq Syl Jueliem o) 8|qe|IeA.
BOUSPIAS [enjoe) OU SI 818y} SE [EN}OB) UOU pUB SNoJoIpN| S
piyo Aw jo uoneonpa ay} Buosye jou Juswdojeasp pesodoid
8y} Buipsebal jooyos sy} Aq spew Bureq swie ajdss(
‘Jooyos wie4 ebeuosied e 0 Apesle s| jey) Jaquinu axyejul
aules ay} 0} sjooyos Buueaen Jayjo dojpasp o} |eIolBUaq
alow oq [|m )1 8Aslaq AiBuolls | Jeah Jad siidnd | se ms) se
Bunepowwoooe Buuaaey episul Sj00Yds Jaylo Yim ‘ybnoioq
8y} Joy sbeiae uey) Jobie| A|qeiapisuod Apeauje si ysiym Jeak
Jad s|idnd g sajepowwoooe Apealje |0oyos wie4 sbeuosied

"X98S3 weyuiey ul jooyss wie abeuosied

Je Jeah Jad siidnd oz - 06 WOoJ} el [enuue ay) puedxa
uiebe o} suerd ainin} ay) esoddo o} |lews siy} Buipuss we |
¥S Juspuodsay

Page 95

sosuodsay 1esodoid pue sjuspuodsay wol sjueurwo)) uoneussadoy g XIANAIIY




APPENDIX 2a: Representation Comments from Respondents and Proposer Responses

significantly increase pollution. Other local schools need to be
bought to the same intake before further development of those
already at a higher than average capacity. If the school and
local area had been designed to accommodate such high
numbers of children and traffic it would have been originally
designed that way when the school was originally built many
years ago.

Respondent 55
| wish to object to the proposal to increase the above school in

size. My reason is that the new places at the school will mean
children coming from outside the area to the school. This will
mean an increase in the amount of traffic, etc in the area with
parents bringing and collecting children from school. The
parking and traffic in the area is already bad and this will
increase it. | understand some children have to wait until 1pm
for the lunch as it is and this will make it worse.

| hope this application will be refused.

Respondent 56
| am writing to lodge my concerns regarding the above

proposals.

I do not believe the planned expansion of Parsonage Farm
Primary School is not going to be a positive decision for either
our children or the community of Rainham.

Whilst | accept the need for more school spaces for the
children who will be moving into this area with all the
planned/current developments our school is already struggling
to cope with the recent rise in pupils/classrooms. We as
parents can already feel the frustrations of a recent increase
in pupils with regards to the number of cars, being able to
safely drop children and pick them up in the increased crowd
which now surrounds the front of the school.

Our children complain about the noise of plant working and

Local
Resident

_ Parent

The impact of increased traffic is taken very seriously during planning processes and a joint
effort is made by all involved to explore ways of mitigating the issues. Guarantees cannot be
made to improve upon existing situations, but consultation is undertaken with Highways
advisers in order to develop measures which will help to mitigate some of the additional
impact

There is site capacity for the school to be expanded to a 4FE school. If the expansion is
agreed we will in fact increase the amount of play space available — a third playground will
be built and we will be upgrading the existing outdoor play space as well in order to support
the outdoor curriculum.

The design is still at feasibility stage and other areas may still be considered as part of the
physical expansion proposal

The impact of increased traffic is taken very seriously during planning processes and a joint
effort is made by all involved to explore ways of mitigating the issues. Guarantees cannot be
made to improve upon existing situations, but consultation is undertaken with Highways
advisers in order to develop measures which will help to mitigate some of the additional
impact

There is site capacity for the school to be expanded to a 4FE school. If the expansion is
agreed we will in fact increase the amount of play space available — a third playground will
be built and we will be upgrading the existing outdoor play space as well in order to support
the outdoor curriculum.

The design is still at feasibility stage and other areas may still be considered as part of the
physical expansion proposal

Page 96

58



6S

l!m punoibAerd paiyy e — sjqejieae soeds Aeid Jo Junowe sy} asessdul 198} Ul |IM 9m pasibe |

S| uoisuedxa auy} §| ‘|ooyds J4f e 0} pepuedxa aq O} |00Yds 8y} Joy Ayoedes ays sI ssoy ]

Aunwwod ay) Joy juiod [0} 8Y) pue Jeindod ‘|nyssaoons
8Q 0] SaNUIUOD |O00YDS BU} Jey) 8INsua ||Im [00YDs oy} Je diysiepea| Buols ay) jey) Jueplyuod
aJe am pue ‘sjuaied pue sidnd yum seindod si jeyy jooyds poob e s wie4 abeuosied

wnwiuiw 8ynjosge ue o} jday s| uondnusip ajqissod Aue
jey} ainsus 0} siased/sjusied pue SIOUIBA0D ‘Yels [00yds auy) Yim Jay}ebo) som |iIm [1ouno)
9yl "0} pJemio} yoo| 0} Bunioxs Bulylowos pue aINJUBAPE ue Se }I 88s 0) Aoy 818 UBJP|IYD
Auew pue uondnisip 1sow ploAe ued saiued |[e Jo uoiesedo-0d [Ny By} YIm Buiuueld |njeien

‘[00Y2s 8y} 0] 8S0|2 SOAI| Oym APOgAUR 0 SE ||oMm
se Buiutes| pue Bujyoes) esoy) Joj yjoq wnwiuiw e o} uoidrusip daay O} WIE SM PUB S|O0YDS
Arewud je spsfoid Buipjing Jofew Buibeuew oy P09l 3oBJ) JUS|[80XS UB BABY SN ‘Aond
Isaybiy sy} uanib si sidnd jo Ajundas pue Ajajes ‘erejem oy} pue UOHEINPS JO Ayjjenb
3y} jey) ainsus 0} Hoys AIaAe 9xew 8m ‘s|ooyds Jno o) epew sbueyd B S| a1ey) JOASUSYM

jusied y

‘uoljdedcal Ul | pue auo Jesk ul | '|ooydS Wie] ebeuosieq
Je ualpjiyd z oAey | ‘syiom Buiping sy} jsuiebe sioyey
ay} ybramno Jou saop |IBs Siy} Inq ‘Buipuny pue saniioe} enxe
BAI8281 ||Im [00Yds By} jooyos ay) Buipuedxs Aq jey) 1deooe |

/S juapuodsay

salewlld Jadng ojul way)

Buiwiny ysu pue wieq obeuosied oy swab sy esealoul
Jou - apisbuoje sjooyos Msu pjiNng 0} UONEISPISUOD B 8q
pinoys alay} ease dn jjinq ApeaJje ue u| sswoy mau Buip|ing J|
‘PaIN|Ip 89 jou pjnoys ydiym Ayjiqisuodsal

[e1o0s sn BAI6 pue sepunwWWod Mull Asyl ‘8|gen|eA
ale sdiysuonejas essy] ‘JOU}0 YOBD UM |00YDS O} JUSM y)im
JoeJBUI Sp Aw sjusied s,uaipjiyd By} JO ISOW pue AJUNWWod
J1ley) Aq payull sJe ualp|iyd JO SUORISUSS) "8SO|D 0S ale
oym Ajlunwwod arel e aAey 0} weyurey ul A4on| os aJe ap
"JaY)o Yyoes jnoge

8Jed oym spooyinoqybiou Ayjesy sainunu uin} Ul pue sjuased
usamiaq Jsni} spinq osje SIy] ‘Jeje WOl [9ABJ} OUYM 8SOU)
UBY} JOUjel peoJ 8yl umop Spiy upm Ajpess aiow osijeloos
0} pus} Asy) asnedsq sawney| ise| yolym sdiyspusiy pljos
abeinoous 0} se 0s S9JEWSSEO JIdY} Jeau 8Al| pinoUs SPIy
"'sowl) {|e Je 9ouapisal Jivy) 0} 8s0oo yJed

0} 8|qe 8q p|noys pajqesip ale oym asoy} pue sjdoad Auspie
[BO0T "S8)B8lD SIY} SaWNny 8u) Pue S}e8l)s Papmold Apeslie ay)
UO SJBD Ul 8SBBIOUl UB O} payul| SuJaduod Ayaies yum a|66nss
0} ®AeY 10U pINoYs Ajunwiwos Jisy} pue sjualed Jioy) ‘usIpiiyd
"lodsuel) sjeAudolqnd Buisn Japisuod 0} aAey

0} Jou se os |ooyos Asewud J1dy) 0} ybnous 8SO|D BAl pINOYS
Asy) -sAep spods pue sewp Aeid Buunp spisino punole
unJ o} sppf Jno Joy seale Joopino abue| Buidssy pue ssauyy
[eoisAyd Buisealour uo pasnooy aiow 8q PINOYS S|O0YS INQ
‘eale paaed sy}

Joy dn ps|ind sem Apusdas yolym o1 e Bunueld sisquiswal
obe sieak ¢ sjoun Jay asaym si siy] ‘uo Aep spods ‘pounjep
mou ‘Jay pey aouo Jsjybnep Aw soeds uo ded Jed e pjing
0} anunuoo Asy} se eole uondasel sy} apisino aeds Jo yog|

Page 97

sasuodsay] 10s0doiq pue sjuapuodsay] WOIJ SJUSUNUO)) uoreIussaxdoy ;27 XIANAIIY



APPENDIX 2a: Representation Comments from Respondents and Proposer Responses

My son told me recently that they are currently without use of
a library whilst works are ongoing, for the classrooms being
built that have already been agreed too! | feel this is unfair on
our children taking this facility away from them. The library
was a highlight of my sons week and enjoyed coming home
and showing us his book. The dinner hall is crowded, when a
school concert is put on its impossible to see your children
with the amount of patents already another 30 children per
year group is going to mean another 60 parents wanting to
see their children perform. | have recently been informed that
lunch times will be staggered due to overcrowding and that
children are being rushed in an out to finish their lunch. My
son very often comes home very hungry and finishes his lunch
on the way home from school because he hasn't had time to
eat it. The already increased numbers have made a significant
and worrying increase in traffic and uncontrolled parking. |
witness on a daily basis parents struggling to get their children
to school as roads become gridlocked and parking is not
available. It is becoming increasingly dangerous for us who
walk their children to school, as cars regularly mount the
pavement to pass oncoming cars. There are no facilities to
assist the children cross the road near the school. With the
corners of Briscoe / Farm Road and Allen / Farm Road being
a challenge for most adults to safely cross. My major concern
is the local Roads; they will not be able to safely cope with the
increased traffic that will come with increased numbers. The
roads cannot cope as it is. Emergency services would be
slowed down as they would be unable to manoeuvre through
the roads at busy periods. Residence are unable to access
their own properties with their vehicles. There is inadequate
public transport to support the numbers that will need to use
them. On another note | also have massive concerns about
the social development of children attending a school of this
size. The transition between nursery - reception is already a
big change in their life. Putting 4/5 year old children into a
school of this size may be overwhelming and upsetting and
take a longer period to adjust to school life. The small

be built and we will be upgrading the existing outdoor play space as well in order to support
the outdoor curriculum.

The design is still at feasibility stage and other areas may still be considered as part of the
physical expansion proposal

The impact of increased traffic is taken very seriously during planning processes and a joint
effort is made by all involved to explore ways of mitigating the issues. Guarantees cannot be
made to improve upon existing situations, but consultation is undertaken with Highways
advisers in order to develop measures which will help to mitigate some of the additional
impact

Whenever there is a change made to our schools, we make every effort to ensure that the
quality of education and the welfare, safety and security of pupils is given the highest
priority. We have an excellent track record for managing major building projects at primary
schools and we aim to keep disruption to a minimum both for those teaching and learning as
well as for anybody who lives close to the school.

Careful planning with the full co-operation of all parties can avoid most disruption and many
children are likely to see it as an adventure and something exciting to look forward to. The
Council will work together with the school staff, governors and parents/carers to ensure that
any possible disruption is kept to an absolute minimum

Parsonage Farm is a good school that is popular with pupils and parents, and we are
confident that the strong leadership at the school will ensure that the school continues to be
successful, popular and the focal point for the community

Page 98

60



19

1oedwl
leuonippe sy} jo swos sjebiiw o} djey (M yoiym sainsesw dojeAsp 0) JOpIO Ul SISSIAPE
sAemybiH ypm usyeuspun si uone)nsuod Ing ‘suonenys Bunsixe uodn aacidwi 0} apew
9q jouued sesjueleng "sanssi 8y} bunebniw jo sAem a10|dxa 0} paAjoAUl ||e AQ BpeW SI oS
Julof e pue sassao0ud Bujuue|d Buunp Ajsnouss AieA usye) S| o1y} pasEaIoU) JO 1oedw) sy

|esodoud uoisuedxs |eaisAyd

Sy} Jo ped se pasapisuod aq ||is Aew seale Joyio pue abejs Ajjiqisesy je |Ins si ubisep ay|
"WiNNoIIND 100PIN0 By}

Hoddns o} Jopio U |lem se aoeds Aejd toopino Bugsixe sy Buipesbdn aq [im am pue jjinq aq
lim punoibAeld piiy} e — sjqejieAe aoeds Aejd Jo Junowe sy} 8seaIOUl JOB) UI |IM M paaibe
S uoisuedxs 8y} J| ‘|ooyds J4p e o} papuedxe aq o} |00YdS 8y} Joj Ayoeded ayis S| aey L

wnuwiulw 8njosge ue o} }day s| uondnisip s|qissod Aue
Jey} ainsua o} sJaled/sjuaied pue sI0UIBA0B ‘Yels [00YIS By} YIm Jayjabo} YIom [Im |1ouno)
8yl "0} pJemio} ¥oo| o} Bunioxe Buiylowos pue ainjusApe Ue Se i 88s 0} Ajod| ale ualp|Iyd
Auew pue uondrusip jsow ploAe ued sojued |[e jo uonesado-09 ||n) sy} yum Buluue|d |nja1en

"|looyos 8y} 0} 80|92 S8Al| oym ApogAue Joj Se ||om
se Buiuses| pue Buiyoes) esoy) Joj yjoq winwiujw e o} uondnisip desy| 0) WIB 8M PUE S|00YDS
Asewnd je syosfoid Buip|ing Jolew Buibeuew 1oy piooal 3oL} JUS||BOXS Ue aney app Aond
1saybiy ayy ueaib si spdnd jo Ajunoss pue Ajejes ‘asejem auy) pue uoneosnpa jo Ajenb
8} Jey) ainsus 0} Hoye AIoAs exew am ‘S|ooyds Ino o} apew abueyd B SI 8JaY) JaABUSUA

Jualed 9
Juapisay
(2007

‘painful Ajjeje} Jo Ajsnouss

S| BUOSWIOS 810J8q 8wy} JO Jo)jew e aq 0} AJUO [|IM pue asI1om
sy} eew o) buiob Ajuo si seale Jsyjo woly Buiod usIp|Iyo
UNM Aeme souejsip Buiyjjem e Ajuo aal] ‘mouy | ‘wayj Jo Auew
0s uaym Led sisy) uo Aze| s1 )| "uaIp|Iyd JISY} PEOJUN O} PEO.
8y} Jo a|ppiw 8y} ul dojs S1aY)0 9jIym SSOID 0} | pue Jayybnep
Aw 1oy aoe(d 1s8)ES BY) JOPISUOD Aj|BNSN | BI10YM [00YDS

8y} apIsino Ajjoauip saui| mo||aA au) uo Bunyied ‘eoeds yjed
Bunolysas qey sy} uo dn Jybu Buiied ‘seaup Bupoolq sjusied
Buiess Ajuejsuod we jnqg seybnep Aw yym Aep Aiane jooyos
0} Yjlem | "speod Buipunouns pue peoy wieH uo bunpjed

jo uonenys [eoljoqelp Apealje sy} uo aAey (|Im ayejul Jebie)

e Buiaey jo ‘Joedwi ay) Jnoge paussdu0d AjoWwsiiXe OS|e Wwe |

| Apieem swoy JyBnoiq sem x00q e A|snoiraid usym spunoq jo
Ino usaq sey Aseiq)| 8y} swi} SWOS Jo} Jey} ‘INo palued Bulaq

_ S3}Jom 0} 8np ‘Jesy 0} josdn Os|e Sem | Yealq Jalse] Yoam
Z usdal ay) Buunp Bale Siy) UO INO PALLIBD SEM YJOM OU JBY)
89S 0] paAouue 21018y} SEM | "8SIou 8y} Inoge paure|dwod
SBY SUOISBO00 |BI9ASS U0 8UYS "WOO0ISSE(D 8y} ul Jayybnep Aw
Buisneo s yied seo yejs mau sy} woly asiou ay) Jey; uondnisip
JUS.1INd 8y} YIM pausaduod we ing uoisuedxe ay) Jos sue|d
Aue 8ss 0} 194 we | ‘suswWod uo ssed 0} |Iews SIy) JO aJeme
usaq aAey | jey} Aep isii 8y} si Aepoy} Jng jooyas Alewild
wie sbeuosied puajxa o} sue|d 8y} JO aieme usaq aAey |

8G yuspuodsay

‘paaJbe ale sue|d uoisuedxa asay) JI |0OYIS AHUNWILIOD
e se seAlas Jobuo| ou M pue juids Ayunwwos sy Buisol
Alpides si jooyas ay] {looyos Ajunwwod e se paje}s si |00yoS
Alewnnd wieq obeuosied yom Bupjing 1oy Aeme uaye)
aq |m swoss }t Aeid 0] eoeds s,ualIp|iyd By} |y "SWOOISSE[D
mau ay} Jo Buip|ing ayy 0} anq jjjeuob Apealje sey punoibAeid

Page 99

sasuodsay] Jesodoid pue sjuspuodssy wol syuounuo)) uoneiussaidoy 27 XIANAIIY



APPENDIX 2a: Representation Comments from Respondents and Proposer Responses

62

Page 100



4lb0foke
" ) ‘Maded./z
"35’ HaVEfIﬂQ APPDX\@)MS

tien LONDON BOROUGH

O ORO

=

PROPOSED ACTIVITY: Phase 2 expansion of nine community primary
schools and one Foundation primary school from September 2014.

SCOPE OF PROPOSAL

1. What is the scope and intended outcomes of the activity being assessed; in
terms of both the Council’s organisation and staffing, and services to the
community?

A decision is required as to whether or not statutory proposals should be published
in relation to a number of primary school expansion projects to enable the local
authority to meet its statutory duty to provide sufficient school places. An increased
demand for school places has been experienced due to increasing birth-rates,
additional housing developments and inward population migration. This increased
demand is expected to continue in future years to the anticipated growth in
population. Projects for school expansion have taken place where birth rates are
increasing and parental preferences for places are on the increase in order to better
meet the choices made by families for school places.

A decision not to expand primary schools will lead to a lack of choice for parents in
relation to school places, increased admissions appeals or increased travelling
distances for pupils to attend schools and the Local Authority failing in meeting its
statutory duty to provide sufficient school places.

Background
In the light of latest projections of pupil numbers, Havering's pupil forecasts are

projecting a substantial growth in primary pupil numbers. The most significant growth is
projected for Year R, the first year of entry to compulsory primary education. Numbers
are forecast to rise from 2,906 in 2012/13 to some 3,523 in 2016/17 (18%), and to 3,681
(21%) by 2020/21. In November 2013, Havering's Cabinet approved an approach to
manage this forecast increase beyond the current Phase 1 of the Council’'s Programme
of Primary School Expansions. Officers were authorised to develop proposals for
expanding existing primary schools to ensure that there are sufficient school places to
meet the present and the best assessment of likely future demand as part of the second
phase of the programme.

Page 101



Table 1: Need for Primary School Places for 2014/15

Table 1 below shows the number of classes needed in each year group broken down by
planning area for the academic year 2014/15:

Need for Primary Places for 14/15

Planning Area YearR |Yearl (Year2 |Year3 |Year4|Year5 [Year6 Total
Collier Row 1 1 2
Harold Hill 1 1 2
Hornchurch =5 1.5
Rainham 1 1 1 1 4
Romford 3 1 1 1 1 1 8
S.Hornchurch and Elm Park 1 1
Upminster 1 1 0.5 pl 1 4.5
Total 9.5 4 1.5 2 4 2 23

a) Organisation

An analysis of the capacity of primary schools in the borough following the first phase of
the expansion programme has shown the need to provide additional primary places if
the Council is to meet its legal obligation of ensuring sufficient school places.

Table 2: Need for Primary School Places by School Planning Area for 2015/16 and for
next 5 years

Table 2 indicates the minimum additional permanent primary phase capacity, expressed
as forms of entry (FE), that will be needed for each School Planning Area for September
2015 and then for the next five years.

“School Planning Area Phase 2 - Additional need for Phase 3 -Further additional
2015/16 need for next 5 years

Collier Row B 2FE 2FE -

"Elm Park & South Hornchurch 1FE 2FE

Harold Hill 1FE ah 2FE
Hornchurch 2FE 1 2 FE -
Rainham 1FE ~ 2FE

| Romford -  3FE | 3FE

| Upminster & Cranham 1FE 1FE

Page 102



(b) Services to the Community

The proposal is to expand the capacity of Broadford, Benhurst, Newtons and
Crowlands community primary schools from September 2014 to meet some of the
demand as highlighted in table 1 above. From September 2015, Parsonage Farm,
Scotts and RJ Mitchell community primary schools will also have their premises
enlarged to meet the additional need for 2015/16 academic year.

Following the successful outcome of the Priority School Building Programme (PSBP),
three Havering schools will be rebuilt and expanded from September 2016. Hacton and
Suttons community Primary schools will help with the longer term provision of
additional places in the Upminster & Cranham and South Hornchurch & Elm Park
Planning Areas respectively. Similarly, the expansion of The Mawney Foundation
School beyond 2 FE, also under the PSBP would contribute to the additional place
requirements in the Romford School Planning Area.

The outlined proposals will ensure that no Havering child is left without a school place.

(c) Staffing

As a result of this phase 2 expansion programme, there will be a need to recruit
additional teaching and support staff within these schools. The likely/potential impact on
staff members within these schools is outside the scope of this EA as individual schools
will directly manage their recruitment and selection process in accordance with the
existing and relevant HR policies and procedures. However, the Council's Schools’ HR
team will provide appropriate relevant support in relation to these processes.

2. Which individuals and groups are likely to be affected by the activity?
(a) Staff Individuals and Groups
The following staff groups are likely to be affected by the proposals:

» Staff members working in the above schools proposed for expansion

The likely/potential impact on staff members within these schools is

outside the scope of this EA as individual schools will directly manage

their recruitment and selection process in accordance with the existing

and relevant HR policies and procedures. However, the Council’'s Schools’

HR team will provide appropriate relevant support in relation to these

processes.

e About 70% of LBH staff members live locally and as
parents/carers/guardians and/or local residents living near the schools
proposed for expansion.

The impact on these staff groups is considered under the community
section of this EA.

(b) Community Individuals and Groups (including voluntary organisations)

Page 103



* Children aged 0-11 who are or will be studying in the schools proposed
for expansion and their families/carers/quardians

» Residents who live near the schools proposed for expansion

The potential/likely impact on affected individuals and groups is analysed in section
5 (b) below.

DATA AND INFORMATION

3. What data/information do you have about the people with ‘protected
characteristics’ (age, disability, gender, gender reassignment, marriage and civil
partnership, pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sexual orientation) or
other socio-economic disadvantage (e.g. disabled and part-time workers, low
income and/or lone parents (mothers and fathers), looked-after children, other
vulnerable children, families and adults) among these individuals and groups?

(a) Staff Individuals and Groups
Please refer to section 2 (a) above.
(b) Community Individuals and Groups (including voluntary organisations)

The Joint Strategic Needs Assessment (Demographics chapter) published in
2014 and can be assessed via this link; http:/iwww.haveringdata.net/research/isna.htm
provides information on the demographics, diversity and socio-economic
profile of Havering population and highlights that:
e Between 2001 and 2011 the Havering’s population grew by 6%
(12,984 people)
e Over the last ten years Havering has become more diverse with
17% of black and ethnic minority group accounting for 17% of the
total population as of 2011.
¢ In 2001, pre-school age infants (aged 0-4 years) accounted for
5.52% (12,415) of the population. This has increased by 10% to
make up 5.76% (13,661) of the population in 2011. This percentage
is slightly below the average for London (24%) and average for
England (13%)
o Projections predict a further 3.1% increase from 2016 to 2021. This
represents an expected further increase of 18.8% from 2011 to
2021 with significant implication on education, social care and
health services and additional need for primary school places

in addition to the above data, our proposal which has identified where additional school
places will be needed across the borough has also been informed by both;

e The Joint Strategic Needs Assessment (Children and Young People Chapter
2013/14) available via this link; http:/iwww.haveringdata.netiresearch/isna.ntm . It
provides information on children aged 0-11 and their families/carers/guardians. It
also details actual birth figures, projected pupil growth, pupil migration trends into
and out of the borough and the likely pupil numbers generated from new housing
developments.

Page 104



. The Commissioning School Places Strategy (approved by Cabinet 11/7/12)

includes an analysis of the diversity of school places across the borough.
hitp:/idemocracy. havering.gov.ukfielistDocuments.aspx ?CId=1538MId=2233&Ver=4

What information do you have about how they will be affected by the activity?
Will you be seeking further information in order to assess the equalities impact of
the activity? How is this information being used to influence decisions on the
activity?

As part of our approach in ensuring a best assessment of the impact of our proposed
activity, a four weeks stakeholder consultation was undertaken. The objective was to
inform and gather views from key stakeholders, particularly parents/carers/guardians of
existing & potential pupils, school staff and local residents regarding our expansion
proposals.

A breakdown of the various groups who responded to the consultation survey is
highlighted and shown in the chart below;

¢ 169 were parents/carers/guardians of a children currently in one of the schools proposed
for expansion;

¢ 26 were members of staff/teacher in one the schools proposed for expansion;

¢ 5 parent/carers/guardians of children at another school in the borough;

¢ 62 were local residents

e 4 were members of staff/teacher in another school in the borough

e 17 were members of a school governing body

¢ 6 indicated that their role was not in any of the category above and

o 48 skipped the question

Respondents’ Category

Skipped Questlon, 14%. 1

Other , 2%
\

Teacher/Staff at another
School, 1%

Teacher /Staff at this
school, 8%

Parent/Carer of achild ata
school currently proposed
for expansion, 50%

Residents, 18% ety | .
School Govenors, §%- |

Parents of Chlld at another |
School, 1%

Overall, 124 respondents representing (37%) of the total responses received
supported the proposal and had positive comments regarding the expansion plans.
They felt it would be a positive boost for most of the schools as it provides the
opportunity to upgrade facilities and get rid of split age groups/mixed classes.
They also highlighted that the plans would help address the lack of school places

Page 105



currently being experienced in the borough and offer families their choice of local
schools.

Respondents who did not support the proposals raised a number of concerns
regarding the physical capacity of the existing schools being able to accommodate
the expansion plan. Majority of the consultees’ highlighted concerns over road
congestion, increased traffic and parking problems around the schools being
proposed for expansion.

These and other related comments have been addressed and covered in Section 4
of the detailed consultation feedback report.

4. If no data and information is available about the groups likely to be affected
by the activity, how would you inform your EA? Will you be considering
carrying out some consultation to inform your EA?

CONSULTATION

Following Cabinet approval (20/11/2013) on an approach in managing the forecast
increase in primary phase pupil numbers beyond the current Phase 1 of the Council's
Programme of Primary School Expansions; details via this link;

http://democracy.havering.gov.ullieDecisionDetails.aspx?ID=986

A public consultation with stakeholders was undertaken between the period of
3/02/2014 — 3/03/2014. The consultation survey was carried out using questionnaire
and officers from the Education Asset Management and School organisation teams
attended governing bodies meetings of all the schools that were being proposed for
expansion.

(a) Staff

School staff members in all the borough schools were consulted. Head teachers
were sent electronic version of the consultation document to distribute to staff. An
option of an online questionnaire was also made accessible to register any views.

Those staff members who are local residents and are (likely to be) affected by the
proposed expansion of schools are covered in section (b) below.

(b) Community

Each primary school in the borough was sent an electronic version of the
consultation document. Hard copies of the document and questionnaire with a
freepost return address were also made available to headteachers to distribute to
parents/carers/guardians who did not have an online access. The consultation
document including supporting documents and the online survey response link
was made available to the public via the Havering website. Consultees’ were also
made aware of the opportunity to register their views and direct enquiries via
phone calls or emails.

All views and comments were carefully considered and informed the next stage of
the proposed activity.

Page 106



The detailed consultation feedback report which is available on request is included
as a background paper in the Non-Key Decision report on the publication of
statutory notices and proposals.

LIKELY IMPACT

5.

Based on the collected data and information, what will be the likely impact of
the activity on individuals and groups with protected characteristics or other
socio-economic disadvantage?

As demand increases for primary school places, parental choice can be reduced,
particularly for more popular schools. With the addition of places at expanded
schools, pupil place allocations will be made in accordance with London Borough
of Havering’s Admissions arrangements which ensure a fair and transparent
process for parents applying for school places, either as in-year transfers or for
reception-age children. More information on the admission arrangements is
available via this weblink; http:/Iwww.havering.gov.ul/Pages/Services/Primary-admissions

Age
Admission to primary school is age-specific. Proposals to expand primary schools
will ensure that all children requiring a primary school place can be offered one.

Disability

School refurbishments and building expansions are undertaken with full
accessibility compliance. Where specific individual needs are identified, these are
addressed in consultation with the SEN team as required using capital funding. In
addition, the placement of children with special educational needs means that
revenue funding transfers to the school with the child, ensuring that necessary
resources can be made available.

Gender
All schools proposed for expansion are co-educational therefore the gender of
pupils is not considered to be a factor in determining proposals.

Race

National legislation determines that schools cannot discriminate on race in relation
to admissions policies. Some of the children who are or will be studying in the
schools proposed for expansion would be from ethnic minority backgrounds and
may have English as a second language. We are also aware that a small
proportion of parents/carers/guardians of current and potential pupils do not speak
or read English. Our English Additional Language (EAL) team will work with
schools to offer support as best as we can. We would also ensure that information
is written in Plain English and is accessible via a wide range of communications
channels, with translation and interpreting services made available upon request.

Through our Attendance, Behaviour and Traveller support service, we will support
Gypsy, Roma and Travellers children and their families to ensure that GRT
children are also provided with the opportunity to benefit from accessible and
inclusive education.

Religion/belief

Page 107



None of the schools proposed for expansion admit or exclude pupils on faith
grounds therefore this is not considered to be a factor in determining proposals.

Sexual orientation

National legislation determines the admission policies that schools have to operate
and they cannot discriminate on sexual orientation, therefore sexual orientation is
not considered to be a factor in determining proposals.

Socio-Economic

Increasing the number of primary school places will ensure that every child
requiring a school place can have one. This will mean that there is a reduced
chance of children having to travel further to schools which may have a positive
impact upon attendance. The Early Help & Troubled Families Team along with
other partner agencies are actively working with children and families with multiple
complex needs to ensure that socio-economic disadvantage is not a barrier to
education and that every child has equal life chances, regardless of their socio-
economic status.

It is not considered that the impact will be different for groups in relation to race,
disability, gender, religion and belief, sexual orientation or age. However, any
children admitted with learning difficulties or special educational needs, who is in
receipt of free school meals, has English as an additional language etc will be
assessed at the time of admission and any necessary support will be put in place.

London Borough of Havering's Admissions criteria already recognises the
requirements of the Code in relation to Looked After Children, children with Special
Educational Needs statements, Services families, siblings and also has a category
for exceptional medical needs.

6. What is the likely impact on arrangements for safeguarding children and/or
safeguarding vulnerable adults?

(a) Vulnerable children
Please refer to sections 5 above

(b) Vulnerable adulits
Not applicable

PREVENTING DISCRIMINATION
7. If any negative impact is identified, is there a way of eliminating or

minimising it to reasonable level? If not, how can the negative impact be
justified?

The Council has a statutory duty to ensure that there are sufficient primary and
secondary places available to meet the needs of the population of their area. The
decision of which schools to expand is based on comprehensive needs
assessment, in-depth analysis of demographic data and the consultation feedback.

(a) Staff

Page 108



Those staff members who are local residents and are (likely to be) affected by
the proposed expansion of schools are covered in section 7(b).

(b) Community
We have examined carefully the needs of children and their families/carers by
carrying out comprehensive needs assessment to propose expansion of primary
schools as close as possible to those areas pupil growth is projected

Furthermore, the approach in managing the forecast increase in primary pupil
numbers and deciding which schools to propose for expansion has been guided by
advice from our school improvement officers who work directly with schools to
ensure that the quality of teaching is not compromised by our proposed activity.
Wherever possible, successful schools that are popular with parents have been
identified for expansion.

We recognise that some local residents who live near the schools proposed for
expansion might be adversely affected and the Council is doing everything possible
to minimise that impact by:

o Consulting with residents to understand and provide strategies and solutions
for addressing the issues and concerns raised.

o Working with schools to improve their travel plans by encouraging safe and
sustainable modes of travel, such as walking and cycling thereby reducing air
pollution and traffic congestion.

o Putting plans and provisions in place to secure permanent and long lasting
solutions.

o Continuous monitoring and review of our plans and provisions.

PROMOTING EQUALITY

8.

How will the activity help the Council fulfil its legal duty to advance equality
of opportunity in the way services are provided?

The Council has a statutory duty to ensure that there are sufficient primary and
secondary places available to meet the needs of the population in their area.

The Council commissioned a survey in 2012 to better understand
Parents’/Carers’/Guardians’ satisfaction levels, needs and preferences as a
prerequisite of launching a major programme for expanding Primary schoals. This
second phase of the programme has taken these into account and in addition an
extensive consultation have been carried out to ensure that the views and
comments of all stakeholders and individuals in the community were given due
consideration during the planning stages of these proposals.

There is an on-going engagement with stakeholders to ensure all views are heard
and considered as this expansion programme progresses.

SPECIFIC NEEDS

9.

What actions will you be taking in order to maximise positive impact and
minimise negative impact from the activity?

Page 109



There has been no evidence through the consultation exercise to suggest that
specific groups have been disproportionately affected by the proposals for primary
school expansions.

Projects for school expansion have taken place in areas where there is an acute
need for additional places and where parental preferences for places are on the
increase in order to better meet the choices made by families for school places.

Possible further travel would impact on families on lower income if they were
allocated school places further afield and if they did not qualify for free school
travel. This in turn could have a negative impact upon attendance if proposals
were not approved.

The Council’s Fair Access Protocol ensures that pupils, identified through the
protocol as having additional needs, engage in that process for appropriate school
placement. The PDF copy of the protocol can be viewed or downloaded from this
weblink hitp:/fwww. havering.qov.ukiPages/Services/in-ysar-transfers.aspx 211=1000058(2200308. All
primary and secondary schools in Havering participate in the protocol, which may
in some cases result in schools admitting pupils above their various individual
published admission numbers.

MONITORING AND REVIEW

10. Once implemented, how often do you intend to monitor the actual impact of
the activity?

The outcomes of the proposal, if implemented, would be monitored through the
allocation of school places, a reduced number of admission appeals and other
equalities & diversity related complaints/concerns raised. The increased flexibility
of choice for parents will also be an indicator of measuring the impact of the
proposal, if implemented.

SIGN OFF AND PUBLICATION

11. When completed, the Equality Analysis needs to be signed off by the Head
of Service. Once signed off, it should be forwarded to the Directorate
Equality Analysis Web administrator to publish it on the council's website.

\

HEAD OF SERVICE Name: A7 /L7 C AT dSon

Date: 2 (é i g /qé Signature: qu .

Page 110



R,

Havering

LONDON BOROUGH

3 3

Notice of KEY Executive Decision

Subject Heading:

Implementation of the Primary
Expansion Proposals for Phase Il -
whether to proceed

Cabinet Member:

Clir Paul Rochford

Cabinet Member for Children &
Learning

CMT Lead:

Joy Hollister
Group Director
Children, Adults & Housing

Report Author and contact
details:

Mary Pattinson
Head of Learning & Achievement
mary.pattinson@havering.gov.uk
01708 433847

Policy context:

The proposed Primary School
Expansions significantly affect more
than two wards.

Financial summary:

Costs for the building works required
for providing additional places at
these ten schools is estimated at
£12.35 million. Provision of £12.7 m
has been made wit.#ﬁ9 the 2014/2015
Capital Programme to meet the costs
of expanding these schools. There
are wider financial implications for the
Council and individual schools arising
from increasing admissions some of
which are currently being quantified
and will be raised through the
appropriate channels as necessary.

Reason decision is Key

The proposed Primary School
Expansions significantly affects more
than two wards.

Date notice given of intended
decision:

4/04/2014

Page 111




Key Executive Decision

Relevant OSC: Children’s Services

Is it an urgent decision? No

Is this decision exempt from

. . N
being called-in? s

The subject matter of this report deals with the following Council
Objectives

Ensuring a clean, safe and green borough ]
Championing education and learning for all
Providing economic, social and cultural activity

in thriving towns and villages [
Valuing and enhancing the lives of our residents 0
Delivering high customer satisfaction and a stable council tax 0

Page 112




Key Executive Decision

Part A — Report seeking decision

DETAIL OF THE DECISION REQUESTED AND RECOMMENDED ACTION

1. To approve the statutory proposal to expand the capacity of the following nine
schools:

School Current | Proposed | Numberon | Current Proposed
Capacity | Capacity | roll as at Published | Admission
as from Jan 2014 Admission | Number
Number
Broadford 330 420 from 1 60 from
Primary Sept 2014 360 45 1 Sept 2014
Benhurst 315 420 from 1 60 from
Primary Sept 2014 311 45 1 Sept 2014
Newtons 315 420 from 1 60 from
Primary Sept 2014 303 45 1 Sept 2014
Parsonage 486 840 from 1 120 from
Farm Primary Sept 2015 467 90 1 Sept 2015
210 420 from 1 60 from
Scotts Primary Sept 2015 213 30 1 Sept 2015
210 420 from 1 217 60 from
The RJ Mitchell Sept 2015 30 1 Sept 2015
Primary
The Mawney 296 630 from 1 90 from
School Sept 2016 297 60 1 Sept 2016
Suttons Primary 262 420 from 1 216 30 60 from
Sept 2016 1 Sept 2016
378 371 50 78 from
546 from 1 1 Sept 2016
Hacton Primary Sept 2016

AUTHORITY UNDER WHICH DECISION IS MADE

Cabinet agreed, at its meeting on 20 November 2013, that power to take further
decisions on Phase 2 of the Primary Expansion Programme be delegated to the Lead
Member, Children’s Services and the Lead Member for Value.

Page 113




Key Executive Decision

STATEMENT OF THE REASONS FOR THE DECISION

Cabinet decided on 20/11/2013 to initiate statutory processes to permanently expand
the capacity of primary schools from Sept 2014. Following the statutory consultation

process undertaken in Feb/March 2014, the Head of Learning & Achievement signed
the (Non Key) Executive Decision on 24/03/14 to proceed to the representation stage.

The representation stage, from 28 March to 25 April 2014, complied with statutory
requirements by inviting representations from all interested parties on the proposals to
permanently expand nine primary phase schools.

A Statutory Notice, that included details of the expansion proposals for all nine
schools, was published in the Romford Recorder on 28 March 2014; notices were also
fixed to the entrance gates of each school and circulated to all interested parties,
including all schools Havering, neighbouring boroughs, the Diocese of Chelmsford and
Diocese of Brentwood and the DfE, as required by legisiation. A Notice was also
published on the Council’'s website with a link to further information about the
proposals.

During the representation period, a total of 67 objection responses were received
relating to 2 of the nine schools.
66 of these were received for Parsonage Farm Primary School of which included 2
petitions totalling 235 signatures from residents in the local area and 190 signatures
from parents/carers. The objection comments raised specific concerns relating to;

¢ Road and Traffic Congestion
Parking
Pedestrian issues
Loss of playground space and overcrowding of existing ancillary facilities
Potential rise in noise levels during school times.

The Governing Body of the school fully support the proposal to permanently expand
Parsonage Farm Primary School.

1 objection response was received for Hacton Primary School which highlighted the
following issues;
e Potential increase in traffic in the area surrounding the school.
e Short sightedness of the LA's decision when schools were closed in the
borough due to falling numbers
¢ Allowing establishment of free schools as opposed to expanding existing ones.

The Governing Body of the school fully support the proposal to permanently expand
Hacton Primary School.

Seven schools namely; Broadford, Benhurst, Newtons, Scotts, RJ Mitchell, The
Mawney and Suttons received no representations.

Recommendation

To make a decision on each expansion proposal as set out in the Decision —maker
guidance — Appendix 1

Page 114




Key Executive Decision

OTHER OPTIONS CONSIDERED AND REJECTED

Do Nothing - This is not practical due to the legal and statutory obligation placed on
the Council to provide sufficient school places and the pressures currently faced
across the Borough.

Expansion of Schools — This preferred option has the support of each School’s
Governing Body and local community and forms part of the wider development of
the Schools for which funding has been made available within the Capital
Programme.

PRE-DECISION CONSULTATION

A summary of representations received and officers’ comments on them is included in
Appendix 2. Most were considered to be addressed by the implementation plans that
have been made, especially related to the impact of the expansion on the local
environment. Whilst the Council appreciates the potential difficulties that may arise the
Council considers that these are overridden by the Council’s statutory duties to
provide sufficient places for the forecast long term increase in primary pupil numbers.
If expansion plans are not progressed then the probability is that there will be school
age children within Havering without the ability to secure a place in a local school.

NAME AND JOB TITLE OF STAFF MEMBER ADVISING THE DECISION-MAKER

Name: Mary Pattinson
Designation: Head of Learning and Achievement

Signature: Date:6 May 2014

Page 115




Key Executive Decision

Part B - Assessment of implications and risks

LEGAL IMPLICATIONS AND RISKS

The Council has a statutory duty to ensure sufficient primary and secondary education
is available to meet the needs of the population of their area (Section 13 Education
Act 1996). It is clear that without a strategy to increase the provision within the
Borough over the next few years the Council may fall into breach of its statutory duty.

A lawful consultation requires that the consultees have sufficient information and time
to comment meaningfully. In the context of this consultation the details of who has to
be notified is set out in legislation. Then the decision maker must conscientiously take
into consideration the views and representations made by the consultees before
arriving at a decision. These are set out at Appendix 2. There appears to be a
minimal risk of a challenge to the consultation process if the above principles are
adhered to.

The decision-maker should consider the views of those affected by a proposal or who
have an interest in it, including cross-LA border interests. The decision-maker does not
necessarily need to simply take account of the numbers of people expressing a particular
view but could also decide to give greater weight to responses from those stakeholders
likely to be most directly affected by a proposal — especially parents of children at the
affected school(s).

The decision can be to approve, reject or modify the proposals in the light of the statutory
consultation responses.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS AND RISKS

Expansion of these schools will have significant financial implications for both the local
authority and the individual schools:

CAPITAL

Work to physically expand the schools to accommodate additional pupils will be
needed. Latest cost estimates are as follows:

Estimated Costs

Detailed schemes are still being developed but at this stage costs are estimated as
follows:

Broadford Primary 650,000
Benhurst Primary 1,000,000
Newtons Primary 1,100,000
Scotts 2,250,000
RJ Mitchell 2,650,000

Page 116




Key Executive Decision

Parsonage Farm 2,200,000

Mawney (note 1) 2,500,000

Hacton (note 2) 0

Suttons (note 3) 0

TOTAL £12,350,000
Funding

The 14/15 Capital Programme includes funding of £12.7m for the above schemes. .
Virements will need to be arranged between individual schemes but overall estimated
costs can be contained within the overall funding available. Current costs estimates
are £350k less than this. At this stage it is suggested that this remain within the phase
2 primary expansion programme as costs may rise as these/other schemes are
developed in detail. Should it be possible to keep costs within the funding available
then this will reduce the amount of LBH resources (not grant) required to fund this
programme. In addition to the above capital works it may be necessary to provide
short term temporary accommodation for which funding is expected to be released
from contingency. See note 1 re Mawney which is not currently covered by this
expectation.

Note 1 - Although the Mawney primary school is due to be rebuilt as part of the Priority
Schools Building Programme (PSBP), part of the building will initially need to be
relocated in mobile classrooms in the school’s car park to enable the building works to
take place. The relocation costs are estimated at £800k although detailed plans are
still being considered and wherever possible will be undertaken in a way that will allow
capital funding to be utilised. Should this not be the case then provision of short term
termporary accommodation would need revenue funding to be identified. An
additional £1,700,000 will be required to fund an expansion at the Mawney to provide
one additional FE.

Note 2 - Although Hacton primary school is due to be rebuilt as part of the PSBP
programme, the Education Funding Agency (EFA) originally indicated that a
contribution was of £500k was required to re-provide the Hearing Impairment Unit in
the new school building. Following negotiations the EFA have agreed to meet these
costs.

Note 3 — Suttons primary school is due to be rebuilt, including expansion, as part of
the PSBP programme, all costs are expected to be met by the EFA.

Associated Revenue Implications

The revenue implications for schools are that, in creating an additional class from
September 2014, additional resources will be incurred particularly for teaching and
support staff. From the financial year 2015/16 the schools will receive additional
funding through their budget shares as the pupils will be on roll at the date of the pupil
census that is used to calculate funding. For the period September 2014 to March
2015, however, additional resources will need to be provided. These will be met from
a pupil growth contingency held within the Schools Budget (funded by the Dedicated

Page 117




Key Executive Decision

Schools Grant) as agreed by the Schools Funding Forum. A similar situation will arise
for those places created from September 15.

The demand for increased funding to be held as a pupil growth contingency from a
ring-fenced DSG is likely to result in less funding being available for distribution to
schools putting at risk the ability of schools to maintain current levels of expenditure.
School are, however, guaranteed through DFE financial regulations to not have their
funding reduced by greater than 1.5% per pupil.

Revenue Implications for the Local Authority

It should be noted that an increase in school admissions across the Borough may also
have a ‘knock-on effect’ on other LA budgets such as special educational needs,
home to school transport, etc. The details of this are currently being quantified and
any pressures arising will be addressed through the appropriate channels. As
mentioned previously, the DSG allocation to Havering will be increased from 2015/16
reflecting increased pupil numbers. Most of this will be allocated to schools but there
may be some available to fund other pupil related pressures.

Risks

There are a number of risks associated with the primary expansion programme as
follows:

- Variation in demand for school places from that forecast, either
leading to a requirement for further spend and/or places being
delivered which aren’t filled. Given that past trends have shown a
higher than anticipated increase the latter is unlikely.

- Increased costs either as detailed schemes are progressed, as a
result of the tendering process or due to additional demand.

- There may be insufficient funding to meet all costs in which case the
contingency plan would be to utilise borrowing however this would
result in additional revenue costs to the Council and that would
increase the projected budget gap for the next 4 years which already
stands at around £60 million. Every effort will therefore be made to
keep this to a minimum.

Caroline May, Strategic Finance Business Partner

Page 118




Key Executive Decision

HUMAN RESOURCES IMPLICATIONS AND RISKS
(AND ACCOMMODATION IMPLICATIONS WHERE RELEVANT)

As a result of a decision supporting the expansion programme, there is likely to be a
need to recruit additional teaching and support staff within the relevant schools. These
schools will directly manage the recruitment and selection process in accordance with
the existing and relevant HR policies and procedures. Schools’ HR support in relation
to these processes will be provided as appropriate.

EQUALITIES AND SOCIAL INCLUSION IMPLICATIONS AND RISKS

A full Equalities Analysis has been conducted and is attached as Appendix 3.

BACKGROUND PAPERS

None that is not available publicly.

Appendix

1.  Decision-maker guidance for each proposal
2a. Analysis of representation stage responses.
2b. Petitions received and responses

3. Equalities Assessment

Page 119



Key Executive Decision

Part C — Record of decision

| have made this executive decision in accordance with authority delegated to
me by the Leader of the Council and in compliance with the requirements of
the Constitution.

Decision

Proposal agreed

Details of decision maker

Signed
- 4 % ) oz -
gt
Name: Councillor Paul Rochford Councillor Roger Ramsey

Cabinet Portfolio held:
CMT Member title:
Head of Service title
Other manager title:

owe: |5 A 20

Lodging this notice

The signed decision notice must be delivered to the proper officer, Andrew
Beesley, Committee Administration Manager in the Town Hall.

For use by Committee Administration

This notice was lodged with me on (< VV\M W‘f

Signed (Zg
iz

Page 120




	Agenda
	4 IMPLEMENTATION OF THE PRIMARY EXPANSION PROPOSALS - CALL IN OF CABINET MEMBER DECISION
	60 appendix 1
	60 appendix 2
	60 appendix 2a
	60 appendix 3
	60 implementation primary expansion phase ii whether to proceed


